Greater Cleveland 1240 West 6th Street
Regional Transit Authority Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1302
Phone; 216-566-5100

ridertacom

MEETING NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the following meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority will take place on Tuesday, January 21, 2025 in the Board Room of
the Authority, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, OH 44113 for consideration of the listed items
and such other items that may properly come before the Board and be acted upon. This meeting
will be live streamed on RTA’s Board Page www.RideRTA.com/board via the meeting date for
staff and members of the public. Members of the public may attend in person.

The meeting package will be posted on RTA’s website at (www.riderta.com/board), on RTA’s
Facebook page, and RTA’s Twitter page.

9:.00 AM. RTA Board of Trustees Meeting — agenda attached

India L.. Birdsong Terry \
~ General Manager, Chief Executive Officer

IBT:tab
Attachment

Scan this QR code to access the meeting schedule, live streams and meeting materials.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

AGENDA

RTA Board of Trustees Maeting
Tuesday, January 21, 2025

£:00 a.m.
Call to order
Roll Call
Certification regarding notice of meeting
Approvai of the December 17, 2024 Board Meeting minutes

Public comments {2 minutes) on Agenda and Non-Agenda items:

Please state your name and city of residence
a. Inperson
b. Phone: 440-276-4600
¢, Web fornt (1 comment limit) Comments will be forwarded to Board and
staff

Board Governance Committee report

Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee report
»  Chair: Ms. Lauran R. Welch

Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee report
+  Chair: Mayor Anthony D, Biasiotia

Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Commitiee report
«  Chair: Mayor Paul A. Koomar

External and Stakeholder Relations and Advocacy Committee report
s (Chair Rev. Charles P. Lucas

Civilian Oversight Committee (COC)
+ Board Liaison: Ms. Lauren R. Welch

Community Advisory Committee (CAC)
» Board Liaison: Ms. Deidre McPherson

Ad Hoc Commitiee reports:
= Ad Hoc Paratransit Commitiee — President Charles P. Lucas, Chair
*  Ad Hoc Technology Committee — Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman, Chair

introduction of new employees and announcement of promotions



RTA Board of Trustees
January 21, 2025

Page 2

15. Introduction of resolutions:

A,

2025-1 - Expressing congratulations to the employees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority who retired during the fourth quarter
of 2024

2025-2 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-155 with the Great Lakes
Construction Co. for Project 19.64 - W. 65" Stairway and Platform Repair
in an amount not to exceed $644,172.50 (RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget)

2025-3 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-141 with Tolar Manufacturing,
Inc. for Light Rail Shelter Replacement in an amount not to exceed
$826,750.00 (RTA Development Fund, Programming & Planning
Department budget)

2025-4 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-146 with Connectpoint, Inc. for
the purchase of electronic signage for Light Rail Shelter Replacement in
an amount not to exceed $380,055.00 with an option for the purchase of
up to forty-three push-to-talk buttons in an amount not to exceed
$97.610.00, for a total contract amount not to exceed $477,665.00 (RTA
Development Fund, Programming & Planning Department budget)

2025-5 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-143 with Northeast Ohio
Trenching Service, Inc. for Project No. 18.82B - Light Rail Shelter
Replacement (other amenities) in an amount not to exceed $293,000.00
(RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development
Department budget)

2025-6 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-222 with Trillium Transportation
Fuels, LLC dba trillium CNG to provide Triskett CNG operations and
maintenance services for a three-year period in an amount not to exceed
$1,080,000.00 (General Fund, Triskett District budget)

2025-7 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-158 with KS Associates, Inc. for
project 20,26 — On-Call Surveying Services ~ Phase 7 in an amount not
to exceed $250,000.00 for a period of 36 months (RTA Capital and/or
RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department
budget)

2025-8 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-135 with RGT Services LLC dba
the Fowler Company for Project No. 80F — East 120" Street Substation
Replacement in an amount not to exceed $7,194,208.00 (RTA
Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department
budget)



RTA Board of Trustees
January 21, 2025

FPage 3

2025-9 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-196 with Vehicle Maintenance
Program for the furnishing of motorcoach filters, as specified and as
required, for a period of two years in an amount not to exceed
$124,110.00 {General Fund, Fleet Management Department budget)

2025-10 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-158 with Mott MacDonald, LI.C
for Project 20.14 - On-Call Signal Engineering Services - 2024 in an
amount not {o exceed $450,000.00 for a period of 24 months (RTA
Capital and/or Development Funds, Engineering & Project Development
Department budget)

. 202511 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-203 with American Bus &

Accessories, Inc, for the purchase and delivery of 17 paratransit coaches,
as specified, for a total contract amount not to exceed $2,553,536.00
(RTA Deveiopment Fund, Fleet Management Department budget)

2025-12 - Authorizing Contract No, 2024-174 with Westward Sales, Inc.
for the purchase of mobile routers in an amount not to exceed
$203,940.00 for 60 units and an option to purchase up to 60 additional
units at an amount not to exceed $203,940.00, for a total contract amount
not to exceed $407,880.00 (RTA Development Fund, tnformation
Technology Department budget)

. 2025-13 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-223 with Masabi, LLC to provide

fare collection validators in an amount not to exceed $324.980.00 for 30
car sets and an option to purchase up to 30 additional car sets in an
amount not to excead $239,400.00, for a total contract amount not to
excead $564,380.00 (RTA Development Fund, Information Technology
Department budget)

. 2025-14 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-212 with Oracle America, Inc. to

provide oracle software licenses, maintenance, and support services for a
period of one year in an amount not to exceed $700,586.04 (General
Fund, Management Information Services Department budget)

. 2025-15 - Authorizing an increase to Contract No. 2023-030 with

Suburban Maintenance & Construction, inc. for Project 62A —
Rehabilitation of Track/Platform Bridges over W. 117" Street in the
amount of $116,303.23 for a total contract amount of $8,917,566.08 and
reinstating the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order
signing authority in its entirety (RTA Development Fund, Engineering &
Froject Development Department budget)

. 2025-16 - Authorizing an increase to Contract No. 2023-155 with the

Great Lakes Construction Co. for Project 52N — Tower City East Portal
Rehabilitation in the amount of $88,554 .40, for a total contract amount of
$16,309,018.12, and reinstating the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer's change order signing authority in its entirety (RTA Development
Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department budget)



RTA Board of Trustees
January 21, 2025

Page 4

2025-17 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-219 with GIRQ, Inc. to provide
HASTUS software hosting services for a period of one year in an amount
not to exceed $213,744.00 (General Fund, Information Technology
Department budget)

2025-18 - Authorizing Contract No, 2024-221 with Motorola Solutions,
Inc. for Motorola radio equipment and software annual maintenance in
amounts not to exceed $114,936.64 for year one, $120,683.44 for year
two, and $126,717.61 for year three, for a total contract amount not to
exceed $362,337.63 for the three-year period (General Fund, Information
Technology Department budget)

2025-19 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-165 with Trapeze Software
Group, Inc. to provide "PASS" mobile application ficensing and
implementation services in an amount not to exceed $170,922.00 (RTA
Development Fund, information Technology Department budget)

2023-20 - Authorizing the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to
enter into a purchase and sale agreement with Flaherty & Collins
Development, LLC, for the proposed sale of a 1.35 acre parcel of real
property located at 10300 Detroit Avenue, Claveland, Ohio

2025-21 - Contract for sale of 0.0003 acres of land to the City of
Twinsburg for the public purpose of highway construction and warranty
deed

2025-22 - Amending the Operating Guidelines for the Community
Advisory Committee

16. Secretary-Treasurer's Report:

a.

b.

o

g.
h.

General Fund Revenue — December 31, 2024 compared to December 31
2023

General Fund Revenue — period ending December 31, 2024 compared to
budget

Sales & Use Tax Receipts Report budgeted during 2024 and 2025, actual
receipts through December 2024 and through January 2025

Inventory of Treasury Investments as of December 31, 2024

Debt Service Schedule and Status of Bond Retirement Fund (cash basis)
as of December 31, 2024

Summary of investment Performance, Year to Date through December
31, 2024

Report on Investment Earnings (cash basis) as of December 31, 2024
Composition of Investment Portfolic as of December 31, 2024

Banking and Financial Relationships as of December 31, 2024

17. General Manager's Report

18. President's Report



RTA Board of Trustees
January 21, 2025
Page 5

19, Old Business

20. New Business

21, The next reguiar Board meeting is scheduled for February 28, 2025 in the Board
Room of the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Strest,
Cleveland, Ohio 44113, This meeting will be live-streamad on RTA’s Board page
(www.RideRTA. com/board) by clicking the meeting date. The public is welcome
to attend in person.

22. Adjournment



Minutes
RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
9:04 a.m. December 17, 2024

Board Members: Koomar (Chair), Welch (Vice Chair), Biasiotta, Elder, Love, McPherson, Pacetti,
Sleasman, Weiss

Not present: Lucas

Staff: Biggar, Birdsong Terry, Burney, Caver, Dangelo, Davidson, Feinn, Ferraro, Fields, Flannery,
Fleig, Ford-Marshail, Freilich, Garofoli, Hill, Hudson, Jones, Jupina, Kirkland, Miller, Myers, Pierca,
Schipper, Sulik, Sullivan, Sututa, Togher, Vukmanic, Weil, Young

Public: Gibbons, Hinkle, Loh, Sopko
The meeting was called to order at 9:04 am. There were nine (9) Board members present.

H was advised that notice of this meeting had been posted more than twenty-four hours in advance of
the meeting, that the usual notification had been given the news media and other interested persons,
and that all requirements of the Ohio Revised Code and Rules and Bylaws of this Board regarding
notice of meeting had been complied with.

Minutes

The minutes from the November 19, 2024 Board Meeting and December 3, 2024 Special Board
Meeting had been previously distributed and reviewed, and asked whether there were any additions
and/or corrections. There were no corrections. It was moved and seconded. The minutes were

approved.

Public Comments - Agenda and Non-Agenda ltems

The public comment section has been consolidated to include agenda and non-agenda items.

1. Kevin Hinkle — Cleveland, OH - Kevin suggested RTA put a transit museum in Tower City and
will donate items.

2. Airric Stewart ~ Airric is still having issues with the customer service line and being transferred
to the survey. Most of his previous comments are not in the minutes. Airric asked for the
responsibilities of the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) but has not received any
responses from the CAC.

Mayor Koomar added that the phone survey is random. Staff will take a fook at his previous
comments.

3. lgaac Shimsky-Agoste — Cleveland, OH (webform) — 1 would like to express my support for bus
lanes on West 25th Street, in Ohio City. That stretch would greatly benefit from bus lanes.

Buses are often slowed by the amount of traffic on that stretch. Additionally, given the amount
of bus lines that use that stretch of West 25th, it would be some of the most valuable bus
lanes that could be installed in the county. | hope that RTA will work with the city to instalf the
raximum possible length of bus lanes in Ohio City.

4. Lisg Buffo — Cleveland, OH (webform) - | saw report that the Cleveland Clinic is looking to
build a $100M parking garage. | am a Cleveland resident who recently attended a local transit




RTA Board of Trustees
December 17, 2024
Page 2 of 6

advocacy meeting where a thorough proposal was put forth regarding adding 2 miles to the
blue line from Shaker Square to the Clinic/University Circle. | am curious if this is something
RTA has studied or would consider iooking into and if there is any communication with the
Clinic to contribute those doltars towards transit versus a garage.

5. Chris Martin - Cleveland, OH (webform) - | remain eager to hear from the Board of Trustees
on the subject of what their plan is to close the operator shortage, expand service in
compliance with their strategic plan, and avoid the agency's looming fiscat cliff,

6. Denise Clinton-Alex - Cleveland, OH (webform} - | would like to know when the next board
mesting is for January 2025

The 2025 schedule was emailed to Denise after the meeting.
7. Loh - Operator training needs to be strengthened to improve staffing. Wi-Fi is not working

everywhere and resulting in real time information delays. NOBLE surveyed Paratransit
customers and presented to the CAC. Loh suggested the results be shared with the Board.

Committee Reports

The Civilian Oversight Committee meets tonight at & p.m.

Introduction of New Emplovees/Promotions

Ms. Marshall introduced the new employees and promotions. There were 39 new hires and 6
promotions. The year ended with 534 total new hires. Eighty-four operators are currently in training.
The current operator deficit is at 45, Up to 90 contingent job offers were made at a recent operator
career fair, The deficit this time last year was 157.

Executive Session Requested

9:19 a.m, - It was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Mayor Biasiofta to go into executive session
to review the negotiations conceming the compensation/terms and conditions of employment for
GCRTA’s (union) employees. There were nine (9) ayes and none opposed.

9:41 a.m. - |t was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Mayor Weiss to come out of executive
session. There were nine (9) ayes and none opposed.

Intreduction of Resolutions

A. 2024-94 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-100 with Burns Engineering, inc. for Project
19.88 — Engineering Services for Light Rail Fiber Optic Design in an amount not to
exceed $1,026,600.82 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by
Mr. Sleasman. A roll call was requested. There were eight (8) ayes and one (1)
abstention from Mayor Weiss. It passed.

B. 2024-95 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-104 with Computer Aid, Inc. for robotic
process automation software in an amount not to exceed $290,139.87. for a three-year
period {General Fund, Management Information Services Department budget), the
adoption of which was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Mr. Love and approved
by unanimous vote.



RTA Board of Trustees
December 17, 2024

Page 3of 6

C.

2024-96 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-117 with Reworld Tron Corporation to provide
hazardous and non-hazardous waste services in an amount not to exceed
$746,640.00 for a period of three years and in amounts not to exceed $264,240.00 and
$279,920.00 for each option year, respectively, for a total five-year contract amount not
to exceed $1,291,500.00 (General Fund, Safety Department budget), the adaption of
which was moved by Mr. Sleasman, seconded by Ms. Eider and approved by
unanimous vote.

2024-97 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-121 with WSP USA, Inc. to provide additional
enginearing services for Project 23V4 engineering services for the reconstruction of
Shaker Junction and Shaker Square grade crossings in an amount not to exceed
$155,044.25 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded
by Ms. McPherson and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-98 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-151 with RGT Services LLC dba the Fowler
Company for E. 55" (Substation 11) rectifier transformer replacement in an amount not
to exceed $697,320.00 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by
Ms. Pacetti and approved by unanimously vote.

2024-99 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-169 with Lytx, Inc. to provide driver behaviar
performance monitoring system services in an amount not to exceed $184,352.00 per
year for five years, for a total contract amount not to exceed $921,760.00 (General
Fund, information Technology Department budget), the adoption of which was moved
by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Mayor Weiss and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-100 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-177 with Westward Sales, Inc. to puchase
external 7-1 antennas with cable sets in an amount not to exceed $76,435.80 for 60
units and an option to purchase up to 60 additional units at an amount not to exceed
$76,435.80, for a total contract amount not to exceed $152,871.60 (RTA Davelopment
Fund, Information Technology Department budget), the adoption of which was moved
by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Ms. Weich and approved by unanimous vote,

2024-101 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-178 with Huber + Suhner, Inc. to provide wi-
fi antennas, access points, cabling, and a three-year support agreement in an amount
nat to exceed $149,280.50 for 30 units, and an option to purchase up to 30 additional
wi-fi antennas, access points, cabling, and a three-year support agreement at an
amount not to excead $149,290.50, for a total contract amount not to exceed
$208,581.00 (RTA Development Fund, Information Technology Department budget),
the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by Mayor Weiss and
approved by unanimous vota.

2024-102 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-181 with Malor & Company, Inc. to provide 8
port network switches in an amount not to exceed $224,986.20 for 60 units, and an
option to purchase up to 60 additional units at an amount not to exceed $149,986.20,
for a total contract amount not to exceed $374,972.40 (RTA Development Fund,
Information Technology Depariment budget), the adoption of which was maved by
Mayor Koomar, seconded by Mr. Love and approved by unanimous votes.

2024-103 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-18% with Transpro Consuiting to provide
performance managemeant services in an amount not to excead $81,930.00 for a
period of one year and in an amount not to exceed $51,449.00 for one option year, for



RTA Board of Trustees
December 17, 2024

Page 4 of 6

a total contract amount not to exceed $133,379.00 (General Fund, Executive
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by
Ms. Pacetti and approved by unanimous vote,

Ms. Terry added that this will bolster the customer experience and performance
management, This contract has reduced dramatically in cost compared to previous
years due to regaining control over metrics and warehousing of information.

2024-104 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-180 with Freshworks, Inc. to provide
freshservice enterprise service management solutions for a period of one year in an
amount not to exceed $115,980.00 (General Fund, Information Technelogy
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded
by Ms. Elder and approved by unanimous vote.

2024-105 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-207 with Trapeze Software Group, Inc., dba
Vontas for Computer Aided Dispatch and Automated Vehicle Locator ("CAD/AVL™)
equipment and services for railcar replacement owner furnished equipment in an
amount not {o exceed $704,079.00 for the base thirty car sets, and in amounts not to
exceed $378,006.00 and $252,004.00 for two options up to an additional eighteen car
sets and twelve car sets, respectively, for a total contract amount not to exceed
$1,334,089.00 (RTA Development Fund, Information Technology Department budget),
the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Mayor Weiss and
approved by unanimous vote.

2024-106 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-208 with Matorola Solutions, Inc. for mobile
radic communications equipment for railcar owner furnished equipment and services in
an amount not to excead $211,364.40 for the base thirty car sets, and in amounts not
to exceed $126,818.64 and $111,527.64 for two options up to an additional eighteen
car sets and twelve car sets, respectively, for a total contract amount not to exceed
$449,710.68 (RTA Development Fund, Information Technology Department budget),
the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Weiss, secondad by Ms. Welch and
approved by unanimaus vote,

2024-107 - Making appropriations for the current expenses and other expenditures for
the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Autharity during Fiscal Year 2025, the adoption
of which was moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by Ms. McPherson and approved by
unanimous vote.

Mr. Love asked for more information moving forward about providing sustainability
around revenue stabilization.

2024-108 - Autharizing the purchase of property insurance from Liberty Mutual and
Evanston Insurance Company, through Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc., for a period
of twelve (12) months for a total contract amount not to exceed $1,512,321.00
(General Fund, Risk Management Department budget), the adoption of which was
moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by Ms. Elder and approved by unanimous vote,

2024-109 - First amendment to lease agreement for construction access to the track
and platform bridges over West 117" Street in an amount not to exceed $20,000.00
(RTA Development Fund - Engineering & Project Development Department budget),
the adoption of which was moved by Mr. Love, seconded by Mayor Biasiotta and
approved by unanimous vote.



RTA Board of Trustees
December 17, 2024
Page 5of 6

Mr. Sleasman asked for a future update on discussions with Norfolk Scuthern about
the delay in getting this project done and the additional dollars needed due to the
delays.

Q. 2024-110 - Approval of the Authority's 2025 Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan
("PTASP")}, the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Koomar, seconded by
Mr. Sleasman and approved by unanimous vote.

Secretary-Treasurer's Report

Kay Sutula, Director of Office of Management & Budget presented in the absence of Rajan .
Gautam, Deputy General Manager of Finance and Secretary-Treasurer gave the report.

The annual inflation rate rose to a high of 9.1% in 2022. As of the end of November it is down to
2.7%. The Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) has reduced interest rates to 4.75% in
November. They meet today and tomorrow, Ridership through November is 22.9 million rides. That
is 11.1% above 2023. Passenger fares YTD are $30.6 million, or 22% above 2023. November fare
revenue was 43.4% above 2023 mainly due to timing issues with the student fare cards and U-Pass.

December sales tax is not in yet. November 2024 receipts are from August 2024 due to the 3-month

lag. In August we had the expanded sales tax holiday. Fourteen of the 23 categories were positive in
November comparad to November 2023. After the December 1, 2024 principle payment and interest

payment, our outstanding debt went down from $30.3 million at the beginning of the year to $22.3

million,

Total Long-Term Debt - 12/01/2024 $22.3 million
Average Investment Yield - YTD 4.46%
Cash and investments
Unrestricted (General Fund) $25.3 million
Restricted 333.1 million

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 358.4 million

General Manager, CEO Report

India L. Birdsong Terry, General Manager, CEQ gave the report. The Quarterly Management Report
for the 3" Quarter is usually presented in November. It is being presented today. The General Fund
report for the 3™ quarter is as follows:

Total Revenues are 2.9% higher than budget. Passenger Fares are 18.3% higher. Sales & Use Tax
are 1.7% lower. Reimbursed Expenditures are 220.7% higher. We received refunds for Fuel, PM,
Labor, and other miscellaneous receipts. For the Revenue Stabilization Fund, $20.4 million was
transferred and $9.6 million will be transferred in December. Operating Expenses are 3.4% higher
than budget. Total personnel costs are 4.6% higher than budget. Payrolf taxes & fringes are 11.3%
higher than hudget. Essential positions and previously approved positions are being hired. Fuel
hedging & ulility contracts continue to help stabilize expenses. Purchased Transportation is 46.5%
higher than budget. This number is higher due to the aging community.

Transfers to Other Funds/Reserve Fund include $10 million in Rolling Stock Reserve with $878,615
for the 27" Pay. There will be a reduction in the rolling stock reserve as the rail car project proceeds.



RTA Board of Trustees
Dacember 17, 2024
Page 6 of 6

The Insurance Fund is $2.5 million. Total Transfer to Capital includes the Bond Retirement Fund for
$6.2 million. Capital Improvement Fund transferred $10.4 miltion. Remaining transfers will be
completed by year-end. Capital Expenditures by category show $12.9 million for the Rail Car
Replacement Program. Facilities Improvements at $4.7 million and $2.9 million for Rai! Projects.

The Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan (PTASP) was signed by Ms. Terry and ATU Local 268
President Clarence King. A collaborative team meets monthly to discuss the document, Ms, Terry
visited each district and the Main Office to provide a State of GCRTA and answered employee's
questions. Nick Biggar was promoted to Senior Director of Customer Experience & Performance
Management. He's been at RTA for 14 years, His last position was at Hayden District as their
Director. He will report directly to Ms. Terry in this new position. Mr. Biggar added that his work will
revolve around customer pain points and seeking improvements by listening to the customers. Two

additional staffers will join his team.

RTA held a Media Day Decamber 12 to update them on projects, initiatives and mission of
Connecting the Community. Topics included the Railcar Replacement Program, MetroHealth BRT
and E. 79" Straet Station projects, workforce development, safety and security along with Q&A. A
dozen media representatives were in aftendance. Several media outlets posted stories on the event.

President's Report

There will be some railcar items on the upcoming January 2025 schedule, Mayor Koomar asks Board
members to block out 9 a.m. -~ 11:30 a.m. for meetings to have enough members to vote. Mayor
Marie Gallo of Parma Heights was elected to the RTA Board. Her term begins in March 2025, She
will replace Mayor Biasiotta who has been on the Board since March 2022, He will be missed. Mayor
Koomar will work with Ms. Terry to review the 2025 Conference schedule in support of the budget,

Upcoming Meetings

The next reqular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 21, 2025 in the Board Room of
the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44113, This meeting
will be live streamed on RTA's Board page (www, RideRTA. com/board) by selecting the meeting date.
The public is welcome to attend in person.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:15 a.m.

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-1

EXPRESSING CONGRATULATIONS TO THE EMPLOYEES OF THE
GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY WHO RETIRED
DURING THE FOURTH QUARTER OF 2024

WHEREAS, the following employees retired from the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority during the fourth quarter of 2024 after numerous years of dedicated public
service;

Name Title Work Location
Leonard Brown Bus Operator Hayden
Randall Hunter Bus Operator Hayden
Chara Stanley Bus Operator Hayden
Menry E. Hill Jr. Bus Operator Triskett
Nelson Johnson Bus Operator Triskett
Vanessa Watkins Bus Operator Triskett
Kenneth L. Williams Sr. Paratransit Operator Paratransit
Raymond Rox Service Quality Supervisor | Main Office
Peter Lariccia Electronics Technician Central Rail Maint.
Nancy A. Boberek Database Analyst Main Office
Kathryn J. Porcella Manager — Claims Main Office
Glen Marzette Manager - Equipment Hayden
Linda Marie Braschwitz Waorkers' Comp Clerk Main Office
Augustine P. Banks Workers’ Comp & Disabhility Claims Main Office
Examiner

WHEREAS, these retirees faithfully gave of their skills, time and talents to provide high
quality public transportation to the community; and

WHEREAS, these retirees did much to contribute to the quality of life in Greater
Cleveland by providing much-needed public transit service and protecting our valuable
anvironment; and

WHEREAS, the retirees’ outstanding diligence in the performance of their jobs was of
immeasurable value to both riders and residents of Cuyahoga County; and

WHEREAS, these retirees represent hundreds of years of invaluable public transit
experience, and they will be missed,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the sincere congratulations and gratitude of the Board of Trustees is
hereby extended to each of the above-named employees on the occasion of their retirement
from the Greater Claveland Regional Transit Authority.

Section 2. That the members of the Board of Trustees offer their best wishes to the
retirees for continued success and happiness, which they so richly deserve.

Section 3. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

Frasident

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

01-12-22 ‘
TITLE/DESCRIPTION; Resolution No.;

CONTRACT: PROJECT 19.64 - W. 65" STAIRWAY AND PLATFORM 2025-2

REPAIRS Date-
January 16, 20256

VENDOR:  THE GREAT LAKES CONSTRUCTION CO. nitiator: Enginesring &

Project Development

AMOUNT: $644 172,50 Department

ACTION REQUEST:
B Approval 1 Review/Comment i Information Only 17 Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) to enter into a contract for Project 19.64 - W. 65™ Stairway and Platform
Repairs.

DESCRIFTION/JUSTIFICATION: This project involves dismantling and replacing the
pedestrian staircase on W, 65th St., as well as the concrete deck slab. Additionally, it
encompasses the removat and replacement of the electrical and communication conduits at
the W. 65th St. Rapid Station, located at 6100 Lawn Ave., Cleveland, Ohio.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Invitation for Bids was posted on the Authority's
Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers, Seventeen (17) interested
parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Two (2) bids
were received and opened on November 14, 2024, The bids are as follows:

Gmrﬁpany Name Total Base Bid
The Great Lakes Construction Co. $644 172.50
Schirmer Construction LLC $1,147.000.00

The basis of award is the lowest responsive bid from a responsibie bidder for the total base
bid. The Great Lakes Construction Co. was determined 1o be a responsible bidder. The total
base bid price of $644,172.50 from The Great {.akes Construction Co. is 10% above the
project estimate of $585,612.30.

A price analysis has been performed, and the bid from The Great Lakes Construction Co. has
been determined by the Procurement Department to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 10% DBE participation goal was established for this procurement. The Great Lakes
Construction Co. has committed to meeting the DBE goal through the utilization of the following
firms: Denise's Flagging and Construction Services, Inc. (African American female-owned) in
the amount of $32,480.00, All Contractors Supply LLC (Caucasian female-owned) in the
amount of $29,000.00 ($17,520 x 60%), Key Cable and Supply Co., Inc. (Caucasian female-
owned) in the amount of $22 718.17 ($13,631 x 80%), and Rockport Ready Mix (Caucasian
female-owned) in the amount of $788.00 ($472.80 x 60%) for a total DBE participation of
$64,103.80 or 10%.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.




Staff Summary & Comments 2025-2
W. 65" Stairway and Platform Repair <
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

8.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement shall be payable through the RTA Development
Fund, Engineering & Project Developrment Department budget, including but not limited
to Capital Grant OH-2018-027 in an amount not to exceed $579,185.50, Capital Grant
OH-2020-044-307 in an amount not to exceed $58,560.20, and local funds in the
amount not to exceed $6,426 80, for a total contract amount not to exceed $644,172.50
($510,196.56 in federal funds, which represents 79% of total cost),

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid will prevent the Authority from replacing
the pedestrian access point to the W. 65" 5t. Rapid Station which is necessary to protect user

safety.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees af the

January 7, 2025 Operational Planning and Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is

recommended that the bid from The Great Lakes Construction Co. be accepted and the
resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enterinto a

contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate {0 the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with

the Procuremeni requirements.

‘Af&{/?

nerai Manager, Chief Exec Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-2

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-155 WITH THE GREAT LAKES
CONSTRUCTION CQ. FOR PROJECT 19.64 - W. 65™ STAIRWAY AND PLATFORM
REPAIR IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $644,172.50 (RTA DEVELOPMENT
FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) deams it
necessary to dismantle and replace the pedestrian staircase on W. 65th St as well as the concrete
deck siab; and

WHEREAS, in addition, the Authority deems it necessary to remove and replace the
electrical and communication conduits at the W. 65th St. Rapid Station, located at 6100 Lawn Ave,,
Cleveland, Ohio; and

WHEREAS the bid from The Great L.akes Construction Co., located at 2608 Great Lakes
Way, Hinckley, Ohio 44233, was received on November 14, 2024 in an amount not to exceed
$644,172.50, and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid from The Great
Lakes Construction Co. to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and recommends
acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid from The Great Lakes Construction Co. for Project 19.64 - W. 651
Stairway and Platform Repair be and the same is hereby acceptaed,

Saction 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Autherity be and she is
hereby authorized to enter into a contract with The Great Lakes Construction Co. for the removal
and replacement of pedestrian staircase and the concrete deck slab at the W. 65" 8t. Rapid Station.

Section 3. This procurement shall be payabie through the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to Capital Grant
QM-2018-027 in an amount not to excead $579,185.50, Capital Grant OH-2020-044-307 in an
amount not to exceed $58,560.20, and local funds in the amount not to exceed $6,426.80, for a total
contract amaount not 1o exceed $644,172.50 ($510,196.56 in federal funds, which represents 79% of
total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingert upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements and
afl applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section &, That the Greater Clevetand Regional Transit Authority's Board of Trustees
expects that The Great Lakes Construction Co. will attermpt to exceed the 10% minimum DBE goal
assigned to this procurament,

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01 “1 2“22 1 L T R
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: LIGHT RAIL SHELTER REPLACEMENT 2025-3
Date:
VENDOR: TOLAR MANUFACTURING, INC. January 16, 2025

AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $826,750.00

initiator: Programming

& Planning
Department
ACTION REQUEST:
& Approval I Review/Comment [ information Only 3 Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0
6.0

{("Authority"} to enter into a contract to provide replacement sheiters at light rail stations and
connecting bus stops,

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority’s primary focus for the Light Rail Shelter
Replacement Project ("Project”) is to increase ridership by improving comfort, convenience,
and service image by providing new shelters, lighting, informationa! signage, seating, bicycle
parking, and enhanced landscaping. This contract will include thirty-six replacement shellers
for light rail stations and connecting bus stops atong the Blue and Green Lines. Thirty-one
sheiters will be custom designed, and five sheliers will match current shelter upgrades. The
custom designed shelters will utilize Authority standard glass panels. Installation is not
included in this contract. Two additional procurements, for electronic signage and general
construction, will support the Project.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in local newspapers. Twelve interested
parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Two
proposals were received on Qctober 30, 2024, After an initial evaluation by a panel of
Authority employees, both proposers were selected to be interviewed.

Each proposer was asked to submit a best and final offer following their interview. Best and
final offers were reviewed by a pane! of Authority employesas in accordance with established
Procurement Department policies and procedures. After negotiations, the proposal from Tolar
Manufacturing, Inc. in a total contract amount not to exceed $826,750.00 was determined to be
the most advantageous proposal to the Authority with price and all other factors considered.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE

firms.
POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the RTA Development Fund,
Pragramming & Planning Department budget, including but not limited to Cagpital Grant OM-
2024-030-001, in an amount not to exceed $826,750.00 ($661,400.00 in federal funds, which
represents 80% of total cost).




Stalf Summary & Comments 2025-3
Light Rail Shelter Replacement
Page 2

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would delay the Authority’s ability to
improve the customer experience by updating shelters and amenities along the Blue and
Green Lines.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
January 7, 2025 Operational, Planning and Infrastructure Commitiee meeting. It is
recommended that the offer of Tolar Manufaciuring, Inc. be accepted and the resolution
adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract,

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and ceriified ag appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

r
o

V4 o vy T g
icer

Genrél Manager, Chief Executiv



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-3

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NQ. 2024-141 WITH TOLAR MANUFACTURING,
INC. FOR LIGHT RAIL SHELTER REPLACEMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $826,750.00 (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND, PROGRAMMING &
PLANNING DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) has taken
steps to improve the customer experience for light rail custorners; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has identified a need for updated shelters and amenities along
the Blue and Green Lines; and

WHEREAS, the proposal from Tolar Manufacturing, Inc., located at 258 Mariah Circle,
Corona, California 92879, to provide replacement shelers was received on December 30, 2024;
and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer from Tolar
Manufacturing, inc., as negotiated, to provide replacement shelters in an amount not to exceed
$826,750.00 to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by
the Board of Trustees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from Tolar Manufacturing, Inc. for the Light Rail Shelter
Replacement project be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter info a contract with Tolar Manufacturing, Inc. to provide said
services,

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the RTA Development Fund,
Programming & Planning Department budget, including but not limited to Capital Grant OH-
2024-030-001, in a total amount not to exceed $826,750.00 {($661,400.00 in federal funds,
which represenis 80% of total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority’s Board of Trustees expects that Tolar Manufacturing, Inc,
will aftempt to exceed the 0% DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 8. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoplion.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

Fresident

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: ELECTRONIC SIGNAGE FOR LIGHT RAIL SHELTER 2025-4

VENDOR: CONNECTPOINT, INC.

AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $380,055.00 FOR THE BASE inttiator: Programming

REPLACEMENT Date
January 186, 2025

CONTRACT WITH AN OFTION FOR UP TO FORTY- & Planning
THREE (43) PUSH-TO-TALK BUTTONS IN AN AMOUNT | Department
NOT TO EXCEED $97.,610.00, FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $477 665.00

ACTION REQUEST:
M Approval [ Review/Comment i information Only I Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority") to enter into a contract to provide electronic signage to be installed at light rail
stations and connecting bus stops.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority’s primary focus for the Electronic Signage for
Light Rail Shelter Replacement Project ("Project”) is to increase ridership by improving comfort,
convenience, and service image through new shelters, lighting, informational signage, seating,
bicycle parking, and enhanced landscaping. This contract will include forty-two electronic paper
("e-paper”) signs displaying realtime arrival estimates and route information and alerts, as well
as a five-year service package. The contract also includes an option to purchase up to forty-
three push-to-tatk buttons to be installed at light rail stations and connecting bus stops along
the Blue and Green Lines. Two additional procurements, for replacement shelters and general
construction, will support the Project.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals was posted on the
Authority's Procurement website and advertised in local newspapers. Fifteen interestad
parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Two
proposals were received on November 1, 2024. After an initial evaluation by a panei of
Authority employees, both proposers were selected to be interviewed.

Each proposer was asked to submit a best and final offer following their interview. Best and
final offers were reviewed by a panel of Authority employees in accordance with established
Procurement Department policies and procedures. After negotiations, the proposal from
Connectpoint, Inc. in a total contract amount not to exceed $380,055.00 with an option to
purchase up to forty-three push-to-talk buttons in an amount not to excead $07,610.00, for
total contract amount not to exceed $477,665.00, was determined to be the most
advantageous proposal to the Authority with price and all other factors considered.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met, A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE

firms.

POLICY IMFACT: Does not apply.



Staff Summary & Comiments 2025-4
Electronic Signage for Light Rail Shelter Replacement

Page 2

8.0

7.0

8.0

8.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the RTA Development Fund,
Programming & Planning Department budget, including but net limit to Capital Grants OH-
2023-042-307 in an amount not to exceed $300,000.00 and OH-2024-011-307 in an amount
not {o exceed $80,055.00, for a total contract amount not to exceed $380,055.00 with an
option for the purchase of up to forty-three push-to-talk buttons, including but not limited to
Capital Grant OH-2024-011-307 in an amount not to exceed $97 610.00, for a total contract
amount not to exceed $477,665.00 ($382,132.00 in faderal funds which represents 80% of the

total cost).

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would delay the Authority's ability to
improve the customer experience by providing reai-time arrival signage at stops along the Blue
and Green Lines.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
January 7, 2025 Operationat, Planning and Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is
recommended that the offer from Connectpoint, Inc. be accepted and the resolution adopted
authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: Nane

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement reguirements.

I g.(ﬂ’f,-w""'".‘ .
R

Ge‘”ﬁezfal Manager, Chief Execttive\Dfficer




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-4

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-148 WITH CONNECTPOINT, INC, FOR
THE PURCHASE OF ELECTRONIC SIGNAGE FOR LIGHT RAIl. SHELTER
REPLACEMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $380,055.00 WITH AN
OPTION FOR THE PURCHASE OF UP TO FORTY-THREE PUSH-TO-TALK
BUTTONS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $97,610.00, FOR A TOTAL
CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $477,665.00 (RTA DEVELOPMENT
FUND, PROGRAMMING & PLANNING DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority") has taken
steps to improve the customer experience for tight rail customers: and

WHEREAS, the Authority has identified a need for updated shelters and amenities,
including electronic signage with real-time information, along the Blue and Green Lines; and

WHEREAS, the proposal from Connectpoint, Inc., located at 175 Cremona Drive, Suite
160, Goleta, California 93117, to provide electronic signage with real-time information and a
five-year service agreement was received on December 23, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deams the offer from
Connectpoint, Inc., as negotiated, to provide electronic signage and a five-year service package
for an amount not 1o exceed $380,055.00 with an option to purchase up to forty-three push-to-
talk buttons in an amount not to exceed $87,610.00, for a total amount not to exceed
$477,665.00, to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by
the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from Connectpoint, inc. to provide Electronic Signage for Light
Rail Shelter Replacement be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Connectpoint, Ine. to provide electronic
signage and a five-year service package, and she is also authorized to exercise the option to
purchase push-to-talk buttons.

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the RTA Development Fund,
Frogramming & Planming Department budget, including but not imit to Capital Grants OH-2023-
042-307 in an amount not to excead $300,000.00 and OM-2024-011-307 in an amount not to
exceed $80,055.00, for a total contract amount not to exceed $380,055.00 with an aption to
purchase up to forty-three push-to-talk buttons, including but not limited te Capitat Grant OH-
2024-011-307 in an amount not to exceed $97,610.00, for a total amount not to exceed
$477,665.00 ($382,132.00 in federal funds which represents 80% of the total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda,
if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authonty’s Board of Trustees expects that Connectpoint, Inc. will
attempt to exceed the 0% DBE goal assigned to this procurement.



Resolution Ng. 2025-4
Page 2

Section 8. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025
President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
-12-22 _ ——___ i
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROJECT NO. 18.82B ~ LIGHT RAIL SHELTER 2025-5
REPLACEMENT (OTHER AMENITIES) Date- -
January 18, 2025

VENDOR: NORTHEAST OHIO TRENCHING SERVICE, INC.

AMOUNT: $293,000.00 Development

Initiator:
Engineering & Project

Pepartment

ACTION REQUEST:
¥ Approval 1 Review/Comment {] Information Only i Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will aliow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) to enter into a contract to perform construction services for Project 18.828 - Light
Rail Bhelter Replacement (Other Amenities).

DESCRIPTIONAJUSTIFICATION: The Authority has the need to enhance the light rail shelters
along the Blue and Green Lines. This work involves the furnishing of site amenities at these
stations, the installation of new concrete slabs, and instailation of solar fighting and solar
signage. In addition, this project includes the delivery of, but not installation of, bike racks and
trash cans.

FROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Invitation for Bids was posted on the Authority's
Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Fifteen (15) interested
parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Four (4)
bids were received and opened on November 6, 2024, as follows:

Company Name Total Base Bid
Northeast Ohio Trenching Service, Ing, $293 000.00
Hatzel & Buehler, Ine. L $333,820.00
Apex Construction & Management Co., inc. - $356,900.00
Perk Company, Ine. o $368,165.00

The basis of award is the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the total base bid. The total
base bid price of $293,000.00 from Northeast Ohio Trenching Service, inc. is 12.54% less than
the Engineer's Estimate of $335,000.00,

A price analysis has been performed, and the bid from Northeast Ohio Trenching Service, Inc.
has been determined by the Procurement Department to be fair and reasonable to the
Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 15% DBE goal was established for this procurement. Northeast Ohio Trenching
Service, Inc. submitted good faith efforts documentation for the failure to achieve the DBE
participation goal. The Office of Business Development determined that the information was
sufficient for contract award.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



2025-5

Staff Summary & Comments
Light Rail Shelter Replacement (Other Amenities)
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to Capital
Grants OM-2024-011-307 and OH-2024-030-01, in an amount not to exceed $293,000.00
($234,400.00 in federal funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid will prevent the Authority from
enhancing the shelters along the Light Rail,

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
January 7, 2025 Operational Planning and Infrastruciure Committee meeting. If is
recommended that the bid from Northeast Ohio Trenching Service, In¢. be accepted and the
resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a

. sontract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with

the Procurement requirements.

e

A L
o )4’2/ L g

__.r" P A}";’/
elie [l A

'qenerai Manager, Chief éﬁéc@@fﬁmr




RESOQLUTION NO. 2025-5

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-143 WITH NORTHEAST OHIO TRENCHING
SERVICE, INC, FOR PROJECT NO. 18.82B — LIGHT RAIL SHELTER
REPLACEMENT (OTHER AMENITIES) IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$293,000.00 (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) deems it
necessary to acquire conatruction services for Project 18.82B — Light Rail Shelter Replacement
(Other Amenities); and

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2024, Northeast Ohio Trenching Service, Inc., focated at
17900 Mites Road, Warrensville Heights, Ohio 44128, submitied a total base bid in an amount not
to exceed $293,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority's General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid from
Northeast Ohio Trenching Service, Inc. to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder
and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the total base bid from Northeast Ohio Trenching Service, Inc. for
Project No, 18.82B - Light Rail Shelter Replacement (Other Amenities) be and the same is
hereby accepted.

Section 2, That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she Is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Northeast Ohio Trenching Service, Inc.
for Project No. 18.82B — Light Rail Shelter Replacement (Other Amenities).

Section 3. That said contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to Capital
Grants OH-2024-011-307 and OH-2024-030-01, in an amount not to exceed $293,000.00
($234,400.00 in federal funds, which represents 80% of total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and ali applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5, That the Authority’s Board of Trustees expects that Northeast Ohio Trenching
Service, Inc. will attempt to exceed the 15% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 8. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025
President

Attest:

Secretary-Traasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

01-12-22 i
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: TRISKETT CNG OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 2025-6

VENDOR: TRILLIUM TRANSPORTATION FUELS, LLC DBA

January 16, 2025

TRILLIUM CNG
inttiator:
AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $1,080,000.00 FOR A THREE-YEAR Triskett District
PERIOD -
ACTION REQUEST:
B Approval ! Review/Comment i Information Only I Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regionat Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

(*Authority”) to enter into an agreement for compressed natural gas ("CNG”) operations and
maintenance ("O&M"} services at the Authority's Triskett bus district (“Triskett") for a period of
three years.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Triskett fueling station was installed in late 2020. The
original agreement included a three-year Q&M service agreement which began in early 2022
Triskett's total fleet is comprised of approximately 136 coaches, of which 63 are fueled by
CNG. The remaining diesel coaches will eventually be replaced with CNG coaches as they
reach their useful life. Renewal of the O&M service agreement is critical for the fusling station
to operate without service interruptions because the fueling station must be readily available
24(7 in order to fuel Triskett's CNG bus fleet and maintain service levels,

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: This non-competitive contract is exempt from competitive
procedures, as authorized under R.C. 306.43(H)(8). Trillium Transportation Fuels, LLC dba
Trillium CNG is the original installer and Q&M service provider for the CNG fueling station at
Triskett, The system is monitored and operated by the programmable logic controfler (*PLC™).
The PLC is a computer that receives and processes data through its inputs and sends
operating instructions through its outputs to control and manage the system's internal logic
functions. The system’s equipment, including the PLC, requires continuous maintenance
services and upgrades fo continue reliable functionality. The proprietary nature of the fueling
station equipment, including the PLC, precludes competition, as changing service providers
would result in additional equipment needs and costs, as well as service interruptions which
would impede Triskett's ability to fuel its CNG buses.

The Procurement Department requested a proposal from Trillium Transportation Fuels, LLC
dba Trillium CNG on December 18, 2024. The proposal was reviewed by representatives from
Accounting, Operations and Procurement departments for adherance to the technical
requirements.

A cost analysis was performed, and the Procurement Department determined the negotiated
rates to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goai was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE
firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.




Staft Summary & Comments 2025-6
Triskett CNG O&M Services )
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract will be funded through the General Fund, Triskett District
Department budget, in an amourd not to exceed $1,080,000.00 for a three-year period.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would cause a lapse in the continued
operations & maintenance of the Triskett CNG fueling station. This lapse would place the
station at risk for breakdowns, impacting the Authority's ability to fuel its CNG buses and
provide service to customers.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
January 7, 2025 Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring committee meeting. it is
recommended that the offer from Trillium Transportation Fuels, LLC dba Triflium CNG, as
negotiated, be accepted and the resoiution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief
Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

=

Gen ral Manager, Chief Executive O@




RESOLUTION NQ. 2025-8

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-222 WITH TRILLIUM TRANSPORTATION
FUELS, LLC DBA TRILLIUM GNG TQ PROVIDE TRISKETT CNG OPERATIONS
AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR A THREE-YEAR PERIOD IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $1,080,000.00 (GENERAL FUND, TRISKETT DISTRICT
BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) has an
ongoing requirement for compressed natural gas (‘CNG") operations and maintenance (“O&M")
services at its Triskett bus district (“Triskett”} garage to ensure its CNG fueling station remains
operational; and

WHEREAS, Triskett currently utilizes Trillium Transportation Fueis, LLC dba Trillium
CNG for the Q&M of its CNG fueling station; and

WHEREAS, Trillium Transportation Fuels, LLC dba Trillium CNG is the original installer
of equipment and original provider of Q&M services for the Triskett CNG fueiing station: and

WHEREAS, Trillium Transporiation Fuels LLC, dba Trillium CNG developed and utilizes
a proprietary pragrammabile logic controfler ("PLC"} for the servicing and operation of the
Triskett CNG fueling station; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(6) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when the purchase substantially involves services of a personal, professional, highly technical,
or scientific nature, including but not limited to the services of an attorney, physician, surveyor,
appraiser, investigator, court reporter, adjuster, advertising consultant, or licensed broker, or
nvolves the special skills or proprietary knowledge required for the servicing of specialized
equipment owned by the regional transit authority; and

WHEREAS, the offer from Trillium Transportation Fuels, LLC dba Trillium CNG, with an
office located at 2829 Allen Parkway, Suite 4100, Houston, Texas 77019, to provide Q&M
services for the Authority's Triskett CNG fueling station in a total contract amount not to exceed
$1,080,000.00 for a three-year period was received on December 30, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer of Trillium
Transporiation Fuels, LLC dba Trillium CNG, as negotiated, to provide O&M services for the
Authority's Triskett CNG fueling station to be in the best interest of the Authority and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from Trillium Transportation Fuels, LLC dba Trillium CNG, as
negotiated, to provide O&M services for the Authority's Triskett CNG fueling station for a three-
year period be and the same is hereby accepted,

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter info a contract with Trillium Transportation Fuels, LLC dba
Trillium CNG to provide operations and maintenance services for the Authority's Triskett CNG
fueling station for a three-year period.



Resolution No. 20256
Page 2

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the General Fund, Triskett District
Departrent budget, in a total contract amount not to exceed $1,080,000.00 for a three-year

period.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obiigation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor with the specifications and
addenda, if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and
insurance requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the

Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority’'s Board of Trustees expects that Trillium Transportation
Fuels, LLC dba Trillium CNG will attempt to exceed the 0% DBE goal assigned to this
procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 Mgl
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROJECT 20.26 — ON-CALL SURVEYING SERVICES — 2025-7
PHASE 7 Date:
January 16, 2025
VENDOR: KBS ASSOCIATES, INC. tnitiator:
Engineering & Project
AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $250,000.00 FOR A PERIOD OF 36 Development
MONTHS Depariment
ACTION REQUEST!
Approval [! Review/Comment [ Information Only {1 Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will aliow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

("Authority”) to enter into a contract for Project 20,26 — On-Call Surveying Services — Phase
7 for a period of thirty-six (36) months.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority has the need to obtain on-call professionai
services such as determining land areas, monument placement for property boundaries,
platting and layout of iands, and the preparation of maps, record plats, field note records and
property descriptions, legat descriptions, deed research, title searches, and American Land
Title Association ("ALTA") survays.

In addition, this project will include assisting the Authority’s Property Manager with the sale
and purchase of properties by performing such tasks as: land surveys, providing legal
descriptions, setting monuments, deed research, title searches, plating of property, and
ALTA surveys.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals was posted on the Authority’s
Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Seven (7) interested parties,
including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Services were
solicited through a competitive negotiated procurement utilizing the Brooks Act procedures.
Under this process, the Authority’s evaluation panel first selects the most technically qualified
firm, solicits a pricing proposal from that firm, and negotiates price only with that firm. Should
the Authority determine that an agreement could not be reached with the most qualified firm, it
may reject that proposal and repeat the process with the next most qualified firm. In this
instance, negotiations were held with KS Associates, inc., the first-ranked firm, and an
acceptable price was reached.

K& Associates, Inc. has successfully completed the On-Call Surveying services for the
Autharity in the past. The Procurement Department performed a cost analysis and determined
the proposed pricing to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have
been met. A 3% DBE goal was established for this procurement. KS Associates, Inc, has
committed to achieving the DBE goal through the utilization of 2LMN, inc. (Subcontinent
Asian male-owned) in the amount of $12,500.00 and Denise's Flagging and Construction
Services, Inc, (African American female-owned) in the amount of $7,500.00 for a total of
$20,000.00 or 8%.

FOLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.




Staff Summary & Comments
On-Call Surveying Services ~ Phase 7
Page 2

2025-7

8.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract shall be payable from the RTA Capital and/or RTA
Development Funds, Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but
not limited to 100% local funds and FTA Capital Granis to be determined, in an amount not
to exceed $250,000.00 for a period of 36 months. This is the budgeted amount for this
project.

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would leave the Authority without
the technical expertise of a professional surveying firm and would create undue hardship for
the Authority’s Engineering Department due to its existing workload. ‘

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
 January 7, 2025 Operational Planning & infrastructure Commitiee meeting. It is
recommended that the offer from K8 Associates, Inc. be accepted and the resolution
adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a confract.

90 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurement reguirements.

General Manager, Chief E@tive Officer



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-7

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-159 WITH KS ASSOCIATES, INC, FOR
PROJECT 20,26 ~ ON-CALL SURVEYING SERVICES — PHASE 7 IN AN AMOUNT
NOT TO EXCEED $250,000.00 FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS (RTA CAPITAL
AND/OR RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regionat Transit Authority ("Autherity™) requires on-call
surveying services for determining land areas, monument placement for property boundarnies,
platting and layout of tands, and the preparation of maps, record plats, field note records and
property descriptions, legal descriptions, deed research, title searches, and American Land Title
Association surveys; and

WHEREAS, the proposal from KS Associates, Inc., with an office located at 600 Superior
Avenue East, Suite 1300, Cleveland, Ohio 44114, to perform said services was received on
November 6, 2024 in response to a competitive solicitation: and

WHEREAS, after negotiations, KS Associates, Inc. has agreed to perform the reguired
services in an amourt not to exceed $250,000.00 for a period of 36 months; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Exacutive Officer deems the offer from KS
Associates, Inc. to be the most advantageous to the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof
by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Beard of Trustees of the Grester Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the negotiated offer from KS Associates, Inc. to provide services under
Project 20 26 - On-Calt Surveying Services — Phase 7 be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Execulive Officer of the Authority be and she is
hereby authorized to enter into a contract with KS Associates, Inc, for the performance of said
services.

Section 3. This contract shall be payable from the RTA Capital and/or RTA Development
Funds, Engineering & Project Development Department budget including but not limited to 100%
local funds and FTA Capital Grants to be determined, in an amount not to exceed $250,000.00 for a
period of 36 months.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if
any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 8. That the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority's Board of Trusiees
expects KS Associates, inc. will attempt to exceed the 3% minimum DBE goal assignead to this
procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveiand Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: PROJECT NO. 60E ~ EAST 120™ STREET SUBSTATION | 2025-8
REPLACEMENT Date-
January 16, 2025
VENDOR: RGT SERVICES LLC DBA THE FOWLER COMPANY Initiator:
Engineering & Project
AMCOUNT: $7.194,208.00 Development
Department

ACTION REQUEST:
K Approval 11 Review/Comment (i Information Only [} Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
(“Authority") to enter into a contract to perform construction services for Project 60E - East
120% Street Substation Replacement.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority has the need to replace the existing
substation at East 120" Street with a new 2MW prefabricated traction power substation. The
new traction power system equipment will include: AC & DC switchgear, DC isolation
switches, rectifier, negative return system, and a rectifier transformer. Control and monitoring
systems will include: Supervisory Controt and Data Acquisition (“SCADA"), closed circuit
television, access control, security, etc,

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Invitation for Bids was posted on the Authority's
Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Eleven (11) interested
parties, including potential subcontractors, downloaded the solicitation package. Two (2)
bids were received and opened on October 186, 2024, as follows:

Company Name Total Base Bid
| RGT Services LLC dba The Fowler Company ‘ $7,194,208.00
Hatzel & Buehler, Ine. ) $7,590,000.00

The basis of award is the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the total base bid. The total
base bid price of $7,194,208.00 from RGT Services LLC dba The Fowler Company is 3.86%
greater than the Engineer’s Estimate of $6,926,561.58,

A price analysis has been performed, and the bid from RGT Services LLC dba The Fowler
Company has been determined by the Procurement Department to be fair and reasonable to
the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have heen
met. A 15% DBE goal was established for this procurement. RGT Services LLC dba The
Fowler Company has agreed to achieve 12% DBE participation ($891,000.00) under the
contract using the following certified DBE firms: Cook Paving & Construction Co. (African
American female-owned) in the amount of $820,000.00, Denise's Flagging and Construction
Services, Inc. (African American female-owned) in the amount of $23,000.00 and East-West
Construction Co., Inc. (Asian male-owned) in the amount of $80,000.00 ($48,000 x 60%). RGT
Services LLC dba The Fowler Company also submitied documentation that demonstrated
sufficient good faith effort has been made to achieve the 15% DBE participation goal.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



Staff Summary & Comments
East 120% Street Substation Replacement 2025-8

Page 2

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to Capital
Grant OH-2019-037-337, in an amount not to exceed $425,293 20, Capital Grant OH-
2020-044-307 in an amount not to exceed $1,094,658.00, Capital Grant OH-2021-050-337
in an amount not to exceed $2,250,000.00, Capital Grant OH-2024-011-337 in an amourt
not to exceed $1,900,000.00, local advance funds pending grant amendment to OM-2024-
011.337 in the amount of $716,505.55, and local funds in the amount not to exceed
$807,751.25, for a total contract amount not to exceed $7,194,208.00 ($5,535,960.97 in
federal funds which represents 63% of total cost).

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would result in not having adeguate
traction power substation coverage along the Red Line. '

8.0 RECOMMENDAT!ON: This proc;urement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
Jaruary 7, 2025 Operational Planning and infrastructure Committee meeting. itis
recommended that the bid from RGT Services LLC dba The Fowler Company be accepted
and the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter

into a contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with

the Procurement requirements.

,«Z =. féé’;;{?
G%ral Manager, Chief Ex(ejbtlve Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-8

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-135 WITH RGT SERVICES LLC DBA THE
FOWLER COMPANY FOR PROJECT NO. 60E —~ EAST 120™ STREET SUBSTATION
REPLACEMENT IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $7,194,208.00 (RTA
DEVELOPMENT FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) deems it
necessary to acquire construction services for Project 80E — East 120" Street Substation
Replacement; and

WHEREAS, on October 18, 2024, RGT Services LLC dba The Fowler Company, located
at 26185 Broadway Avenue, Oakwood Village, Ohio 44146, submitted a total base bid in a total
amount not to exceed $7,194,208.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority's General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid from
RGT Services LLC dba The Fowler Company to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible
bidder and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the total base bid from RGT Services LLC dba The Fowler Company for
Project No. 60E — East 120" Street Substation Replacement be and the same is hereby
accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with RGT Services LLC dba The Fowler
Company for Project No. 60E — East 120" Street Substation Replacement.

Section 3. That said contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to Capital
Grant OH-2019-037-337 in an amount not to exceed $425,293 20, Capital Grant OH-2020-044-
307 in an amount not to exceed $1,094,658.00, Capital Grant OH-2021-050-337 in an amount
not to exceed $2,250,000.00, Capital Grant OH-2024-011-337 in an amount not to exceed
$1.900,000.00, local advance funds pending grant amendment to OM-2024-011-337 in the
amount of $716,505.55, and local funds in the amount not to exceed $807,751.25, for a total
contract amount not to exceed §7,194,208.00 ($4,535,960.97 in federal funds which represents
63% of total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any: the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority’s Board of Trustees expects that RGT Services LLC dba
The Fowler Company will attempt to exceed the 15% minimum DBE goal assigned to this
procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2026

President

Altest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100-
326
01-12.22

Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

TITLE/DESCR!PTION: Rego[ution NO,:
CONTRACT: FURNISHING OF MOTORCOACH FILTERS, AS 2025-9
SPECIFIED AND AS REQUIRED, FOR A PERIOD OF
TWO YEARS Date:
January 16, 2025
VENDOR;: VEHICLE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM initigtor:
AMOUNT:  $124,110.00 Denartraonc e

E Approval

ACTION REQUEST:
[l Review/Cormment

7 Information Only

[ Qther

1.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

("Authority”) to enter into a contract for the furnishing of motorcoach filters, as specified and as
required, for a period of two years.

2.0

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This contract for motorcoach filters is required for the

furnishing of various engine filters for multiple bus fleets across the Authority. They are used
in general maintenance to help ensure longevity of the coaches and to assist in providing safe,
reliable transportation.

3.0

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Invitation for Bids was posted on the Authority's

Frocurement website and advertised in the local newspapers. Eleven (11) interested
parties downloaded the solicitation package. Six (6) bids were received and opened on
December 5, 2024, as follows:

VEHICLE MATNTENANCE PROGRANE

ESTIMATED  MANUF ‘ ESTIMATED
QUANTITY /N MANUF PARTE Amount  Extonded Total GUANTITY MANUF /N MANUF Artriunt Extended Tatal
YEAR & 2,000 E130000  PRSIOGN $ M3 % A8E20.00 YEAR 1 2,000 H150000 LFO00E 5 520 5 5040000
1400 Bi3nek0  LFwann 3 BEE 5 12,124.00 1,00 B{a3980 WF2071 3 B01 & 1121400
YEAR 2 000 E130000  PRGIOO0O 3 2532 % 50,640.00 YEAR 2 LOSO EI0000 LFS009 ¥ 181 5 51,BI0.00
3,400 B133850 LEWEDRL 5 80 & 1272600 LA00 gigEehe  WRI7L 3 223 4 1552200
5.:124,120.00° A6 00

oD BV DIESEE (AR QISTRIBESTORS -

ESTIMATED  MANUE ESTIMATED
QUANTITY  P/N MANLE Ameunt  Extentded Total QUANTITY  MANUF P/N MANLUF Amount Extetded Total
YEAR 1 HU0 £130000  PRSAOE S 2649 5 5298000 YEAR T 2000 B130000 LFa009 3 BAE 5 BGEBODD
1400 B1ZAGS0 O WF2071 & 1072 5 i5008.00 1,400 8132950 WF071 H 925 5 12,850.00
YEARZ 2000 BI30000 FES000 4§ 2782 § 5564000 YEAR 2 00 130000 LFang g W8 5 GEA60.00
1,400 BiEARs0  WF2071 L 1l %5 1545600 1A 123950 WF2071 H 10.05 14,070.80
'$7 138,084 00 & a0

MUNCIE TRANSITSUPRLY . o The Aftemarker Pasty Co. tiba NFLRARYS 00

ESTIMATED  MANUE ESTIMATED
QUANTITY  P/N MANLE Amcunt  Extended Total OUANTITY  MANUF BAN MANLE Arnaist Extended Towa!
YEAR 1 2000 13000 LFAR0R 3 3056 5 GL160.00 YCAR 1 L0 20000 LFNDD 5 WSS R YA 0000
1,400 BI3FESD  WF2074 5972 5 1360800 LAK BL33RE0 LPwadr) 5 1378 5 19,282.00
YEAR 2 AP0 BLAR00 LFU009 5 12735 G65A60.00 YIAR 2 FO) 2130000 LFam0e 3 BEE & Fd0000
LAOD  RI3IISH  WF2074 4 040§ 14,560.00 1A00 3133850 LFWADTL 4 1378 5 1hruno0
—— $ 1sAYE00] 3. 420800




Staff Summary & Comments
Motorcoach Filters 2625-9
Page 2

The Total Bid from Vehicle Maintenance Program was determined to be the lowest responsive
bid from a responsible bidder. A price analysis has been performed, and the bid from Vehicle
Maintenance Program has been determined by the Procurement Department to be fair and
reasonable to the Authority.

4.0 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/ DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
- met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE
firms.

50 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, in an amount not tc exceed $124,110.00 for a two-year
period.

7.0  ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would impact the Authority's ability to
maintain and safely operate the Authority’'s motorcoach vehicles,

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the bid from Vehicle Maintenance Program be
accepted and the resoiution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer to enter into a contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

f b BT

Gigheral Manager, Chief E-Ixecqué Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-9

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-198 WITH VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM FOR THE FURNISHING OF MOTORCOACH FILTERS, AS SPECIFIED
AND AS REQUIRED, FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO
EXCEED $124,110.00 (GENERAL FUND, FLEET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority requires the furnishing of
motorcoach filters to be used in general maintenance to help ensure longevity of the Authority’s
coaches and to assist in providing safe, reliable transportation: and

WHEREAS, the bid from Vehicle Maintenance Program, located at 3585 N Dixie Hwy Bay
7, Boca Rotan, FL 33431, for the furnishing of motorcoach filters, as specified and as required, for
a period of two years was received on December 5, 2024 at unit prices resulting in a total contract
amount not to exceed $124,110.00; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of Vehicle
Maintenance Program to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and recommends
acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED bty the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Clevetand Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid from Vebicle Maintenance Program for the furnishing of
motorcoach filters, as specified and as required, for a period of two years, be and the same is
hereby accepted.

Section 2, That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer be and she is hereby
authorized to enter into a contract with Vehicle Maintenance Program for the furnishing of
motorcoach filters, as specified and as required, for a period of two years.

Section 3. That said contract shall be funded through the General Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $124,110.00 for a period of two
years.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upen future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if
any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regicnal Transit Authority's Board of Trustees
expects that Vehicle Maintenance Program will attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal
assigned to this procurement.

Section 8. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adaption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attast:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No..
CONTRACT: PROJECT 20.14 — ON-CALL SIGNAL ENGINEERING 2025-10
SERVICES - 2024 Date.
January 16, 2025
VENDOR:  MOTT MACDONALD, LLC Initator
Engineering & Project
AMOUNT: NTE $450,000 FOR 24 MONTH PERIOD Development
Department
ACTION REQUEST:
K Approval 0 Review/Comment [ Information Only 1 Other
1.0 PURPQSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

("Authority”) to enter into a contract for On-Call Signal Engineering Services for a period of 24
months.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This project will provide professional signal expertise with
design and technical support services for highway-rail grade crossing warning systems,
wayside and cab signal systems, and traffic control systems. It will also provide assistance
with reguiatory compliance, training, and specification development. The consultant will be
required to prepare plans, specifications, cost estimates, construction duration estimates, and
construction support services,

FROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Request for Proposals was posted on the Authority’s
Procurement Department web site and advertised in the local newspapers. Nineteen interested
parties, including potential subconiractors, downloaded the solicitation package. These
services were solicited through a competitive negotiated procurement, utilizing the Brooks Act
procedures. Under this process, the Authority’s evaluation pane! first selects the most
technically qualified firm, solicits a pricing proposal from that firm, and negotiates price only
with that firm. Should the Authority determine that an agreement could not be reached with the
most qualified firm, it may reject that proposal and repeat the process with the next maost
qualified firm. in this instance, negotiations were held with Mott MacDonald, LLC ("Mott") the
first ranked firm, and an acceptable price was reached.

Mott has successfully completed projects for the Authority, Chicago Transit Authority, WMATA
and the Port Authority of Allegheny County, among others.

The Procurement Department performed a cost analysis and determined the proposed pricing
to be fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Al Affirmative Action reguirements have been
met, Mott has committed to achieving the 4% DBE participation goal established for this
procurement, which is equivalent to $18,000.00, and has agreed to utilize Pacific Railway
Enterprises (Caucasian female-owned) and GeoTrans (Hispanic male-owned). The utilization
of a particular DBE firm will be a function of the specific nature of the on-call services ultimately
required under the contract,

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



Staff Summary & Comments
On-Call Signal Engineering Services - 2024

2025-10

Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract shall be payable from the RTA Capital and/or RTA
Development Funds, Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not
limited to 100% local funds and FTA Grants to be determined, in an amount not to exceed
$450,000.00 for a period of 24 months, This is the budgeted amount for this project.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would leave the Authority without the
technical expertise of a professional signal engineering firm to supplement the resources of the
Authority’s Engineering and Project Management Division.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the

- January 7, 2025 Operational Planning and Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is

recommended that the offer from Mott be accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer {o enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and cerified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with

the Procurement requirements,

Jaéé#f "f ;

Gen al Manager, Chief Exeﬁ‘ze Officer

\



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-10

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-158 WITH MOTT MACDONALD, LLC FOR
PROJECT 20.14 — ON-CALL SIGNAL ENGINEERING SERVICES - 2024 IN AN
AMOQUNT NOT TO EXCEED $450,000.00 FOR A PERIOD OF 24 MONTHS (RTA
CAPITAL AND/OR DEVELOPMENT FUNDS, ENGINEERING & PROJECT
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) requires
professional signal engineearing expertise with design and technical support services for
highway-rail grade crossing warning systems, wayside & cab signal systems, and traffic controf
systems; and

WHEREAS, the Authority also requires assistance with regulatory compliance, training
and specification development, preparation of plans, specifications, cost estimates, construction
duration estimates, and construction support services, and

WHEREAS, the proposal from Mott MacDonald, LLC ("Mott”), with an office located at
20445 Emerald Parkway, Suite 100, Cleveland, Ohio 44135, to perform said services was
recaived on November 4, 2024 in response {o a competitive solicitation; and

WHEREAS, after negotiations, Mott has agreed to perform the required services in an
amount not to exceed $450,000.00 for a period of 24 months: and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer from Mott to
be the most advantageous to the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board
of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the negotiated offer from Mott to provide signal engineering design and
technical support services under Project 20.14 — On-Call Signal Engineering Services - 2024 be
and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer be and she is hereby
authorized to enter into a contract for Project 20.14 — On-Call Signal Engineering Services -
2024 with Mott for the performance of said services.

Section 3. That said contract shall be payable from the RTA Capital and/or RTA
Development Funds, Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not
limited to 100% local funds and FTA Granis to be determined, in an amount not to exceed
$450,000.00 for a period of 24 months.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the Specifications and
Addenda, if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and
insurance requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the
Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regionat Transit Authority’s Board of Trustees
expects that Mott will attempt to exceed the 4% minimum DBE goal assigned to this

procurament.



Resolution Na. 2025-10
Page 2

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025
President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:

CONTRACT: AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF 17 | 2025-11

VENDOR: AMERICAN BUS & ACCESSORIES, INC,

AMERICAN BUS ENDERA PARATRANSIT COACHES Date:
January 16, 2025
initiator: Fleet

) Managemeant
AMOUNT: NOT TQ EXCEED $2,553,536.00 Department
ACTION REQUEST:
b4 Approval & Review/Comment (] Information Only 3 Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0
6.0

7.0

("Althority”) to enter into a contract for the manufacture and delivery of 17 wheelchair-
equipped American Bus Endera Paratransit coaches through the State of Ohio, Department of
Transportation, Cooperative Purchasing Program (“State of Chio Cooperative Purchasing
Program”}.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: These 17 Paratransit vehicles will be used by the Authority's
Paratransit District and will replace the Authority's remaining MV-1 and Dodge Caravan
Paratransit vehicles, The MV-1 and Dodge Caravan vehicles have exceeded their useful life in
age and/or mileage according to the Authority's vehicle replacement policy and guidelines.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: In Chapter 410 of the Codified Rules and Regulations of
the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Code Book”), the Board of Trustees has
authorized the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to utilize the State of Ohio
Cooperative Purchasing Program. R.C. 306.43(H)(4) authorizes the Authority to enter into a
contract for the purchase of goods and services from another political subdivision, public
agency, public transit system, regional transit authority, the state, or the federal government, or
as a third-party beneficiary under a state or federal procurement contract, or as a participant in
a department of administrative services contract under divigion (B) of Section 125.04 of the
Revised Code.

This reselution will authorize the purchase and delivery of 17 American Bus Endera Paratransit
vehicles through the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program, Contract No. 248-24, at a
unit price of $150,208.00, for a total contract amount not to exceed $2,553,536.00. The prices
established under the state program result from a competitive process. A price analysis has
been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined that the price is fair and
reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: The Office of Business Development does not
conduct Affirmative Action reviews or establish goals on procurements included in the State of
Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT:; This cantract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund, Flest
Management Department budget, including but limited to FTA Capital Grant OH-2021-009 at a
unit price of $150,208.00, for a total contract amount not to exceed $2,553,536.00
($2,042 828 80 in federal funds which represents 80% of the total cost).

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would impact the Authority's ability to
provide reliable and timely service,




Staff Summary & Comments ‘
Paratransit Coaches 202511

- Page 2

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
January 7, 2025 Organizationat Pltanning & Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is
recommended that the offer from Amaerican Bus & Accessories, Inc, be accepted and the
resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a

contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENT: None

Recommended and cerified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance wnth
the Procurement requirements. ‘

/,.,/f— L p
Geﬁe'ral Manager, Chief ESrecut(jl-@f& er




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-11

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-203 WITH AMERICAN BUS &
ACGCESSORIES, INC. FOR THE PURCHASE AND DELIVERY OF 17
PARATRANSIT COACHES, AS SPECIFIED, FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $2,553,536.00 (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND,
FLEET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) has identified
the need to purchase Paratransit vehicles to replace those that have reached or exceeded their
useful life; and

WHEREAS, Paratransit vehicles are available through the State of Ohio, Department of
Transportation, Cooperative Purchasing Program (“State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing
Program"); and

WHEREAS, R.C. 5513.01(B) provides political subdivisions within the State of Ohio the
opportunity to participate in contracts executed by the State of Ohio, Departmaent of
Transportation, for the purchase of equipment, materials, supplies, or other tangible assets; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees authorized utilization of the Cooperative Purchasing
Program in Resolution No. 2017-102, as set forth in Chapter 410 of the Codified Rules and
Regulations of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H){(4) authorizes the Authority to enter into a contract for the
purchase of goods and services from another political subdivision, public agency, public transit
system, regional transit authority, the state, or the federat government, or as a third-party
beneficiary under a state or federal procurement contract, or as a participant in 8 department of
administrative services contract under division (B) of Section 125.04 of the Revised Code; and

WHEREAS, through Contract No. 248-24 with the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing
Program, American Bus & Accessories, Inc., located at 123 Citycentre Drive, Cincinnati, OM
45216, has offered to manufacture and deliver 17 Paratransit coaches, as specified, at a unit
price of $150,208.00, for a total amount not to exceed $2 553 536 00: and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer has determined it is in the
best interest of the Authority to purchase the required 17 Paratransit vehicles from American
Bus & Accessories, Inc. utilizing the State of Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from American Bus & Accessories, Inc., through the State of
Ohio Cooperative Purchasing Program, to provide 17 Paratransit vehicles, as specified, be and
the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to contract with American Bus & Accessories, Inc. for the purchase of
17 Paratransit vehicles, as specified.



Resolution No. 2025-11
Fage 2

Section 3. That said contract shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, including but limited to FTA Capital Grant OH-2021-008 at a
unit price of $150,208.00, for a total contract amount not to exceed $2,553,536.00
($2,042,828.80 in federal funds which represents 80% of the total cost).

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees, bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secretary- Treasurer



Form Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
100-326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 .
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resalution No.:
CONTRACT. RAILCAR OWNER FURNISHED EQUIPMENT — MOBILE | 2025-12
January 16, 2025

VENDOR:  WESTWARD SALES, INC.

AMOUNT: IN AN AMOUNT NOT TC EXCEED $203,940.00 FOR 60 Information

initiatar:

UNITS AND AN OPTION FOR UP TO 60 ADDITIONAL Technology
LINITS AT AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $203,540.00, Department
FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$407.880.00.

ACTION REQUEST:
B Approval [ Review/Comment (0 Information Only ) Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

6.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will aliow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) to enter into a contract with Westward Sales, Inc. fo purchase maobile routers for
the new railcar fleet in a quantity of 60 units with an option for up to 60 additional units.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority entered into a contract to purchase new
railcars from Siemens Mobility, Inc. ("Siemens”) to replace the current railcar fieet. The
contract with Siemens requires the Authority to provide certain hardware and wiring for specific
systems as owner furnished equipment (*OFE"), including two mobile routers per railcar.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The invitation for Bids was posted on the Authority's
Procurement website and advertised in the local newspapers, Thirty-nine interested parties
downlocaded the solicitation. One responsive bid was received on November 27, 2024,

Supplier Required Qty. 60 Option City: 80 Total Bid

Westward Sales, Inc. $203,840.00 $203,040.00 $407 .880.00

The bid from Westward Sales, Inc. has been determined by the Procurement Department to be
the lowest rasponsive bid from a responsible bidder.

A cost analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined the
price to be fair and reasonable to the Authority. The bid price is approximately 3.41% below the
budget estimate.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the fack of certified DBE
firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT. This procurement will be funded through the RTA Development Fund,
information Technology Department budget, including but not limited to 100% local funds, in an
amount not to exceed $203,940.00 for the required guantity of 60 units and an option to
purchase up to 60 additional units at an amount not to exceed $203 480.00, for a total contract

amournt not {0 exceed $407,880.00.



Staff Summary & Comments 2025-12
Railcar Owner Furnishad Equipment - Mobile Routers "
Page 2

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this bid. Rejection of this bid would impact the Authority's ability to

provide the mobile routers for the new railcar fleet, putting the Authority at risk of a delay to the
build-schedules and additional cost for the railcars.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the bid from Westward Sales, Inc. be accepted

and the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter
into & contract.

8.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conforrnanca with
the Procurement reqmrements

coln, (T2

Gé‘n%al Manager, Chief Executive C(ifjc"ar




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-12

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-174 WITH WESTWARD SALES, INC. FOR
THE PURCHASE OF MOBILE ROUTERS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$203,940.00 FOR 60 UNITS AND AN OPTION TO PURCHASE UP TO 60
ADDITIONAL UNITS AT AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $203,940.00, FOR A TOTAL
CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $407 880.00 (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND,
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) requires mobile
routers as part of the required owner furnished equipment for the new railcar fleet being built by
Siemens Mobility, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the bid from Westward Sales, Inc., located at 20805 Highway 24, #186, Buena
Vista, Colorade 81211, for the purchase of sixty mobile routers in an amount not to exceed
$203,940.00 with an option to purchase of sixty additional mobile routers in an amount not to exceed
$203,840.00 for a total contract amount not to exceed $407,880.00 was received on November 27,
2024; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer dearms the bid from Westward
Sales, Inc. to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and recommends acceptance
thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid from Westward Sales, inc. for the purchase of mobile routers, as
specified and as required, be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer be and she is hereby
authorized to enter into a contract with Westward Sales, Inc. for the purchase of 60 mobile routers
and an option for the purchase of an additional 60 units, with authority to exercise said option.

Section 3. That said contract shall be funded through the RTA Development Fund,
Information Technology Department budget, inctuding but not limited to 100% local funds, in an
amount not to excead $203,940.00 for the 60 units, and in an amount not to exceed $203,940.00 for
up to 60 additional units, for a totat contract amount not to exceed $407,880.00.

Section 4, That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor o the specifications and addenda, if
any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements and all applicable {aws relating fo contractual abligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Greater Cleveland Regianal Transit Authority’s Board of Trustees
expects that Westward Sales, Inc. will attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this
procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 : o
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: RAILCAR FARE COLLECTION VALIDATORS FOR 2025-13
RAILCAR REPLACEMENT PROGRAM OWNER Date:
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT January 16, 2025

VENDOR: MASABI, LLC
AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $324,980.00 FOR THE BASE 30 CAR Technology

inftiator: Information

SETS, AND IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED Department
$239,400.00 FOR AN OPTION FOR UP TO AN
ADDITIONAL 30 CAR SETS, FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $564 380.00

ACTION REQUEST:
Bl Approval 1 Review/Comment 1 Information Only T Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

("Authority”) to enter into a contract with Masabi, LLC o purchase fare collection validators for
the new railcar fleet in a quantity of 30 car sets with an option for up to an additional 20 car
sets.

DESCRIFTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority entered into an agreement to purchase new
railcars from Siemens Mobility, Inc. {"Siemens”) to replace the current railcar flest. The contract
with Siemens requires the Authority {o provide certain hardware and wiring from specific
systems as owner furnished squipment ("OFE") including fare collection validators.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: R.C. 306.43(MH)(3) provides that competitive procedures
are not required when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof, as supplied
by the ariginal source or its successors or assigns. Masabi, LLC is the original provider and
manufacturer of the Authority's on-board fare collection validation equipment.

The Procurement Department received a proposal from Masabi, LLC on December 6, 2024,
The proposal was reviewed by representatives from the Electronic Repair, Rail Equipment,
Information Technology and Procurement departments and determined to be technically
comphiant and advantageous to the Authority. After negotiations, an amount not to exceed
$324,980.00 for the purchase of 30 car sets with an option to purchase up to an additional 30
car set in an amount not to exceed $239,400.00, for a total contract amount not to exceed
$564,380.00, was agreed upon, This total price is approximately 10% above the independent
cost estimate of $506,050.00.

A cost analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined that the
negotiated price is fair and reasonabie to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have heen
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE
firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



Staff Summary & Comments

Railcar Owner Furnished Equipment — Masabi JRV Validators 2025-13
Fage 2
6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT. This procurement will be funded through the RTA Development Fund,

7.0
8.0

9.0

Information Technology Depariment budget, including but not limited to 100% local funds, in
an amount not to exceed $324,980.00 for the required guantity of 30 car sets and an option to
purchase up to 30 additional car sets in an amount not to exceed $239,400.00, for a total

contract not to exceed $564,380.00.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer, Rejection of this offer would delay the Authority's ability to
provide the fare collection validators and splitters for the new railcar fleet, putting the Autherity
at risk of delay to the build-schedules and additional cost for the railcars,

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the offer from Masabi, LLC be accepted and the
resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a

contract,

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate 1o the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement regquirements.

,,,—{,cm%ﬂ—‘ L&

Geﬁ?ral Manager, Chief Exettiivé-Officer




RESOLUTION NQ. 2025-13

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-223 WITH MASABI, LLC TO PROVIDE
FARE COLLECTION VALIDATORS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$324,980.00 FOR 30 CAR SETS AND AN OPTION TO PURCHASE UP TO 30
ADDITIONAL CAR SETS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $239,400.00, FOR A
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $564,380.00 (RTA
DEVELOPMENT FUND, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority") requires fare
collection validators as part of the required owner furnished equipment ("OFE") for the new
railcar fleet being built by Siemens Mobility, inc.; and

WHEREAS, the Authority currently utilizes Masabi, LLC validators throughout its system
for fare collection, and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(3) provides that competitive bidding is not required when
the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for telecommunications or
electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the upgrade of such
eguipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by the original
source or it successors or assigns; and

WHEREAS, the offer from Masabi, LLC, located at 1330 Avenue of the Americas Suite
23A, New York, NY 10019, for the purchase of fare collection validators in a negotiated amount
not to exceed $324,980.00.00 for the base 30 car sets with an option to purchase up to 30
additional car sets in an amount not to exceed $239,400.00, for a total contract amount not to
exceed $564,380.00, was received on December 6, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer from Masabi,
L.LC, as negotiated, to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance
thereof by the Board of Trustees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from Masabi, LLC for the purchase of fare collection validators
for the railcar replacement program’s owner furnished equipment be and the same is hereby
accepted,

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Masabi, LLC to provide fare collection
validators for the base 30 car sets and an option for the purchase of an additional 30 car sets
with approval to exercise said option.

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the RTA Development Fund,
Information Technotogy Department budget, including but not limited to 100% local funds, in an
amount not to exceed $324,980.00 for the required quantity of 30 car sets and an option to
purchase up to an additional 30 car sets in an amount not to exceed $230,400.00, for a total
contract not to excead $564,380.00,



Resolution No, 2025-13
Page 2

Section 4. That said contract shalt be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda,
if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that Masabi, LLC will attempt
to exceed the 0% DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resclution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025
President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22

TITLE/DESCRIPTION:

CONTRACT: ORACLE SOFTWARE LICENSES, MAINTENANCE &
SUPPORT SERVICES

VENDOR: ORACLE AMERICA, INC.

Resolution No.:
2025-14

Date:
January 16, 2025

Initiator:

AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $700,586.04 FOR A PERIOD OF ONE | Management
YEAR information Services
Department

ACTION REQUEST:

X Approval [ Review/Comment () information Only {1 Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority ("Authority”) to renew an agreement for the annual software licenses,
maintenance, and support of various Oracle Enterprise Business Suite (“EBS")

applications for a period of one year,

2.0  DESCRIPTIONAJUSTIFICATION: The Authority has been utiizing Oracle technology and
applications since 1995. Annual licenses, maintenance, and support are required to
maintain the Oracle EBS financial, human resource, and procurement applications, as well
as applications that interface with Oracle database technology. These applications include
HASTUS, Ultramain, Kronos, Riskmaster and various Trapeze products. Oracle database
technology and applications are proprietary products designed exclusively by Oracle

America, Inc.

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: This contract is exempt from competition pursuant to
R.C. 306.43(H)(3) which provides that compstitive procedures are not required when the
expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for telecommunications
or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systams, or for the upgrade of such
equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by the original

SOUrGe or its SUCCEeSSOrs or assigns.

A cost analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined
that the negotiated price is fair and reasonable to the Authority. The negotiated price of
$700,586.04 is approximately 1% below the independent cost estimate of $702,000.00 for

this project.

4.0  AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have
been met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of

cerdified DBE firms.

50 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund,
Management Information Services Department budget, in an amaunt not to exceed

$700,586.04 for a period of one year.




Staff Summary & Comments
Oracle Software Licenses, Maintenance & Support Services 2025-14
Page 2

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would leave the Oracle software
applications without adequate licenses, maintenance, and support which could jeopardize
the functionality of the financial, procurement, and HR/payroll systems vital to the
organization,

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the offer of Oracle America, Inc. be
accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer o enter into a contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance
with the Procurement requirements.

A

Gen ral Manager, Chief Executlve Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-14

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-212 WITH ORACLE AMERICA, INC. TO
PROVIDE ORACLE SOFTWARE LICENSES, MAINTENANCE, AND SUPPORT
SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$700,586.04 (GENERAL FUND, MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SERVICES
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) currently
utilizes Oracle-licensed products for financial, procurement, and hurman resources management
applications; and

WHEREAS, annual licenses, maintenance, and support services are required to
maintain these software applications; and

WHEREAS, these services are available from Oracle America, Inc., located at 500
Oracle Parkway, Redwood City, CA 94065, the original licensor of these products: and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(3) provides that competitive bidding is not required when
the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for telecommunications or
electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the upgrade of such
equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by the original
source or its successors or assigns; and

WHEREAS, Oracle America, Inc. has offered to provide said licenses, maintenance, and
support services at a negotiated amount not to exceed $700,586.04 for a period of one year;
and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the negotiated offer
from Oracle America, Inc. to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends
acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from Oracle America, Inc., as negotiated, to provide Oracle
software licenses, maintenance, and support for a period of one year be and the same is hereby
accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Oracle America, Inc. to provide said
services,

Section 3. This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Management
Information Services Department budget, in an amount not 1o exceed $700,586.04 for a period

of one year.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor with the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.



Resolution No. 2025-14
Page 2

Section 5. That the Authority’s Board of Trustees expects that Oracle America, Inc. will
attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 8. That this resolution shail become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurar



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22 >
TITLE, DESCRIPTION: Resolution No..

VENDOR: SUBURBAN MAINTENANCE & CONSTRUCTION,

CONTRACT. INCREASE TO CONTRACT NO. 2023-030 FOR PROJECT | 2025-15

62A REHABILITATION OF TRACK/PLATFORM BRIDGES Date:
TH :
OVER W. 117™ STREET January 16, 2025

INC. initiator:

AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $116,303.23 AND REINSTATEMENT | Engineering & Project

OF GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE Development
OFFICER'S CHANGE ORDER SIGNING AUTHOR|TY Department

ACTION REQUEST!
Approval i Review, Comment [ Information Only i) Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

PURPOSE, SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
{("Authority”) to increase Contract No. 2023-030, Project 62A — Rehabilitation of Track/Platform
Bridges over W. 117" Street and fo reinstate the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's
change order signing authority.

DESCRIPTION, JUSTIFICATION: This change order is necessary for abatement of lead paint
on the girder flanges, tops of diagonal bracing, conceated framing ends of all
girders/diaphragms, and the abutment bearings. The abatement was required for both east
and westbound track bridges prior to continuing base contract activities.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: On May 16, 2023, the Board of Trustees, by Resolution
No, 2023-36, authorized a contract with Suburban Maintenance & Construction, inc.
("Suburban”} to perform construction services for the rehabilitation of the track/platform bridges
over W, 117" Street in the amount of $7,563,549.00. Change orders to date have included
additions in the amount of $1,237,713.86, resulting in a current contract total amaount of
$8,801,262.86.

Proposed Change Order No. 8 was issued on May 1, 2024 for abatement of lead paint on the
eastbound track bridge. Proposed Change Order No. 20 was issued on Qctober 1, 2024 for
abatement of lead paint on the westhound track bridge.

The final negotiated amounts for Proposed Change Orders 8 and 20 are $177,607.84 and
$177.607 .84, respectively, for a total change order amount of $355,215.68. The General
Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order authority remaining under the Contract is
$238,912.45. The balance requiring authorization is $118,302.23. This change order will cause
the total change order amount to exceed the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer’s
change order signing authority limit. This action also seeks reinstatement of the General
Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order signing authority to $500,000.00. A Change
Order Log is attached as reference.

This change order was reviewed and recommended by the Change Order Committee.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 13% DBE goal was estabiished for this procurement May 2023. Suburban has agreed

to maintain the established DBE participation goal as contracted through the use of its existing
DBE firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.




Staff Surmmary & Comments

Rehabilitation of Track/Platform Bridges over W. 117" Street 2025-15
FPage 2
6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: This change order shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,

7.0

8.0

9.0

Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including, but not limited to, Capital
Grant OH-2018-024 and remaining funding due to deductive change orders on base contract in
an amount not to exceed $116,303.23 ($93,042.58 in federal funds which represents 80% of
the total cost), for a new contract total amount of $8,917,566.00.

ALTERNATIVES: Rejection of this change order would prevent payment to Suburban for
compietion of this work and prevent the Authority from processing any future change orders to
complete the project.

RECOMMENDATION: This change order was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
January 7, 2025 Operational, Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting. i is recommendead
that this change arder be accepted, and the resolution adopted autharizing the General
Manager, Chief Executive Officer to modify the contract. ‘ ‘

ATTACHMENTS: Change Qrder Log

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

) )
D R v
A/ﬁ{; Y v

i

GE?(?FEII Manager, Chief Execdtive Officer




Contract # 2023-030

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS
REHABILITATION OF TRACK/PLATFORM BRIDGES OVER W. 117"f STREET

Original Contract Amount: $7,563,549.00

Total Change Order Amount to Date: $1,237,713.86

Contracior; Suburban Maintenance & Construction, Inc.

Total GM CO Authority Rermnaining: $44,368.07

%Change to Date: 14.1%

Baeam Rehab

$29,012.00

CO No. CO Description | Approval Date CO Amount Contract Value
NeoGraf Data
B 1 Line Relocation a8/10/2023 516 524,00 $7.580,073.00
Platform
Z Speakers 11/20/2023 $4,196.92 37 584,269.92
Reptacement ‘
Additional Rebar
HHHHHHH Quantities 11/22/2023 $3,391.01 $7,587,660,93
NS Delay 03/18/2024 $765.DOD.Q0 $8,352,660.93
NS Faisedecking
Redesign mg”:s/zsfzoz:; $5,230.12 $8'3'F’.,Z.Tigmj.; 05
Credit for NS o
5] Install of Ballast 03/25/2024 ($4,000.00} $8,353,801.05
Retainer | e
Eastbound
CCD #1 Bridge Lead 05/03/2024 $49,861.25 $5,403,782.03
Abatement
CCD #1 Eastbound
Continuation Bridge Leacd 05/16/2024 $90,455.00 %8 494 237.30
Abatement o
7 P’atf‘gg’pgif'“m“ 05/17/2024 $30,854.00 $8,525,001.30
8 Weséﬁ?:ftm 05/20/2024 $18,893.00 $8,543,084.30
9 Eaga’?‘a"’n‘fter 05/23/2024 $12.000.00 $8 565.984.30
o Additional o
10 Signage 07/30/2024 $6,466.20 $8,5645 450 50
East Curb Railing
11 Anchorage 07/30/2024 $17,029.652 $8 582 480.02
Maodification
Asphalt Deck
‘‘‘‘‘ 12 Protection 08/01/2024 $28,720.00 $8,611,200.02
Platform
13 Exoavation 08/1 2/2()24 $11,005.84 $8,622,295.86
14 Jump Span 08/27/2024 $8,651,307.86




CO No. CO Description | Approvai Date CQO Amount Contract Value
COC Full Depth
15 Curb Wall 09/26/2024 $2,128.80 $6,6563,436.668
Repair
Westbound
CCD#2 Bridge Lead 10/15/2024 $98,566.20 $8,752,002.86
Abatement o
16 Fence Credit 11/06/2024 ($3,000.00) $8,749, 002 86
Steel Framing
17 Retrofits 1111272024 $7,260.00 $8,756,262 86
Additional Epoxy
18 Injection 1201712024 $18,000..00 38,774,262 86
19 Asphalt Deck $27,000.00 | $8,801,262.86

Protection




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-15

AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE TO CONTRACT NO. 2023-030 WITH SUBURBAN
MAINTENANCE & CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR PROJECT 62A -
REHABILITATION OF TRACK/PLATFORM BRIDGES OVER W. 117™ STREET
IN THE AMOUNT OF $116,303.23 FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT OF
$8,917,566.09 AND REINSTATING THE GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF
EXECUTIVE QFFICER'S CHANGE ORDER SIGNING AUTHORITY INITS
ENTIRETY (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND, ENGINEERING & PROJECT
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) deemed it
necessary to procure construction services, as specified, under Project 62A — Rehabilitation of
Track/Platform Bridges over W, 117" Street; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2023-36, the Board of Trustees authorized Contract No.
2023-030 in the amount of $7,563,549.00 with Suburban Maintenance & Construction, Inc.
{("Suburban”), located at 16330 York Road, North Royalton, Ohio 44133, for the furnishing of
said construction services, and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer has authorized change
orders with a net additional contract value of $1,237,713.86, utilizing the change order signing
authority prescribed in the Authority's Procurement Policies and Procedures Manual, for a
current total contract amount of $8,801,262 .86; and

WHEREAS, the Authority now requires additional construction services to complete the
construction under Project 62A — Rehabilitation of Track/Platform Bridges over W. 117" Street;
and

WHEREAS, Suburban has offered to provide these additional construction services at a
total negotiated cost of $355,215.68, resulting in a new total contract amount of $8,917,566.09
and

WHEREAS, said contract increase will exceed the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer's change order signing authority; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is seeking reinstatement of
her change order signing authority in its entirety; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems acceptance of the
offer from Suburban, as negotiated, to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends
acceptance thereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the negotiated offer from Suburban to provide additional construction
services under Project 62A — Rehabilitation of Track/Platform Bridges over W, 117" Street be
and the same is hereby accepted.



Resolution No. 2025-15
Page 2

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to amend Contract No. 2023-030 with Suburban to include these

additional construction services.

Section 3. This change order shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not fimited to, Capital
Grant OH-2018-024 and remaining funding due to deductive change orders on base contract in
an amount not to exceed $116,303.23 ($93,042.58 in federal funds which represents 80% of the
total cost), for a new total contract amount of $8,917,566.09.

Section 4. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order signing
authority be reinstated in its entirety.

Section 5, That all other terms and conditions of said contract shall remain unchanged.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secratary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Autherity

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

01-12-22 v
TITLE, DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: INCREASE TO CONTRACT NO. 2023-155 FOR PRQJECT | 2025-16

52N TOWER CITY EAST PORTAL REHABILITATION Date:
VENDOR: THE GREAT LAKES CONSTRUCTION CO. January 16, 2025
Initiator;

AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $98,554.40 AND REINSTATEMENT OF | gcincorine ¢ project

GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S | pevelapment
CHANGE ORDER SIGNING AUTHORITY Bepartment

ACTION REQUEST:;
B Approval [i Review, Comment U Information Only ¢ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0
6.0

PURPOSE, SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("Authority”) to increase Contract No. 2023-155, Project 52N — Tower City East Portal
Rehabilitation and reinstate the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order
signing authority.

DESCRIPTION, JUSTIFICATION: This change order is necessary for the removal of ballast
and all exposed drainage structures, replacing corroded lids, and rebuilding access to grade,
including specialized risers. Reconstruction of lids and risers will improve sub-ballast drainage,
ease future drainage maintenance access without the need for ballast removal, and extend the
life of the track system.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: On January 23, 2024, the Board of Trustees, by Resolution
No. 2024-6, authorized a contract with The Great Lakes Construction Co. to perform
construction services for the Tower City Portal Rehabilitation in the amount of $15,739,633.00.
Change orders to date total $470,830.72, resulting in a current contract total amount of
$16,210,463.72.

The need to repair the drainage structures and install new lids and risers will require the
Authority to increase the cost of the contract with The Great Lakes Construction Co. in an
amount not {o exceed $98,554.40, resulting in a new contract total amount of $16,309,018.12,
This change order will cause the total change order amount to exceed the General Manager,
Chief Executive Officer's $500,000.00 change order signing authority limit. This action also
seeks reinstatement of the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order signing
authority. A Change Order |.og is attached as reference,

This change order was reviewed and recommended by the Change Order Committee.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Alt Affirmative Action reguirements have been
met. A 19% DBE goal was established for this procurement and will not increase as a result of
this change order. The Great Lakes Construction Co. has agreed to maintain the established
DBE participation goal as contracted through the use of its existing DBE firms,

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This change order shall be payable from the RTA Development Fung,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including, but not limited to, Capital
Grant OM-2019-037-307 in an amount not to exceed $98,554.40 ($78,843.52 in federal funds
which represent 80% of the total cost), for a new contract total amount of $16,309,018.12.



Staff Summary & Comments
Tower City East Porial Rehabilitation 2025-16
Page 2

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Rejecting this change order would mean that the drainage system remains
in a state of disrepair, leading to a heightened risk of flooding in the East Portal.

8.0  RECOMMENDATION: This change order was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
January 7, 2025 Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee meeting. It is recommended
that this change order be accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the General
Manager, Chief Executive Officer to modify the contract.

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: Change Order Log

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements. ‘

- -~
- Lo ﬁ o e
w—w.-r—,f-«:‘é:é/".-:ru £ F%??fz’y

Generfl Manager, Chief Executive @icgr




Contract # 2023-155

Original Contract Amount: $15,739,633.00

APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS
TOWER CITY EAST PORTAL REHABILITATION

Contractor: The Great Lakes Construction Co.

Total GM CO Authority Remaining: $17,089.08

Total Change Order Amount to Date: $470,830.72 % Change o Date: Less than 2.99%

CO No. CO Description | Approval Date | CO Amount Contract Value
Emergency Slope
1 Stabilization 4/6/2024 $55,6565.16 $15,795,288.16
Field Office
2 Modification 512372024 ($12,080.20) $15,783,207.96
Track 7 Cracked
3 Web Repair 10/16/2024 $156,647.72 $15,798,755.68
4 Ballast Cleanup 11/4/2024 $31,028.01 $15,829783.69
Deficient Cut and
5 Throw Rail 111212024 $16,915.93 $15,846,609.62
Catenary
6 Supports for Cut 121212024 $22,200.00 $15,868,899.62
and Throw
Track 6 Rail
7 Repair 1211872024 $265,507.59 $16,134,407.21
Portal 7 Exterior
8 Repair 12/18/2024 $76,056.51 $16,210,463.72




RESOLUTION NO. 202516

AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE TO CONTRACT NO, 2023-155 WITH THE
GREAT LAKES CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR PROJECT 52N ~ TOWER CITY
EAST PORTAL REHABILITATION IN THE AMOUNT OF $98,554.40, FOR A
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT OF $16,309,018.12, AND REINSTATING THE
GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S CHANGE ORDER
SIGNING AUTHORITY IN ITS ENTIRETY (RTA DEVELOPMENT FUND,
ENGINEERING & PROJECT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority™) deemed it
necessary to procure construclion services, as specified, under Project 52N — Tower City East
Portal Rehabilitation; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2024-6, the Board of Trustees authorized Contract No.
2023-155 in the amount of $15,739,633.00 with The Great Lakes Construction Co., located at
2608 Great Lakes Way, Hinckley, Ohio 44233, for the furnishing of said construction services;
and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer has authorized change
orders with a net additional contract value of $470,830.72, utilizing the change order signing
authority prescribed in the Authority’s Procurement Policies and Procedures Manual, for a
current total contract amount of $16,210,463.72: and

WHEREAS, the Authority now requires additional construction services to complete the
construction under Project 52N — Tower City East Portal Rehabilitation; and

WHEREAS, The Great Lakes Construction Co. has offered to provide these additional
construction services at a total negotiated cost of $98,554.40, resulting in a new total contract
amount of $16,309,018.12; and

WHEREAS, said contract increase will exceed the General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer's change order signing authority, and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is seeking Board authority to
reinstate her change order signing authority in its entirety; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems acceptance of the
offer of The Great Lakes Construction Co., as negotiated, to be in the best interest of the
Authority and recommends acceptance thereof,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE T RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the negotiated offer from The Great Lakes Construction Co. to provide
additional construction services under Project 52N — Tower City East Portal Rehabilitation be
and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to amend Contract No. 2023-155 with The Great Lakes Construction
Co. to include these additional construction services,



Resolution No., 2025-168
Page 2

Section 3. This change order shall be payable from the RTA Development Fund,
Engineering & Project Development Department budget, including but not limited to, Capital
Grant QH-2019-037-307 in an amount not to exceed $98,554.40 ($78,843.52 in federal funds
which represents 80% of the fotal cost), for a new total contract amount of $16,309,018.12,

Section 4. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer's change order signing
authority is reinstated in its entirety.

Section 5. That all other terms and conditions of said contract shall remain unchanged.

Section 8, That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUNIMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: HASTUS SOFTWARE HOSTING 2025-17
Date:
VENDOR: GIRO, INC. January 16, 2025
AMGOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $213,744.00 FOR A PERIOD OF ONE initiator: Information
YEAR Tachnology
Department
ACTION REQUEST:
Bl Approval {1 Review/Comment i Information Only 7 Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

50

("Authority”) fo enter into a contract with GIRQ, In¢. (“GIRO") to continue providing offsite
hosting services for the Authority’s dispatch, operator self-service, and scheduling software
("HASTUS") for a period of one year.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority relies on its HASTUS software to manage
operator work performance, scheduling, daily work and payroll. The software was
implemented in 2012, The Authority hosted and maintained the servers, operating systems,
and databases for HASTUS from 2012-2023. Maintaining the HASTUS system internally
created a burden on resources and exposed the Authority to risks associated with having a
single point of failure. Utilizing GIRO to host the software offsite frees up critical resources and
provides for a more redundant and reliable solution.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: R.C. 306 43(H)(3) provides that competitive procedures
are nof required when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof, as supplied
by the original source or its successors or assigns. GIRO is the original provider of the
Authority's HASTUS software and developed the software on a proprietary basis, thereby
making GIRO the only source for providing modifications, development or maintenance
services for the software. The Authority has an ongoing need to have its HASTUS software
hosted.

The Procurement Department requested a proposal from GIRO on November 21, 2024, GIRO
offered to pravide dispatch, operaior self-service, and scheduling software hosting services for
the Authority's HASTUS software for a period of one year in a total contract amount not to
exceed $213,744.00. The Information Technology, intelligent Transportation Systems and
Procurement Departments reviewed the proposal for adherence to the technical requirements.
The proposal submitted by GIRO, as negotiated, is approximately 2% below the independent
cost estimate of $218,000.00, which was based on historical pricing.

A cost analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined that the
negotiated price is fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE

firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



Staff Summary & Comments ‘
HASTUS Software Hosting 2025-17
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

8.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This contract shall be payable through the General Fund, Information
Technology Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $213,744.00 for a period of one

year.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would leave the Authority's HASTUS
software application susceptible to potential downtime which couid impact the Authority’s
ability to manage operator work performance, scheduling, daily work and payroll.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the offer from GIRO be accepted and the
resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a

contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

7

Geridral Manager, Chief Executive@icer




RESOLUTION NO, 2025-17

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO, 2024-219 WITH GIRO, INC. TO PROVIDE
HASTUS SOFTWARE HOSTING SERVICES FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR IN
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $213,744.00 (GENERAL FUND, INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”} currently
utilizes GIRO, Inc. ("GIRO")} licensed proprietary products ("HASTUS") for its bid dispatch,
operator self-service, and schaduling software applications; and

WHEREAS, the HASTUS sofiware is proprietary to GIRO, the original provider and
installer of this software; and

WHEREAS, the Authority transitioned its HASTUS software applications from on-
premise to a hosted solution through GIRO in 2023; and

WHEREAS, GIRQ has offered to continue to provide hosting services for the Authority's
HASTUS bid dispatch, operator self-service, and scheduling software applications; and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H)(3) provides that cormpetitive procedures are not required
when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data procaessing equipment, services, or systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by
the original source or its successors or assigns,; and

WHEREAS, the offer from GIRO, located at 75 Port-Royal Street East, Suite 500,
Mentreal, QC H3L 371, Canada, to provide HASTUS hosting services for one year at a total
price not to exceed $213,744.00 was agreed upon; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer from GIRO,
as negotiated, to provide hosting services for the Authority's HASTUS software applications for
a period of one year, to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance
thereof by the Board of Trustess.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from GIRO, as negotiated, to provide hosting services for the
Authority’s HASTUS software applications for a period of one year be and the same is hereby
accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Autherity be and
she is herehy authorized to enter into a contract with GIRO, as negotiated, to provide hosting
services for the Authority's HASTUS software applications for a period of one year.

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the RTA General Fund, Information
Technalogy Department budget, in a total contract amount not to exceed $213,744.00 for a
period of one year,



Resolution No. 2025-17
Page 2

Section 4, That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any, the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that GIRO will attempt to
exceed the 0% DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

01-12.22
TILE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACT: MOTOROLA RADIO EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE 2025-18

VENDOR: MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

AMOUNT: AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED $114,936.64 FOR YEAR Initiator: Information

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE — THREE YEARS Date:
January 16, 2025

ONE, $120,683.44 FOR YEAR TWO, AND $126,717.61 Technology
FOR YEAR THREE, FOR A TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT | Department
NOT TOQ EXCEED $362,337.63

ACTION REQUEST:
& Approval [1 Review/Comment [ Information Only [ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

50
6.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
(“Authority”) to enter into a contract for continued annual maintenance for its Motorola radio
equipment software for a period of three years.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority utilizes Motorcla Solutions, inc. (“Motorola”)
radio equipment and applicable software for audio communications on its fixed route bus,
Paratransit, and Rail vehicles as well as within Dispatch and Transit Police. Maintenance is
vital for keeping the communications systerm functional at all times.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: R.C. 306.43(H}3} provides that competitive procedures
are not required when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof, as supplied
by the original source or its successors or assigns, Motorola is the original provider and
manufacturer of the Authority’s radio communications equipment and software,

The Procurement Department received a proposal from Motorola on November 15, 2024, The
proposal was reviewed hy representatives from the Information Technology and Procurement
Departments and determined to be technically compliant and advantageous to the Authority.
After negotiations, amounts not to exceed $114,836.64 for year one, $120,683.44 for year two,
and $126,717.61 for year three, for a total contract amount not to exceed $362,337 63, were
agreed upon. The total contract price is 2.3% below the independent cost estimate of
$371,995.00.

A cost analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined that the
negotiated price is fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requirements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for this procurement due to the lack of cerdified DBE
firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Information
Technology Department budget, in negotiated amounts not to exceed $114,936.64 for year
one, $120,683.44 for year two, and $128,717.61 for year three, for a total contract amount not
to exceed $362,337.63 for the three-year period.



Staff Summary & Comments

Motorola Equipment & Software Annvat Maintenance 2025-18
Page 2

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would suspend maintenance of the
Authority's radio communications equipment and software, potentially causing a lapse in
communication throughout the Authority's communication centers.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the offer from Motorola be accepted and the

resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enterinto a
contract,

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance wit
the Procurement reguirements. : ‘

i T
L.

Genetal Manager, Chief ExecutWO@er




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-18

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NQ. 2024-221 WITH MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.
FOR MOTOROLA RADIO EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE ANNUAL
MAINTENANCE IN AMOUNTS NOT TO EXCEED $114,936.64 FOR YEAR ONE,
$120,683.44 FOR YEAR TWO, AND $126,717.61 FOR YEAR THREE, FOR A
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $362,337.63 FOR THE THREE-
YEAR PERIOD (GENERAL FUND, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority") has a need to
maintain its radio communications equipment and software in order to preserve communications
between fixed-route, Paratransit and Rail vehicles as well as within Dispatch and Transit Police;
and

WHEREAS, the Authority currently utilizes Motorola Solutions, Inc. (*Matorola”) as its
provider for equipment, sofiware and maintenance of its radio communications eguipment and
services throughout its system for communications, and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(H){3) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied by
the original source or its successors or assigns; and

WHEREAS, the offer from Motorola, located at 12420 Plaza Drive, Parma, Ohio 44130,
to provide annual maintenance for the Authority's Motorola radio communications equipment
and software for a period of three years in amounts not to exceed $114,936.64 for year one,
$120,683.44 for year two, and $126,717.61 for year three, for a total contract amount not to
exceed $362 337 63, was received on November 15, 2024, and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer from
Motorola to provide annual maintenance for the Authority’s Motorola radio communications
equipment and software for a period of three years, as negotiated, to be in the best interest of
the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESQOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from Motorola to provide annual maintenance for the
Authority’'s Motorola radio communications equipment and software for a period of three years
be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Motorola Solutions, Inc. to provide annual
maintenance for the Authority's Motorota radio communications equipment and software for a
period of three years.

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the General Fund, Information
Technotogy Department budget, in negotiated amounts not to exceed $114,936.64 for year ohe,
$120,683.44 for year two, and $126,717.61 for year three, for a total contract amount not to
exceed $362,337.63 for the three-year period,



Resolution No. 2025-18
Page 2

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda,
if any; the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and insurance
requirements and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the Authority,

Section 5. That the Authority’s Board of Trustees expects that Motorola will attempt to
exceed the 0% DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
100-326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12.22 _ |
TILEDESCRIPTION: Resolution No..
CONTRACT. “PASS" MOBILE APPLICATION LICENSING AND 2025-19
IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES Date:
January 16, 2025
VENDOR: TRAPEZE SOFTWARE GROUP, INC.
Initiator:
AMOUNT: NOT TO EXCEED $170,922.00 Information
Technology
Department
ACTION REQUEST:
Approval 1 Review/Comment [ Information Only 1 Other
1.0  PURPQSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

("Authority”) to enter into & negotiated agreement with Trapeze Software Group, Inc.
(“Trapeze”) to provide its "PASS" mobile application module, including licensing and
jimplementation services.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority currently utilizes the Trapeze PASS application
to aid its Paratransit customers. The purpose of this project is to implement & mobile
application compatible with Android and i0OS devices that will allow customers to track their
rides and cancel frips independently. This soiution will improve operations and service
efficiency, as well as provide for an enhanced customer experience. The maobile application will
also allow the Authority to implement technology that will align it with industry standards
comparable to other peer transit agencies.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: R.C, 306.43(H)(3) provides that competitive procedures
are not required when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data processing eqguipment, services, or systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof, as supplied
by the original source or its successors or assigns. Trapeze is the original provider of the
Authority’s PASS mobile application and developed the software on a proprietary basis,
thereby making Trapeze the only source for providing modifications, development or
maintenance services for the software.

The Procurement Department received a proposal from Trapeze on Qctober 24, 2024, Trapeze
offered to provide and implement the PASS maobile application module at a total contract amount
not to exceed $170,922.00. The proposal from Trapeze was reviewed by the Information
Technology, Paratransit and Procurement Departments for adherence to technical requirements.
The proposal submitted by Trapeze, as negotiated, is approximately 2% below the independent
cost estimate of $275,000.00.

A cost analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Department has determined that the
price is fair and reasonable to the Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All Affirmative Action requitements have been
met. A 0% DBE goal was established for procurement due to the lack of certified DBE firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.



Staff Summary & Comments 2025-19
Trapeze Pass Mobile Application Module v
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

2.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the RTA Development
Fund, Information Technelogy Department budget, including but not limited to Capital
Grant OH-2021-050-307 for a total contract amourt not to exceed $170,822.00
($136,737.60 in federal funds which represents 80% of the total cost).

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would prevent or delay the Authority’s
ability to provide its Paratransit customers access to the Trapeze PASS mobile application and
the benefits the application will provide.

RECOMMENDATION: This procurement was discussed by the Board of Trustees at the
January 7, 2025 Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee meeting. Itis
recommended that the offer of Trapeze, as negotiated, be accepted and the resolution adopted

- authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENTS: None

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

7

Géneral Manager, Chiaf E)%égﬁt@ Officer




RESOLUTION NOQ. 2025-18

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-165 WITH TRAPEZE SOFTWARE
GROUP, INC. TO PROVIDE “PASS" MOBILE APPLICATION LICENSING AND
IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $170,922.00
(RTA DEVELOFMENT FUND, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority’) currently
utilizes Trapeze Software Group, Inc. ("Trapeze") licensed software applications (“PASS") for its
Paratransit customers and operations; and

WHEREAS, the Authority's PASS software is proprietary to Trapeze, the original
developer and provider of this software; and

WHEREAS, Trapeze has offered to provide the Authority with the PASS mobile
application licensing and implementation services: and

WHEREAS, R.C. 306.43(M)(3) provides that competitive procedures are not required
when the expenditure is for a renewal or renegotiation of a lease or license for
telecommunications or electronic data processing equipment, services, or systems, or for the
upgrade of such equipment, services, or systems, or for the maintenance thereof as supplied hy
the original source or its successors or assigns; and

WHEREAS, the offer from Trapeze, located at 5265 Rockwell Drive NE, Cedar Rapids,
lowa 52402, to provide the PASS mobile application licensing and implementation services in
an amount not to exceed $170,922.00 was received on October 24, 2024; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the offer from
Trapeze, as negotiated, {o provide PASS mobile application licensing and implementation
services, to be in the best interest of the Authority and recommends acceptance thereof by the
Board of Trustees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the offer from Trapeze, as negotiated, to provide PASS mobile
application licensing and implementation services be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Trapeze to provide PASS mobile
application licensing and implementation services.

Section 3. That said contract will be funded through the RTA Development Fund,
Information Technology Depariment budget, including but not limited to Capital Grant OH-2021-
050-307 at a total contract amount not to exceed $170,922.00 ($136,737.60 in federal funds
which represents 80% of the total cost),

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
cantingent upon compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda, if any; the
Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees, bonding and insurance requirements
and all applicable laws refating to contractual obligations of the Authority.



Resolution No. 2025-19
Page 2

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that Trapeze will attempt to
exceed the 0% DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shalf become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Attest;

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12.22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:

CONTRACT: PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT FOR A 1.35 2025-20

ACRE PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT Date:
10300 DETROIT AVENUE, CLEVELAND, OH, 44102 '
January 16, 2025

BUYER: FLAMERTY & COLLINS DEVELOPMENT, LL.C Initiator-

PURCHASE Progremming and
FRICE: $150,000.00

ACTION REQUEST:

B¢ Approval 1 Review/Comment [i Information Only ) Other
1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: The resolution seeks approval for the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit

2.0

Authority ("Authority”) to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement with Flaherty & Collins
Development, LLC (“FC”) for the proposed sale of 1.35 acres of excess real property primarily
camprised of Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 001-32-012 at 10300 Detroit
Avenue, Cleveland, OH 44102, which is adjacent to the West Boulevard-Cudell Red Line
Rapid Transit Station. This Purchase and Sale Agreement will sell the 1.35 acre parcel to FC.
This allows FG to apply to the City of Cleveland for any project permits and entitlements that
are needed {o advance the residential transit-oriented development (“TOD") project to the
construction phase. This proposed property sale will remove excess real property from the
Authority’s real property inventory and promote TOD on vacant land.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Authority acquired this property from the City of
Cleveland in 1975 via the Mass Transit System Transfer Agreement of 1875 which transferred
the assets of the Cleveland Transit System to the Authority. The site offered for sale is vacant
land and has been listed on the Authority's Excess Real Property Inventory and Utilization Plan
since 2016, Sale of this property will not adversely affect rail operations and will promote a
TOD project immediately adjacent to a busy rail station.

A residential TOD was defermined to be the highest and best use for this excess property to
promote the TOD and economic development goals and objectives of the Authority. The TOD
project will enhance transit ridership and the value of the existing real estate assets at the
West Boulevard-Cudell Rapid Transit Station.

FC intends to develop a 62-unit affordable housing project on this 1.35-acre site.

To facilitate FC’s efforts to secure project financing, the Authority executed an Option
Agreement for the sale of the property with FC on November 16, 2022, This action was
authorized by Resolution 2022-97 adopted by the Board of Trustees on October 25, 2022, The
Authority set the current purchase price after confirmation of fair market value by MA! appraisal
report and review appraisal report.

This proposed property sale will not inhibit the operation of the West Boulevard-Cudell Rapid
Transit Station. it will promote the TOD and economic development goals and objectives of the
Authority, it will also promote increased ridership for the Authority since FC will execute a
Transit Fare Agreement with GCRTA and provide a fransit pass with each apartment unit,
Additionally, FC will grant the Authority a permanent easement across the property for the
purpose of accessing the Red Line tracks that run adjacent to the project property.



Staff Summary & Cormments
Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 001-32-012 2025-20

Page 2

3.0
4.0
5.0

8.0

7.0

8.0

8.0

FC, based in Indianapolis, IN, is a nationally known developer of multi-family housing projects.
FC has both experience and current development activity in northeast QOhio.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
DBE/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: The proposed Purchase and Sale Agreement is consistent with the Real
Estate and TOD Policies of the Authority.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The purchase price of $150,000.00 was established after an MAI
appraisal and review appraisal of fair market value for the property. This property sale will also
reduce the Authority's operating costs, eliminating current expenses for maintaining the

property.

ALTERNATIVES: The Authority can refuse to enter into a Purchase and Agreement with FC
for Permanent Parcel Number 001-32-012 and continue to maintain the property and market
the property for TOD.,

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the proposed Purchase and Sale
Agreement with FC to support the initiation of a TOD project on the subject parcel.

ATTACHMENTS: A. Location Map
B. Purchase and Sale Agreement Draft

C. County Property Summary Report

Recommended and cerdified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.




B o

m:lfaauﬂ g

I ol A
fE §

Projection:
WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

400 Feet

Date Created: 1/14/2025

Legend
OMunicipalities
—Right Of Way

~~ Platted Centerline
UParcel

" Private Road

007132004

B,

Rl 12,400 I

L] L
This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and Cu ya hog a Coun fy

[ ]
is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be E t G I S
accurate, current, or otherwise reliable. n e rp rl S e
DUN

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION PUTTING CUYAH TY ON THE MAP




ATTACHMENT B

PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

THIS PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT (“Agreemsnt”) is made and entered into
between Flaherty & Collins Development, LLC (“Purchaser’), an Indiana limited lability
company with an office at One Indiana Square, Suite 3000, Indianapolis, IN 48204, and the
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Seller”), a political subdivision of the State of
Ohio with an office at 1240 West 6™ Street, Cleveland, OH 44113, This Agreement is entered into
under the authority of Seller's Resolution No. adapted . The date of
this Agreement ("Effective Date”) shall be the last date of execution by either of the parties.

ARTICLE 1 -~ PROPERTY

Seller agrees to sell and Purchaser agrees to buy a consolidated parcel of real property
located adjacent to the West Boulevard-Cudell Rapid Transit Station -on Detroit Avenue,
Cleveland, Ohio 44102 containing 58,617 square feet (1.3457 Acres), to be split'and consolidated
from portions of permanent parcel numbers 001-32-012, 001-32-013 and 001-32-015, which is
delineated as Parcel A on the survey plat which is titled Exhibit A Legal Description of Property
and attached hereto and incorporated herein; together with the improvements located thereon
and all of the appurtenances, rights, privileges, licenses, and easements belonging thersunto
(collectively, the “Property’). R

Purchaser is purchaamg -3‘:::“‘

a. All of Seller's ﬁght, title, and interest in the Property described as Parcel A on Exhibit
A, which is attached to and incorporated into this Agreement,

of Sélléf's right, titllé,.‘-‘and inta'r‘éé'f:in;.any ‘improvements affixed to the Property; and

¢.All rights, privileges, entitlements, easements, and appurtenances pertaining to the
Property and improvements, including any right, title, and interest of Seller in and to
adjacent streets, alleys, or rights-of-way,

Purchaser acknowledges the sale of Property is subject to approval by the Federal Transit
Administration and Seller’s Board of Trustees (the "Required Approvals”). Seller acknowledges
that if the Required Appravals has not been obtained on or before the Closing Date (hereinafter
defined), as the same may be extended by mutual agreement of the parties, this Agreement will
terminate and any earnest money paid by Purchaser shall be returned upon demand.

ARTICLE 2 -~ PURCHASE PRICE AND EARNEST MONEY AND ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION

A The total purchase price for the Property ("Purchase Price”) shall be One Hundred
Fifty Thousand & 00/100 Dollars ($150,000.00) payable in cash on the Closing Date, On or before
the Closing Date, Purchaser shall deposit the Purchase Price in escrow with Kensington



Vanguard National Land Services ("Escrow Agent” and “Title Company”), 450 E. 86" Straet, Suite
200, Indianapolis, IN 46260 Attention: Monica Chavez, (317) 810-2631.

B. Upon execution of this Agreement by Seller, Purchaser shall deposit Five Thousand
& 00/100 Dollars (35,000.00) info an escrow account with the Escrow Agent as earnest money
(the "Deposit’), to be credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. The Deposit shall be
deposited into a federally insured account. The Deposit shall only be retumed to the Purchaser
if: (1) the Seller does not attain the Required Approvals; (2) Seller doss not satisfactorily resolve
an objection to a title exception, pursuant to Article 4.C (i), below; (3) Seller does not obtain the
release or modification of any Leases affecting the Property, pursuant to Articte 4.D. below: or (4)
Furchaser terminates the transaction pursuant to Article 5.B. below. if this transaction is not
consummated for any reason other than set forth above, the Deposit shall be disbursed to the
Seller, R
C. As additional consideration for the purchase, the Parties agrees that:

1. Purchaser will grant Seller a perpetual easement across the Property for the
purpose of allowing Seller to access its transit rail infrastructure that is adjacent
to the Property. The easement will be consistent with the draft easement attachad
hereto as Exhibit B, o L

2. Purchaser will purchase one transit pass for each apartment unit in the Projact
which will be constructed on the Property; this commitment will be further set forth
in the draft Transit Fare Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit C.

3. The Parties will cooperate in good faith to prepare, execute, record or otherwise
file the documents necessary to accomplish any lot splits or consolidations
needed to assemble the Property for Purchaser's planned development and to
divide it from the Seller's transit rail property, as well as any documents needed
for the perpetual easement and transit pas.s.-cpmmitment that are described in this
Article 2. - B ' S ‘

ARTICLE 3 - PURCHASER'S INSPECTIONS/INDEMNIFICATION/SELLER'S DELIVERIES

- Seller shall arrange access, at mutually agreeable dates and timas, {o alt areas of
the Property to enable Purchaser and its agents to enter the Property and to
wxio conduet inspections, tests, borings, or surveys, In the event that this transaction
does not close, then the Purchaser shall repair any damage to the Property caused

by the Purchaser's investigation, tests and/or studies.

B. The Purchaser hereby indemnifies and holds harmless the Seller, Seller's officers,
agents, employees, successors and assigns from any and all claims, loss, cost,
damages, expense and liability, including attorneys’ fees, for or from loss of life or
damage or injury to any person or property of any person, including, without
limitation, the agents, employees, invitees and licensees of either of the parties
arising out of, connected with or incidental to, either directly or indirectly, with
Purchaser's entry, investigation, testing or assessment of the Property during this
right of entry.

C. Purchaser shall require its contractors, subcontractors and agents to defand,
indemnify and hold harmiess the Selfler, Seller's officers, agents, employees,
successors and assigns from any and afl claims, loss, cost, damages, expense
and liability, including attorneys’ fees, for or from loss of life or damage or injury to
any person or property of any person, including, without limitation, the agents,

2



employees, invitees and licensees of either of the parties arising out of, connected
with or incidental to, either directly or indirectly, with their own entry, investigation,
testing or assessment of the Property during this right of entry.

0. The foregoing indemnification provision shali survive the termination of this
Agreement.

E. Within thirty (30) days of the Effective Date, Seller shali deliver to Purchaser the
following documents or information that are within Seller's possession or control (“Seller's
Deliveries™):

A copy of Sefler's current title policy if one exists;

2. Any environmental or geotechnical reports, wetlands study, tree studies
and/or surveys, wetlands documentatlon flood plain, drainage, road
improvement, utility construction ‘or other. documents pertaining to the
condition of the Property in the custody and control of the Seller;

3 The identity of any party who has any environmental or geotechnical
reports, wetlands study, tree studies andfor surveys, wetlands
documentation, flood plain, drainage, road ‘improvement, utifity
construction or other documents pertaining to the condition of the Property
that is not in the possession or control of Sefler, to the 'extent that the
identity of such party is known to Seller and

4, A copy of any existing survey of the Property

—_—

Seller shall use commercially reasonable efforts to secure the foregoing Seller's Deliveries from
all vendors who have prepared them on behalf of Seller. "In the event it is determined during the
Study Period (as defined in Article 5) that Seller has not timely furnished any of the above Seller's
Deliveries, the Study Period shall baextended by the number of days such delivery was delayed.

ARTICLE 4 TI'I"LE TO PREMIEES

A Seller shalt convey insurable (Wlth all standard exceptions deleted provided
F’urchaser -at Purchaser's cost, obtains an acceptable Survey as defined herein) and marketable
title to the F’roper’cy to Purchaser by Qultctafm Deed, to be prepared by Seller and subject to
Purchaser's appmvai {the “Deed")

B. On or befc:re ten (10 ) days after the Effective Date, Purchaser at Purchaser's cost
shall obtain a commitment (*“Commitment®) issued by Escrow Agent for an ALTA Qwner's Tille
Insurance Policy Form 2008 (“Title Policy”) in an amount equal to the Purchase Price showing
title to the Property in Seller and naming Purchaser as the proposed insured. The Commitment
shall be accompanied by copies of all documents listed as exceptions to title or otherwisa affecting
title to the Property. Purchaser may also, at Purchaser's cost, obtain an ALTA survey {(“Survey")
prior to the expiration of the initial Study Period, which shows the location of the Property and all
easements, rights of way and other matters contained in the Schedule B exceptions to the
Commitment that are capable of being shown on the Survey (the Survey and all documents
evidencing exceptions to title are hereinafter referred to as the “Related Documents”),

C. Purchaser shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of the Commitment and Related
Documents to review title to the Property. If Purchaser notifies Seller that it does not approve of
any title exceptions within said thirty (30) day period, Seller shall then have thirty (30) days from

3



such notice in which to resolve such objections and shall undertake to do so in good faith, but
shall not be required to do so except for the discharge at Closing of liens as defined below. If
Seller does not satisfactorily resolve such objections within thirty (30) days, then Purchaser, at its
option, may either (i) terminate this Agreement within fiteen (15) days from receipt of Seller's
notice such that such objection has not been resolved, in which event the Deposit shall be paid
to Purchaser, Seller shalf pay escrow and titte charges incurred to date, and theraupon the parties
shall be relieved of all further obligations hereunder, or (i) waive the objection and accept titte at
Closing with such objection, without any reduction in the Purchase Price and such objections then
being deemed additional Permitted Exceptions. Purchaser's review shall be limited to assuring
that title exceptions will not materially and adversely affect Purchaser's intended use of the
Property and will not be objectionable to Purchaser's lender or equity investor. Notwithstanding
any other provision in this Agreement to the contrary, Purchaser shall not be required to give
Seller notice to cure or remove any mortgage lien, security interest, judgment, personal property
fax, mechanics or other lien capable of cure by payment of a liquidated sum (a "Lien"), as
Purchaser shall be deemed to have objected to such Liens and Selier shall be unconditionally
obligated, at its expense, to cause such Liens to be released of record on or before the Closing
Date. Although Purchaser is given additional days for the Study Period and Approval Period (see
Section 5 below), Purchaser may not seek to resalve title exceptions more than thirty (30) days
after receipt of the Commitment and Related Documents.

0. If there are oil or gas leases or biliboard/outdoor advertising leases affecting the
Property (collectively, “Leases”), and Purchaser objects to them, Seller covenants and agrees,
without cost to Purchaser, to use its best efforts to either: (i) cause the Leases to be released of
record insofar as they pertain to the Property; or {il) cause any oil or gas Leases to be modified
of record such that no entry upon the surface of the Property is permissible by the lessees
thereunder and no slant drilling from lands adjacent fo fthe;.lﬁ‘f‘,mperty'wiu be permissible; provided,
however, that the lessees under ‘any oil or gas Leases may. include the land for purposes of
unitization. In the event such best efforts on the part of Seller are not successful within thirty (30)
days after receipt of Purchaser’s notice objecting to them, then, unless Purchaser waives any
objections to the status of the Leases or the parties otherwise agree, Purchaser may terminate
this Agreement and (i) the Deposit shall be returned to Purchaser: (i) Purchaser shall pay all
Escrow costs incurred to date; and (iif) neither party shall have any other obligation with respect

to this Agréemant.
E. .From and after the date of execution of this Agresment by Seller, Sefler shall not
1.7 Permit any third party to adversely affect Sefler's title to the Property and
~will not permit any new or additional exceptions to title to be created except
those that will be removed at or prior to the Closing Date: or

2, Enter into any contracts or agreements pertaining to the Property that are
not cancelable upaon thirty {(30) days’ notice.

ARTICLE 5§ — CLOSING DATE/STUDY PERIOD/CONDITIONS
A, The Closing Date shall be sixty (60) days after expiration of Purchaser's Approval
Period as defined in this Article 5, Section C below. Seller shail deliver the Property to Purchaser

at Closing free and clear of all tenancies. Purchaser in its sole discretion may waive or shorten
the Study Feriod and/or Approval Period upon written notice to Seller, and the Closing Date shall

4



be determined accordingly, subject to Seller obtaining the Required Approvals prior to the
proposed Closing Date,

B. Purchaser shall have a ninety (90) day study period (“Study Period”) beginning on
the Effective Date, during which Purchaser may investigate and evaluate the potential of the
Property for the Purchaser’s desired uses, including but not limited to zoning, municipal approvals,
environmental issues, geotechnical issues and engineering studies. Purchaser shall diligently
and in good faith pursue such investigation and evaluation during the Study Period. If during the
Study Period Purchaser determines that, for any reason, the Property is not suitable for
Purchaser's purpose, Purchaser may in its sole discretion, terminate this transaction and (i)
thereupon this Agreement shall be null and void and neither party shall have any further rights or
obligations hereunder, except for those rights and obligations that, by their terms, expressly
survive any such termination, and (i) the Deposit shall be returned to Purchaser, but Purchaser
shall pay all escrow and title charges incurred to date, and any costs and expenses incurred in
connection with obtaining a Survey, costs related to the preparation and approval of the Plat of
Lot Split creating the Property and costs and expenses retated to zoning for the Project. In the
event Purchaser does not elect to terminate this transaction at the end of the Study Period,
Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived its right to terminate based on.environmental issues,
geotechnical issues and engineering studies, title, and survey. Upon explrataon of the Study
Periad, Purchaser shall have the rught to post a deva!opmant sign on the F‘roperty

C. Purchaser shall have ‘& ninety (90) day 'approval period (' Approval Period™)
beginning on the expiration of the Study Period if Purchaser has not terminated this Agreement
in which to further obtain all necessary govemmental appmvals for Purchaser's proposed use as
the Project. S :

ARTICLE 6 - TAXES AND ASSE&SMENTS

As of the date of Clcsmg, the Escrow Agent shall prorate between Seller and Purchaser
all real estate taxes ('Taxes”) levied against.the Property according to the most recent tax bill for
the Property, which proration shall be binding on both Seller and Purchaser, absent manifest
error. ‘Seller shall be responsmle for any general and special assessments levied against the
Property” prlor to Closing. ‘

ARTICLE 7 - R!‘Z-;“'PRESENTATIC)NS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS

A As a material inducement for Purchaser to enter into this Agreement, Seller
represents, warrants and covenants as follows:

1. Fee simple ownership of the Property is vested solely in Seller and no other
party has an interest in the Property, the Property shall be delivered at
Closing free and clear of all tenancies:

2. No legal actions or administrative proceedings of any type (including
condemnation or similar proceedings) are pending or (to the best of Seller's
actual knowledge) threatened against the Property,

3. Subject to the limitations set forth above, and subject to receipt of the
Required Approvals, Seller has all necessary power and authority to

5



execute this Agreement, perform all of its obligations hereunder and
convey the Property;

4, Seller has no knowledge and has not received notice of any violations of
any law, statite, ordinance, or other governmental regulation by or
affecting the Property; and

5. On the Closing Date there will be no outstanding contracts made by Selier
for any improvements to the Property that have not been fully paid for and
Seller shall cause to be discharged all mechanics or materialmen liens
arising from any labor or materials furmehed to the Property prior to the
Closing Date. :

B. The representations and warranties set ferfh in Article 7.A are true and correct on
the Effective Date, shall be true and correct on the Cleemg Date, end shall survive the Closing.

C. As a material inducement for Seller to enter into thle Agreement, Purchaser
represents and warrants that Purchaser has all necessary power and authority and no consent of
any third party is required for Purchaser to execute thle Agreement perferm efi of its obligations
hereunder and purchase the Property. : : ¥

D. Except as otherwise expreeely set ferth herem the Purchaser ecknewledgee that:

1. the Seller has mede ne repreeentetron or warranty of any kind with respect
to the Property, including, without limitation, the use to which it may be put
or the condition, environmental or.otherwise, of the Property; and

2. Wt is relying upon its own investigations, tests and studies with respect to
the condition, ‘envirenmentei or otherwise of the Property and agrees to
accept the Property in its “as is, where is, with all faults” condition on the

" ':‘-:g,],;.;,,Cleerng Dete in eceerdence thh Article 3.

ARTICLE B CLOSING AND ESCROW CHARGEﬁ

A. A’t such time as the Eecrew Agent has in its possession all funds representing the
Purchase Price and all documents required from Purchaser and Selier, Escrow Agent shall file
the Deed for record,” The eecrew shall be subject to the Escrow Agent's standard conditions of
acceptance, except that if there is any conflict or inconsistency between the Escrow Agent's
standard conditions and the. terme and provisions of this Agreement, the terms and provisions of
this Agreement shall govern.

B. The Escrow Agent shall deliver to Purchaser the Deed, Purchaser’s title insurance
policy, other documents due Purchaser, and all funds remaining to the credit of Purchaser after
charging Purchaser with:

1. The cost of recording the Deed;
2. All costs associated with any mortgage loan obtained by the Purchaser:
3, The cost of the transfer tax and any other transfer or conveyance fee:

B



4, The cost of the escrow fee;

5. All costs associated with the Plat of Lot Split, any Survey, and rezoning:
6. The cost of the title examination and issuance of the Commitment and
premium cost to obtain an Owner’s Policy in the amount of the Purchase
Price; and
7. Amounts due Seller by reason of prorations hereunder.
C. The Escrow Agent shall deliver to Seller the: balance of the funds in its possession

to the credit of Seller after charging Seller and deductmg frcm such funds:
1, Any amounts that are requiréd to satisfy any oﬁtstanding Liens; and
2. Amounts due Purchaser by reason of prorations heradhde‘r.

ARTICLE 9 - BROKER

Purchaser and Seller warrant and represent earsh to the other that neither has dealt with any real
estate broker or finder in connection with this transaction. Purchaser and Seller agree to hold
each other harmless against all claims for bmkerage commigsions or fees and/or finder's fees
made by a person or firm, other than as disclosed herein, claiming (i) to have been retained by
the indemnifying party, or (i) to be the procuring cause of this transaction due to any act or
autharization of the mdammfymg party This hold harmless shall survive the Closing of this
transactuon or.the termmatfon of, thus Agreament g

ARTiGLE 1{} REMEDIES

A. if Seller breaches any ef its covenants agreements, representations, or warranties, then
provided such breach has not been cured within fiteen (15) days after written notice thereof,
Furchaser may declare this Agreement terminated, the Deposit shall be returned to Purchaser,
all title and escrow costs shall be paid by Selier and thereafter the parties shall be released of all
further liability hereunder. Tha Purchaser specifically waives any other legal or equitable remedy,

B. I the event Purchaser defaults in its obligations and provided such default has not
been cured within fifteen (15) days after written notice thereof, then this Agreement shall terminate
and Purchaser shall pay all title and escrow charges incurred, the Farnest Money and all
Extension Payments, if any, shail be paid to Sefler as final and liquidated damages, the Seller
specifically waiving any other legal or equitable remedy and alf other rights and obligations of the
parties hereunder shall automatically be terminated.

ARTICLE 11 - MISCELLANEQUS



A. This instrument constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with
respect to the transaction herein contemplated and shall not be modified unless in writing and
signed by all parties hereto.

B. Any notice required hereunder shall be deemed duly given upon receipt or refusal
if delivered personally, sent by national overnight courier, mailed by registered or certified United
States Mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and addressed or transmitted as follows:

If to Seller:

The Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authorlty
1240 West 6" Street y
Cleveland, Ohio 44113 L
Attry: James Rusnov, Senior Real Estate Manager

With a copy to:

The Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
1240 West 6" Street

Cleveland, Ohio 44113 ‘

Attn: Janet £, Burney, Genera! Counsal

H to Purchaser:

Flaherty & Cofling Development, LLC

One Indiana Square, Suite 3000
Indianapolis, IN 46204 e
Attn: Julie Collier

With a copy ta

,Flaherty & Colling Pmpemes

~. One Indiana Square, Suite 3000
“indianapolis, IN 46204

Attn: Corporate Counsei

C. Th:s Agreement shail be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns. Purchaser may not assign its
rights and obligations under this ‘agreement without the prior written consent of the Seller,

D. Each term, ciﬁ\)enant, and condition contained herein shail remain in full force and
effect untit the same has been fully performed.

k. Seller and Purchaser agree to cooperate in furtherance of this transaction and to
execute any and all documents reasonably required to consummate this transaction. In the event
of a dispute between the parties, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reimbursement for jts
costs, incurred as a result of such dispute. Seller hereby authorizes Purchaser to apply for any
necessary governmental approval(s) required for Purchaser’'s proposed use of the Property as
the Project, including zoning, provided any re-zoning shalt only be effective after Closing and shall
be obtained at Purchaser's sole cost and expense,



F. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Ohio. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall be held to be
invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect for any reason, that such invalidity, Hlagality or
unenforceability shall not affect any other provisions of this Agreement.

G. Risk of loss to any improvements located on the Property or to the Property shall
remain with the Seller until transfer of possession to the Purchaser which shall be on the Closing
Date. In the event of an insured loss prior to Closing, Purchaser shall have the option of: (i)
accepting the Property in its damaged condition as the result of such insured loss and receive the
Seller's insurance proceeds together with Seller's insurance deductible at Closing; or (iN)
terminating this Agreement. o

M. in the computation of any period of time provided for in this Agreement or by law,
the day of the act or event from which any period of time'runs shall be excluded, and the last day
of such period shall be included, unless it is a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, in which case
the period shall be deemed to run untit the end of the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday
or legal holiday. o

L This Agreement may be executedin two or more counterparts, and it shall not be
necessary that any one of the counterparts be executed by all of the parties. Each fully or partially
executed counterpart shall be deemed an original, but a)l.such counterparts taken together shall
constitute but one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed 'thi.s Agreement on the dates set forth
below,

ISELLER: ..
" GREATER GLEVELAND REGIONAL
' TRANSIT AUTHORITY

S By
- India L. Birdsong Terry
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer

Date:
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM -
Janet E. Burney, General Couhse!
Deputy General Manager for Legal Affairs
PURCHASER:
FLAHERTY & COLLINS DEVELOPMENT,
LLC



By:

finsert name]
[insert title]

Date:

10



STATE OF QHIO )
y 85
COUNTY QOF CUYAHQGA )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, did personally appear the
above-named Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, a political subdivision of the State
of Ohio, by and through India L. Birdsong Terry, its General Manager/Chief Executive Officer,
who acknowledged to me that she did sign the foregoing instrument as such officer of said political
subdivision and that the same is her free act and deed, and that of said political subdivision.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, | have hereunto set my hand and official seal at Cleveland,
Ohio this ____ day of , 2025, i

- 'NOTARY PUBLIC

11



STATE OF OHIO )
} 88
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA )

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, did personally appear
the above-named Flaherty & Collins Development, LL.C, by [insertinamg), its [imgert title] , who
acknowledged to me that she/he did sign the foregoing instrument as such officer of said
company and that the same is her/his free act and deed, and that of said company.,

IN WITNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto set my hand and official seal at Cleveland,
Ohio this _ day of , 2025. o

. "NOTARY PUBLIC

12



ATTACHMENT C

. - Cuyahoga County, Ohio - Property Summary Report
MVPLA{:ME Parcel: 001-32-012

Owner CLEVELANDR T A
Address DETROIT Avtt
CLEVELAND, OH. 44102
Land Use OE-
Description 12 NEXT W OF NYC RR
MNelghborhiood Code 75174
Brilding §

Sketchs notaviilsble far this parce,
Flease contactis af EMcGoldrickiruyabegatoutys

orcalt (215] $43-4653 for & copy of the bediding cand

BUILDING INFORMATICON

Land Vahas W $63,700 st 30
e 50 50 s 5
Tital Valg 50 543700 20 s0

Land Usa G EXEMPT ngfl'l:tl AUTHORITY

Clovaland R T A Clovetand Ria
BiRftRYE dpyriang Ria Ciavetand City Of
1HNgTs {3eveland City Of

Tox Balance Surnary




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-20

AUTHORIZING THE GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT
AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT WITH
FLAHERTY & COLLING DEVELOPMENT, LLC, FOR THE PROPOSED SALE
OF A 1.35 ACRE PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 10300
DETROIT AVENUE, CLEVELAND, OHIO

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”} is the owner
of record of a 1.35 acre parcel of land at 10300 Detroit Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, which is
primarily comprised of Permanent Parcel Number of 001-32-012 (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Property was acquired by the Authority in 1975 resulting from the Mass
Transit System Transfer Agreement of 1975 with the City of Cleveland which transferred the
assets of the Cleveland Transit System to the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Property is vacant land and is not currently used to support the West
Boulevard-Cudell Rapid Transit Station: and

WHEREAS, the Property has been on the Authority's list of excess property with the
Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") since 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has advertised and marketed the property for sale through a
fair and open process since 2018; and

WHEREAS, it was determined that a residential multi-family Transit Oriented
Development ("TOD") project is an appropriate use for the Property, compatible with the TOD
and economic development goals and objectives of the Authority and is consistent with the Real
Estate Policies of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, Flaherty & Collins Development, LLC (“FC") has successfully developed
residential TOD projects nationally and in northeast Ohio and intends to develop a TOD project
on the Property; and

WHEREAS, a residential TOD was determined to be the highest and best use for the
Property in accordance with current TOD goals and objectives; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and FC have mutually agreed to a purchase price of One
Mundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000.00) for the Property, as verified by MAI appraisal
and review appraisal reports, plus additional consideration in the form of a permanent access
easement across the Property for the Authority to access the Red Line tracks that run adjacent
to the Property; and

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to caoperate with FC to develop the TOD by offering
the Purchase and Sale Agreement, assisting with entittement, supporting the efforts of FC o
finance the TOD project, and offering other appropriate TOD services; and

WHEREAS, the Purchase and Sale Agreement will advance the development process,
allowing FC to take ownership of the Property, apply for all necessary permits from the City of
Cleveland, and complete project financing requirements for the TOD.



Resolution No. 2025-20
Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio;

Section 1. That the Authority hereby accepts the offer from Flaherty & Collins
Development, LLC to acquire from the Authority the 1.35 acre parcel of land at 10300 Detroit
Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, which is primarily comprised of Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel
Number 001-32-012.

Section 2. That the purchase price of One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars
($150,000.00) represents the current fair market value for property of this type, size and nature
as verified by MAI appraisal and review appraisal reports.

Section 3. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to
execute a Purchase and Sale Agreement with Flaherty & Collins Development, LL.C for One
Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000.00) and to execute any other documents that are
required to effectuate the transactions provided for in the Purchase and Sale Agreement.

Section 4. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

Presidaent

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



B Greater Cleveland Interoffice Memo
Regional Transit Authority

To: Mayor Paut A, Koomar, President
and Members, Board of Trustees
From: India L. Birdsong Terry T
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer @%7)
Date: January 16, 2025
Subject: CONTRACT FOR SALE OF 0.0003 ACRES OF LAND TO THE CITY OF

TWINSBURG FOR THE PUBLIC PURPOSE OF HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION
AND WARRANTY DEED CONVEYING THE SAME

GCRTA is the owner of a 0.50-acre parcel of real property located at 26480 Broadway Avenue,
Oakwood, Ohio which serves as a bus loop and layover. GCRTA recently received notice fram
the City of Twinsburg that a very smali portion of this property will be needed for the purposes of
a highway widening, specifically the construction of traffic lanes, curbs, sidewalks and anciltary
instailations known as the “SUM Ravenna/Shepard/Broadway” Project. Please refer to the
attached location maps and Plan Sheet, which depicts the parcel to be sold as a small green
triangle adjacent to the right of way.

The project requires the taking by appropriation of an eleven (11) square foot (0.0003 acres)
portion of the GCRTA property in the southeast corner of the property. The portion we propose
to convey to the City of Twinsburg is a small grassy area and is not necessary for the operation
of the bus loop. In accordance with state law, the City of Twinsburg has made an offer to
purchase the property needed for the project.

The property to be sold has been appraised at a total value of $25.00 by an independent
appraiser retained by the City of Twinsburg. Staff have reviewed the appraisal and concluded
there is no reasan to challenge or contest its conclusions. By law, the minimum compensation
for this acquisition is $300.00.

All notices and submittais from the City of Twinsburg are consistent with the applicable
provisions of the Ohio Revised Code. This action is consistent with Authority Policies and
Procedures governing the disposition of interests in real estate.

Please call me if you have any questions or require additional information prior to Tuesday's
meeting.

IBT/LR



e o L L e e L R

TR

LOCATION

T IPROGIEET

Joee
et

s

i
i
;

o

3

!







- LS
. . "o
R T R
-y - m.
[ - - -
' - *
LI - -

(BN ACCRMSHTON S
LR 33 O : .

- Er it G e i N
- e ks B My R AR ANAMALANLL AL b e TR
== il il

A s

BROAOWM"AV‘ENUE &6 iSR 14} S

s - it b e e e ey e ) ’ '"""""”"'"';:"'g::mﬂﬂﬂwﬂluﬂl\!ﬂl

e El s e L - .-n_mwm -M-w—-n-n—m--nm.._“.m_m..._umu ek . TR ;§\x._,.u_.
s phy .

S . T s e S, T -mn--u-uuuwamk.l“'"r"'

; T ——— :
et v B O e 0 s e
oy o aluinany -t

e .
s o " - 5L
e wmom .
. A T e T L
- : Lot y . -
L
L - - a ‘-
. o . T . . -
- Cooom Ty . . - w “ - . n = . -
S wa oo N o e -
Yoae e e S .. s
: -




Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
3286 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No..
2025-21
CONTRACT: CONTRACT FOR SALE OF 0.0003 ACRES OF Date:
LAND TO THE CITY OF TWINSBURG FOR THE | January 16, 2025
PUBLIC PURPOSE OF HIGHWAY L
CONSTRUCTION AND WARRANTY DEED Initiator. Enginsering
& Project
BUYER: THE CITY OF TWINSBURG, OHIO Management
CONSIDERATION:  $300.00

= A

ACTION REGQUEST:

pprovat [} Review/Comment (1 Information Only 13 Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

50

4.0

PURPQSE/SCOPE: The purpose of this resolution is to approve the conveyance of
approximately 0.0003 acres (11 square feet) of land fo the City of Twinsburg for the public
purpose of highway construction, in lieu of appropriation proceedings. The sale is requested
by the City of Twinsburg in furtherance of a roadway widening project, which includes
additional turn lanes and a sidewalk to be located near the property being conveyed.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The City of Twinsburg requires the subject property for a
highway project, specifically, the widening of Broadway Avenue and the addition of a new
sidewalk. The subject property is located at 26480 Broadway Avenue near the intersection
with Richmond Road in the Village of Oakwood, Cuyatoga County, Ohie. The 0.0003 acre
portion of the property being sold is a small portion of a 0.5-acre parcel, known as Cuyahoga
County Permanent Parcel Number 795-36-005, owned by the Authority. The Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority "(Authority”) uses the property for a bus loop and layover
on a portion of the property not affected by the sale,

Chapter 470.02 of the Codified Rules & Regulations of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority ("Code Book”™) provides that any disposition of real property by the Authority requires
the recommendation of the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer and the approval of the
Board of Trusteas. The 0.0003 acres of land to be sold has been appraised at a total value of
$25.00 by an independent appraiser retained by the City of Twinsburg. Staff have reviewed
the appraisal and concluded there is no reason to challenge or contest its conclusions. By law,
the minimum compensation for this acquisition is $300.00.

All notices and submittals from the Ciy of Twinsburg are consistent with the applicable
provisions of the Ohio Revised Code.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: This action is consistent with the Authority’'s policy governing the disposition
of real property.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: There is minimal economic impact resulting from this action. By law,
the City of Twinsburg is entitled to take the property for a public purpose through appropriation
proceedings for the stated fair market value.



Staff Summary & Comments
Contract for Sale of Real Property — City of Twinsburg, Ohio
Page 2

2025-21

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Reject the agreement. The City of Twinsburg would file its appropriation
action and obtain the property.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the resolution be adopted.

8.0 ATTACHMENTS:
A. Revised Good Faith Offer
B. Proposed Purchase and Sale Agreement
C. Proposed Warranty Deed

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

y
- £ T
N =y

Gen“é?/r’& Manager, Chief Execﬁﬁv@ﬁicer




REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS
FOR INFRASTRUCTURE

Page 1 of 3
l?’fi R;Lised Good Faith Gtfer ATT ACHMENT A

Rev 0772011

REVISED GOOD FAITH OFFER

December 12, 2024

Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
1240 W. 6th St.
Cleveland, OH 44113

Re: SUM Ravenna/Shepard/Broadway
Parcel Number: 2

Interest Acquired: W1V
TO:  Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authorily

The following Revised Good Faith Offer replaces and supersedes the City ol Twinsburg,
Ohio Good Faith Offer of $1,360.00 that was delivered to you by certified mail on January 26,
2024 ;that unaccepted Good Faith Qffer is hereby rescinded.

The following amount is being offered 0 you in good faith as just compensation for the

acquisition of Parcel 2 WDV of Project 8UM Ravenna/Shepard/Broadway is:

Real Property To Be Acquired ...... e e e e $25.00
Damages To Your Property Which Is Not Acquired............... ... $0.00
Temporary Construction Basement ......... e $0.00
Total Good Faith Offer ... PR $300.00

(ODOT Minimum Award)

Tenant-owned improvements, if any, arc to be identified in this Revised Good Faith
Offer, and if there are any such improvements, the amount offered to you does not include

compensation for these improvements.

There are no terant-owned improvements for this parcel.

O.R. Colan Agsociates, LLC 22710 Fairview Center Drive O; 440-827-6116
WWW.Oreoian.com Fairview Park, OH 44126 F: 440.827-6122



Pape 2 of' 3
LEA Revised Good IFaith Offer
fev 677201 1

Please naote, as stated in the last Good Faith Offer delivered 1o vou, you have at least 30
days to accept or reject this Revised Good Faith Offer,

While City of Twinsburg, Ohio may not provide legal advice, we will make all efforts to
answer questions you have concerning this process and provide any copies of the law or our
records that you may need to fully understand your rights, the project, and the process. If you

have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact us at:

O.R, Colatt Associates
22710 Fairview Center Prive
Fairview, Ohio 44126
4d0-827-6116

Respectfully,
o O]

Sean O Neill
440-827-61 16, Extension 236




Page 3 of 3
LA Revised Good Faith OfTer

Rev 072/2011
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT
OF REVISED GOOD FAITH OFFER
Re: SUM Ravenna/Shepard/Broadway
Parcel Number: 2

Interest Acquired: WDV

Each of the undersigned acknowledges that a copy of the foregoing Revised Good Faith
Ofter was delivered (o the undersigned by City of Twinsburg, Ohio. This Acknowledgment of
Receipt of Revised Faith Offer does NOT indicate or imply in any way that the undersigned has
waived or will waive any objections the undersigned might have to City of Twinsburg, Ohio's
efforts to acquire the undersigned’s property. Furthermore, the undersigned’s signature on (his
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Revised Good Faith Offer does NOT indicate or imply in any
way that the undersigned has accepted or will accept any of the terms, provision or conditions set

out in this Revised Good Faith Offer,

(Owﬁer*s signature)

(Print owner's name)

(Owner’s si gnature) (Date)

(Print owner’s name)

{Owner's signature) {Dale)

{Print ownee's name)



EXHIBIT A Page Lol 3
RX 251 Whv Rev. (43/09

Ver, Date 1016 3.0 iy 113168

PARCEL 2-WDhV
SUM-RAVENNA/SHEPARD/BROADWAY
ALL RIGHT, TITLE AND INTEREST IN FEE SIMPLE
IN THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY
WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGHTS
INTHE NAME AND FOR THE USE OF THE
VILLAGE OF QOAKWOOD, CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO
Grantor/Owner, for himself and his heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns,
reserves all exisiing rights of ingress and egress to and from any residual area (as used herein,
the expression “Grantor/Owner” includes the plural, and words in the masculine include the
feminine or neuter).

|Surveyor’s description of the premises fallows]

Situated in the Village of Oakwood, County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio and known as being a
part ot Original Bedford Township Lot No, 100 and being a 6.0003 acres (11 sq.1t.)
WARRANTY DEED PARCEL 2-WDV for pavement widening construction and walk
construction, located within a 0.4938 acres (auditor) parcet of land as conveyed o Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Aunthority by deed dated October 11, 1995 as recorded in Volume
93-08676, Page 42, (PP #795-36-028) of Cuyahoga County Deed Records and being a parcel of
fand lying on the right side of the centerline of right-of-way, being the Southwesterly sideline of
Broadway Avenue (66 feet wide) and further bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a 5/87 iron pin in a monument box at the intersection of a Southerly line of
Cuyahoga County and the centerline of Broadway Avenue (66 feet wide) at Station 16+97.66
and being the Place of Beginning of the premises herein intended to be described:

Thence North 43 degrees 30 minutes 41 seconds West, along said cenierline of Broadview
Avenue, a distance of 275.86 fect 10 a point at Station 14+21.80 of said centerline of right-of-
way of Broadway Avenue;

Thence North 89 degrees 18 minutes 05 seconds West, along the Northwesterly line of land as
conveyed to Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company. an Ohio Corporation (C.E.L) by deed of
record in Volume 12743, Page 245 (PP #795-36-005), a distance of 46.04 feet to a 5/8” x 30
iron pin set (capped “D.F. Sheehy, 8-7849™) on the existing Southwesterly right-of-way fine of
said Broadway Avenue at 33.00 feet right ol Station 13+89.69 of said centerline of right-of-way
of Broadway Avenue and being the Principal Place of Beginning of the premises herein
intended to be described;



RX 251 WDV

Course §

Course T}

Course I

EXHIBIT A Page 2 of3
Rey. 05/09

Thence North 89 degrees 18 minutes 05 seconds West, continuing along said
Northwesterly line, a distance of 6.64 feet 10 a point at 37.76 fect right of Station
13+85.06 of said centerline of right-of-way of Broadway Avenue (witnessed by a
5/87 x 307 tron pin set (capped “D.F. Sheehy, 8-7849™) at 38.00 feet right of
Slation 13185.06 of said centerline of right-of-way of Broadway Avenue);

Thence North 46 degrees 29 minutes 32 seconds East, a distance of 4.76 feet to
& 5/87 x 30" iron pin set (capped “D.F. Sheehy, 5-7849) on the existing
Southwesterly right-of-way line of said Broadway Avenue at 33.00 feet right of
Station 13+60.57 of said centerline of right-of-way of Broadway Avenue;

Thence South 43 degrees 30 minutes 41 seconds East, along the Southwesterly
right-of-way {ine of said Broadway Avenue, a distance of 4.63 feet o the
Principal Place of Beginning and containing 0.0003 acres (11 sq.ft.) of fand,
more or less which is part of Cuyahoga County Auditor’s Permanent Parcel #
795-36-028.

Basis of Bearing for this legal description is the centerline of Richmond Road (60 feet wide) as
evidenced by monuments found and is the same as calculated and reproduced based on the Ohio
Plane Coordinate System, NAID 83, North Zone by tics to the O.D.O.T, V.R.8. Network.

The stations referred to herein are from the centerline of right-ofway of Broadway Avenue (66
feet wide) in the Village of Oakwood, Cuyahoga County, Ohico, as shown on the Centerline Plat
(Sheet 2) of the “Right-of-Way Plans for SUM-RAVENNA/SHEPARIYBROADWAY” as
recorded in AFN of Cuyahoga County Map Records as prepared by
Chagrin Valley Engineering, L.td. in 2023;




EXHIBIT A Page 3 of 3
RX 251 WDV Rev, 0509

This description was prepared under the supervigion of and reviewed by Donald F. Sheehy, P.5.
#7849 lrom surveys made under the supervision of Donald F. Shechy, P.S. #7849 for Chagrin
Valley Engineering, Ltd. in  conjunction with “Right-of-Way Plans for $SUM-
RAVENNA/SHEPARD/BROADWAY?® as prepared by Chagrin Valley Engineering, Lid. in
2023 for the City of Macedonia,

October 16, 2024 C
Date: Donald F. Shechy, P.S. #7849 |
\\U”””””Wm
\:‘T‘\\\\\ " (-h - & e

o A \(\-' 1" -'a_

Sl S pONALD S
.

o]

=
e
X T
"
= 2



ATTACHMENT B

ADOT LA REBA0-1 C5R
Rew, 02/2021 LA

CONTRACT FOR SALE AND PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY
WITHOUT BUILDING(S)

PARCEL(SY: 2-WDV
SUM Ravenna/Shepard/Broadway 113165

This Agreement is by and between the City of Twinsburg, Ohio [“Purchaser™] and
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority {“Selier™; “Scler” includes all ol the foregoing
named personts or entities]. Purchaser and Seller are referred to collectively in this Agreement as
“Parties,”

I consideration of the mutual promises, agreements and covenants herein contained the
Parties contract as follows:
| 8 Price and Consideration

Purchaser shall pay (o Setler the sum of $300.00, which sum shall constitute the entire
amount of compensation due Seller for; (a) the real property to be conveyed, including all
lixtures; (b) any and ail damages to any residual lands of Selter; {¢) Sellet’s covenants set forth
herein; {d) any and all supplemental instruments reasonably necessary 1o transfer the title of the

subject property; and (¢) None.

Seller shall be exclusively responsible for all delinguent taxes and assessments, including
penalties and intercst, and for all other real estate taxes and assessments that are a lien as of the
date on which this Agreement closes. The taxes and assessments for the current calendar year
shall be provated on an estimated basis Lo the date of acquisition of title or date of posscssion,
whichever is caclicr in time. Seller shall be réspcmsihie for any and all future instaliments of any
special assessments levied and assessed against the real properiy, wheiher or not any such special
agsessment has been cerlified w the county auditor for colfection, provided that such installments
of special asscssments shall be a Hen on the subject real property as of the date of transfer of title.
Purchaser may withhold in escrow a sufficient amount of the purchase money to satisly the
foregoing items to be paid by Seller; any balance remaining after such taxes, assessments, ete,,
are discharged shall be paid to Seller and any deficiency shall be the respoansibility of Seller.

2. Estate Sold and Deed io Transfer

Seler, upon fulfilment of all the obligations and terms of this Agreement, shall sell and

convey to Purchaser, its successors and assigns, the property which is more particularly

Page 1 of &



described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein, topether with
all improvements now located thereon and alt fixtures of every nature now attached to or used
with said land and improvements including, but not limited to, driveways, signs, utility fixtures,
shrubbery and trees,

It the rights, ttles and estates described in Exhibit A constitute the fee simple in, to and
of the real property, then such sale and conveyance by Selter shall be by a good and sulficient
general warranty deed with, if applicable, full release of dower. In the event the rights, titles, and
estates described in Exhibit A constitute something less than the fee simple of the real property,
then such sale and conveyance by Seller shall be by a good and sufficient deed or other
instrument regularly and ordinarily used to transfer such lesser rights, titles and estates with, if
applicable, full release of dower,

3. Limited Access Parcels - Waiver of Abutters® Rights

If the property deseribed in Exhibit A is designated by Purchaser as a limited access
parcel, then Seller further agrees to release to Purchaser, its successors and assigns, any and all
abutters’ rights, inctuding access rights, appurtenant w any remaining lands of Seller (from
which the property described in Exhibit A is being severed) in, over, on, from and to the property
described in Exhibit A,

4. Supplemental Instruments

Seller agrees to execute any and all supplemental instruments or documents necessary to
vest Purchaser with the rights, titles and interests described in Exhibit A.

5. Warranty of Title

Seher shall, and hereby does, warrant that the properly described in Exhibit A is free and
clear from all liens and encumbrances whatsoever, excepl: () easements, restrictions, conditions
and covenanis of record; (b} all legal highways; (¢) zoning and building laws, ordinances, rules
and regulations; and (d} any and all taxes and assessments not yet due and pavable.

6. Elimination of Others’ Interests

Seller shall assist, in whatever manner reasonably possible under the circumstances, to
procurce and deliver to Purchaser releases and cancellations of any and alt other rights, titles and
interests in the property described in Exhibit A, such as, but not limited 1o, those belonging to
ienants, lessees, mortgagees or olhers now in possession or otherwise occupying the subject

premises, and all assessmient claims against said property.

Page 2016



Seller and P'urchaser agree that if a mortgagee of Seller or of a predecessor in title fails 1o
cooperate with the efforts to obtain a release of that mortgagee’s mortgage lien secured by the
property described in Exhibit A, then and in that event this Agreement shall become null and
void and the parties to this Agreement shall be discharged and refeased from any and all
obligations created by this Agreement; for the purposes of this provision, the term “fails to
cooperate” shall include a demand or request by any such mortgagee for a fee o process such a
release of that niortgagee’s mortgage lien that Purchaser, in its sole discretion, deems o be
EXCEessive.

7. No Change in Character of Property

Seller shall not change the existing character of the fand or alter, remove, destroy or
change any improvement located on the property described in Exhibit A, 1f prior to the date on
which possession of the subject property is surrendered o Purchaser, the subject property suffers
any damage. change, alteration or destruction then, and without regard to the cause thereof,
Seller shall restore the subject property to (he condition it was in at the time Seller executed this
Agreement; in the alternative, Seller may agree to accept the abovementioned purchase price less
the costs associated with such restoration. 1§ the Scller refuses to either restore the premises or
accepl the decreased consideration as aforementioned, then Purchaser, at its option after
discovery or notification of such damage, change, alteration or destruction, may terminate and
cancel this Agreentent upon written notice to Scller,

8 Offer to Sell

If Seller executes this Agreement prior to Purchaser, then this Agreement shall constitute
and be an Offer 1o Sell by Setler that shall remain open for acceptance by Purchaser for a period
of 20 days immediately subsequent to the dale on which Seller delivers such executed
Agreement to Purchaser. Upon Purchaser’s acceptance and execution of this Agreement within
said period of 20 days, this Agreement shall constitute and be a valid Contract for Sale and
Purchase of Real Property that is binding upon the Parties.

9, Designation of Escrow Agent

Seller agrees that Purchaser may designate an escrow agent 10 act on behalf of the Parties

in connection with the consummation and closing of this Agreement.
10.  Closing Date
The consummation and closing of this Agreement shall oceur al such time and place as

the Parties may agree, but no later than 10 days afier Purchaser notifies Seller in writing that

Page 30t'6



Purchaser is ready to consummate and close this Agreement. Provided, however, in no event
shall such consummation and closing oceur more than 120 days after the last date on which one
of the Parties executes this Agreement.

11.  Physical Possession of Structures Occupied by Seller

Seller shall surrender physical possession of the land and improvements o Purchaser not
later than the date on which Purchaser tenders the purchase price to Seller.
12, Control of Property Occupied by Seller's Tenant(s)

Control of property occupied by Seller’s tenant(s) shall be assumed by Purchaser on the
date Purchaser tenders the purchase price to Seller, From that date forward, Purchaser shall be
entitled to collect and retain as its own funds any and all remtal payments thereafier made by such
tenant(s). If any rents cue under the lease(s) with Scller have been prepaid by Seller’s tenant(s),
then said prepaid rents shall be prorated to the date on which the purchase price is tendered by
Purchaser, and said prepaid rents shall be paid 10 Seller and Purchaser in sccordance with such
proration.

13.  Binding Agreement

Any and all of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall be binding
upon and shall inure to the benefit of Seller and Purchaser and their respective heirs, executors.
administrators, successors and assigns.

14, Multiple Originals

This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which will be
deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute but one and the same instrument,
15. Entire Agreement

This instrument contains the entire agreement between the Parties, and it is expressly
understood and agreed that no promises, provisions, terms, warranties, conditions or obligations
whatsoever, either express or implied, other than herein set forth, shall bie binding upon Seller or
Purchaser.

16, Amendments and Modifications
No amendment or ntodification of this Agrecment shall be valid or binding upon the

Parties unless it is made in writing, cites this Agreement and is signed by Seller and Purchaser.

Paged of o



IN Wriness WHEREOF, the partics hereto, namely the City of Twinsburg, Ohio and
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority have executed this Agreement on the date(s)
indicated immediately below their respective signatures.

GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT
AUTHORITY

By:

Date:

Pape 5 of'b



City of Twinshurg, Ohio

Sam Scaffide
Mayor

[ate:

Pape ol b



EXHIBIT A Page | of 3
BX 251 WDV Rev, 0509

Ver, Date 1016/ SO ™MD Ti3iss

PARCEL 2-Whyv
SUM-RAVENNA/SHEPARD/BROADWAY
ALL RIGHT, TITLE AND INTEREST IN FEE SIMPLE
IN THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY
WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGHTS
INTHE NAME AND FOR THE USE OF THE
VILLAGE OF QAKWOOD, CUYAHOGA COUNTY, QHIO
Grantor/Owner, for himself and his heirs, executors, administralors, successors and assigns,
reserves all existing rights of ingress and egress to and from any residual area (as used herein,
the expression “Crantor/Owner” includes the plural, and words in the masculine include the
feminine or neuter),

{Sarveyor's description of the premises Tolows]

Situated in the Village of Oakwood, County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio and known as being a
part of Original Bedford Township Lot No. 100 and being a 0.0003 acres (11 sq.ft.)
WARRANTY DEED PARCEL 2-WDV for pavement widening construction and walk
construction, located within a 0.4958 acres (auditor) parcel of land as conveyed to Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority by deed dated October 11, 1993 as recorded in Volume
95-08676, Page 42, (PP #795-36-028) of Cuyahoga County Deed Records and being a parcet of
land lying on the right side of the centerline of right-of-way, being the Southwesterly sideline of
Broadway Avenue (66 feet wide) and further bounded and described as follows;

Beginning at a 5/87 iron pin in a monument box at the intersection of a Southerly line of
Cuyahoga County and the centerline of Broadway Avenue (66 feet wide) at Station 16497,66
and being the Place of Beginning of the premises herein intended 1o be described;

Thence North 43 degrees 30 minutes 41 seconds West, along said centerline of Broadview
Avenue, a distance of 275.86 feet to a point at Station 14+21.80 of said centerline of right-of-
way of Broadway Avenue;

Thence North 89 degrees 18 minutes 03 seconds West, along the Northwesterly line of land as
conveyed to Cleveland Clectric tHuminating Company, an Ohio Corporation (C.E.1) by deed of
record in Volume 12745, Page 245 (PP #795-36-005), a distance of 46,04 feet to a 5/8” x 307
iron pin set (capped “I3.F. Shechy, 8-7849™) on the existing Southwesterly right-of-way line of
said Broadway Avenue at 33.00 feet right of Station 13-+89.69 of said centerling of right-of<way
of Broadway Avenue and being the Principal Place of Beginning of the premises herein
intended o be described;



RX 231 WDV

Course [

Course Il

Course 111

EXHIBIT A Page 2 of 3
Rev, 0509

Thence North 89 deprees 18 minutes 65 seconds West, continuing along said
Northwesterly line, a distance of 6.64 feet 10 a point at 37.76 feet right of Station
t3+85.06 of said centerling of right-of-way of Broadway Avenuve (witnessed by a
5/8™ x 307 iron pin set (capped “D.F. Shechy, 5-7849™) at 38.00 feet right of
Station 13+85.06 of said centerline of right-of-way of Broadway Avenue);

Thence North 46 degrees 29 minutes 32 seconds East, a distance of 4.76 feet to
a 5/8" x 307 iron pin set (capped “DF. Shechy, 8-7849) on the existing
Southwesterly right-of-way line of said Broadway Avenue at 33.00 feet right of
Station 13460.57 of said centerline of right-of-way of Broadway Avenue;

Thence South 43 degrees 30 minutes 41 seconds East, along the Southwesterly
right-of-way line of said Broadway Avenue, a distance of 4.63 feet o the
Principal Place of Beginning and containing 0.6003 acres (11 sq.ft.) of land,
more or less which is part of Cuyahoga County Auditor’s Permanent Parcel #
795-36-028.

Basis of Bearing for this legal description is the centerline of Richmond Road (60 feet wide) as
evidenced by monuments found and is the same as calculated and reproduced based on the Ohio
Plane Coordinate Systermn, NAD 83, North Zone by ties to the QUD.O.T, V.R.8. Network.

The stations referred (o herein are from the centerline of right-of-way of Broadway Avenue (66
feet wide) in the Village of Qakwood, Cuyahoga County, Ohio, as shown on the Centerline Plat
(Sheet 2) of the “Right-of-Way Plans for SUM-RAVENNA/SHEPARD/BROADWAY™ as
recorded in AFN of Cuyahoga County Map Records as prepared by
Chagrin Valley bEngineering, Ltd. in 2023;




EXHIBIT A Page 5 of 3
RX 251 Whv Rev. 05409

This description was prepared under the supervision of and reviewed by Donald F. Sheehy, P.5.
#7849 from surveys made under the supervision of Donald F. Shechy, P.S. #7849 for Chagrin
Valley Engineering, Ltd. in  conjunction with “Right-of-Way Plans for $SUM-
RAVENNA/SHEPARD/BROADWAY™ as prepared by Chagrin Vatley Engineering, Ltd. in
2023 for the City of Macedonia.

/ =
October 16, 2024 i Q

Date: Donald F. ‘-:htehy, F’b #7849

\‘\\L\L\IHH”H

(DTN



ATTACHMENT C

ODOT LPA RE 802 Wy
Rev. 04/2021 LPAZ Pt By LPA

WARRANTY DEED

Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, the Grantor(s), in consideration of the sum
of $300.00, to be paid by City of Twinsburg, Ohio, in the name of and for the use of Village of
Oakwood, Ohio, the Grantee, does grant, with general wareanty covenants, to Grantee, its
successors and assigns forever, all right, title and interest in fee simple in the following described
real estate:

PARCEL(S): 2-WDV
SUM RAVENNA/SHEPARIDVBROADWAY
SEE EXHIRIT A ATTACHED
Cuyahoga County Current Tax Parcel No. 795-36-003
Prior Instrument Reference: Deed Volume 95-08676, Page 42, Cuyahoga County Recorder’s
Office.

Grantor(s), for itself and its successors and assigns, covenants with the Grantee, its
successors and assigns, that it is the owner(s) ol the above parcel(s), in fee simple, and has the
right and power 1o convey the above parcel(s), and that the above parcel(s) are free and clear
from all liens and encumbrances, except: (a) easements, restrictions, conditions, and covenants of
record; (b) all legal highways; (¢} zoning and building laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations;
and (d) any and all taxes and assessments not yet due and pavable; and that Grantor(s) will
warrant and defend the above parcel(s) against all claims of all persons.

The property conveyed is being acquired by Grantee for a public purpose, namely the
establishment, construction, reconstruction, widening, repair or maintenance of a public road.

o -
Page | of 2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority by and through

, the of Greater Cleveland Regional Transit

Authority, has hereunto subscribed  nameonthe __ dayof

GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL
TRANSTT AUTHORITY

By:

STATE OF OHIO, County Or CUYAHQGA 58:
BE T REMEMBERED, thatonthe __ dayof _ before me

the subscriber, a Notary Public in and for said state and county, personatly came the above

named , who acknowledged being the of Greater

Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, and who acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be the
voluntary act and deed of said Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority. No vath or

affirmation was administered to with regard to the notarial act,

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, [ have hereuntlo subscribed my name and atfixed my official

seal on the day and year last aforesaid.

NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission expires:

This document was prepared by: City of T'winsburg, Ohio
Page 2 0f 2



EXHIBIT A Page | of 3
RX 251 WhV Ry, (15049

Ver, Date W16/ S0 PHY  Lizes

PARCEL  2-WDV
SUM-RAVENNA/SHEPARD/BROADWAY
ALL RIGHT, TITLE AND INTEREST IN FEF SIMPLE
IN THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY
WITHOUT LIMITATION OF EXISTING ACCESS RIGHTS
IN THE NAME AND FOR THE USE OF THE
VILLAGE OF QAKWOOD, CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OIITO
Grantor/Owner, for himself and his heirs, executors, administrators. suceessors and assigns,
reserves all existing rights of ingress and egress to and from any residual area (as used herein,
the expression “Grantor/Owner” includes the plural, and words in the masculine include the
feminine or neuter).

JSurveyor’s deseription of the premises folows)

Sitated in the Village of Qakwood, County of Cuyahoga, State of Ohio and known as being a
part of Original Bedford Township Lot No. 100 and being a 0.0003 acres (I1 sq.fi)
WARRANTY DEED PARCEL 2-WDV for pavement widening construction and walk
constraction, Jocated within a 0.4958 acres (auditor) parcel of tand as conveyed o Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority by deed dated October 11, 1995 as recorded in Volume
95-08676, Page 42, (PP #795-36-028) of Cuyahoga County Deed Records and being a parcel of
tand lying on the right side of the centerline of right-of-way, being the Southwesterly sideline of
Broadway Avenue (66 (eet wide) and (urther bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a 5/8” iron pin in a monument box at the intersection of a Southerly lne of
Cuyahoga County and the centerline of Broadway Avenue (66 feet wide) at Station 16+97.66
and being the-Place of Beginning of the premises herein intended to be described;

Thence North 43 degrees 30 minutes 41 seconds West, along said centerline of Broadview
Avenue, a distance of 275,86 feet to a point al Station 14+21.80 of said centerline of right-of-
way of Broadway Avenue;

Thence North 89 degrees 18 minutes 05 seconds West, along the Northwesterly line of land as
conveyed to Cleveland Electric Hluminating Company, an Ohio Corporation (C.E.L) by deed of
record in Volume 12743, Page 245 (PP #795-36-005), a distance of 46.04 feet to a 3/8 x 307
iron pin set (capped “D.F. Shechy, $-7849) on the existing Southwesterly right-of-way line of
said Broadway Avenuc at 33.00 fect right of Station 13-++89.69 of said centerline of right-of-way
of Broadway Avenue and being the Principal Place of Beginning of the premises hercin
intended to be described;



RX 25T WDV

Course 1

Conrse 11

Course I

EXHIBIT A Page 2 of 3
Rev. 05/09

Thence North 82 degrees 18 minutes 05 seconds West, continuing along said
Northwesterly line, a distance of 6.64 feet to a point at 37.76 feet right of Station
13+85.06 of said centerline of right-of-way of Broadway Avenue (witnessed by a
5/8" x 30" iron pin set (capped “ID.F. Sheehy, 5-7849™) at 38.00 feet right of
Station 13-+85.06 of said centerline of right-ofsway of Broadway Avenue);

Thence North 46 degrees 29 minutes 32 seconds East, a distance of 4.76 feet to
a 3/8” x 307 iron pin set (capped “D.F. Sheehy, $-7849") on the existing
Southwesterly right-of-way line of said Broadway Avenue at 33.00 feet right of
Station 13-+60.57 of said centerline of right-ol-way of Broadway Avenue;

Thence South 43 degrees 30 minuntes 41 seconds East, along the Southwesterly
right-of-way line of said Broadway Avenue, a distance of 4.63 feet to the
Principal Place of Beginning and containing 0.0003 acres (11 sq.ft.) of land,
more or less which is part of Coyahoga County Auditor®s Permanent Parcel #
795-36-028.

Basis of Bearing for this legal description is the centerline of Richmond Road (60 feel wide) as
evidenced by monuments found and is the same as calculated and reproduced based on the Ohio
Plane Coordinate System, NAD 83, North Zone by ties to the O.D.0O.T. V.R.S. Network.

The stations referred to herein are from the centerline of right-of-way of Broadway Avenue (66
feet wide) in the Village of Oakwood, Cuyahoga County, Ohio, as shown on the Centerline Plat
(Sheet 2) of the “Right-of~Way Plans for SUM-RAVENNA/SHEPARID/BROADWAY” s
recorded in AFN __ of Cuyahoga County Map Records as prepared by
Chagrin Valley Engineering, Ltd. in 2023;



EXHIBIT A Page3ofl
RX 251 WDV Rav. (509

This description was prepared under the supervision of and reviewed by Donald F. Sheehy. P.S.
#7849 from surveys made under the supervision of Donald F. Shechy. P.8. #7849 for Chagrin
Valley Engineering, Lid. in  conjunction with

“Right-of-Way Plans  for  SUM-
RAVENNA/SHEPARD/BROADWAY™ as prepared by Chagrin Valley Engineering, Lid. in
2023 for the City of Macedonia.

Oclober 16, 2024 | C l )
Date: Donald ¥. Sheehy, P.5. #7849 (r

\\\\\\‘W‘jl"'f!rf:, ",
g OF

—

L
)
=

~ rren "
= “‘g e oy, T
ol -

Fn !

§ DONALD
] 3

L

-
RLLFPTT L LA

" :
AN Jaag -
in = A
Cn, "o o 8
(f:];\‘_\ Faruasntt g ‘::\ \\T
e A LARRE
””#’4". /i f_)N A | - \\\\\
LTITITTIEINA



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-21

CONTRACT FOR SALE OF 0.0003 ACRES OF LAND TO THE CITY OF
TWINSBURG FOR THE PUBLIC PURPOSE OF HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION AND
WARRANTY DEED

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (*Authority”) owns a 0.5-acre
parcel of real property located at 26480 Broadway Avenue in the Viltage of Qakwood, Cuyahoga
County, Ohio and known as Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 795-36-005, which is
used as a bus loop and layover (the “GCRTA Parcel™); and

WHEREAS, The City of Twinsburg needs to acquire a portion of the GCRTA Farcel for the
public purpose of highway construction pursuant to a highway project identified as “SUM
Ravennal/Shepard/Broadway];]" and

WHEREAS, The City of Twinsburg has provided to the Authority a Notice of intent to Acquire
and Good Faith Offer supported by an independent appraisal obtained in accordance with the rules
of the Ohio Deparirent of Transportation ("ODOT") and has, in all respects, complied with the
requirements of the Ohio Revised Code for the taking of property by a government entity; and

WHEREAS, the portion of the GCRTA Parcel being soid consists of 0.0003 acres, or
approximately 11 square feet, of land; and

WHEREAS, the property to be sold has been appraised at a value of $25.00 by an
independant appraiser retained by the City of Twinsburg: and

WHEREAS, the City of Twinsburg has made an offer of $300.00 for the portion to be
conveyed, which is the minimum compensation under state law; and

WHEREAS, the sale of a portion of the GCRTA Parcel is in lisu of appropriation proceedings
and will not disrupt any Authority operations or use of the GCRTA Parcel.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOILVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Chio:

Section 1. That the Authority hereby accepts the City of Twinsburg's offer to acquire fee title
to 0.0003 acres of land situated on 26480 Broadway Avenue in the Village of Oakwood, Cuyahoga
County, Ohio and known as Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 795-36-005 for the public
purpose of highway construction.

Section 2, That the purchase price of Three Mundred Dollars ($300.00) is the minimum
compensation under state law and it is equal to or greater than the fair market value for the 0.0003
acres of land to be sold, as determined by an appraisal performed by the City of Twinsburg.

Section 3. That the Geperal Manager, Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to
execute a Coniract for Sale and Purchase of Real Property, a8 Warranty Deed, and to execute all
other documents required to sell and transfer the property interests for the purposes stated herein.

Section 4, That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: January 21, 2025

Fresident

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
325 STAFF SUMMARY AND CONMENTS
01-12-22 ‘.
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resalution No.:
2025-22
APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO COMMUNITY ADVISORY Date:
COMMITTEE (“CAC") OPERATING GUIDELINES January 16, 2025
initiator:
Administration and
External Affairg

ACTION REQUEST:
K Approval ) Review/Comment ) information Only 0 Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

50

6.0
7.0

8.0

9.0

PURPQOSE/SCOPE: This resoiution will amend the Community Advisory Committee (“CAC")
Operating Guidelines ("Operating Guidelines"),

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: When the CAC was re-energized at the beginning of 2023,
Section 222 04 of the Codified Rules and Regulations of the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority ("Code Book") and the CAC's Operating Guidelines were amended to create
a Rules Subcommittee. The main function of the Rules Subcommitiee is to review the CAC's
Operating Guidelines and make recommendations for additions, deletions and amendments to
the Operating Guidelines. During 2024, the Rules Subcommittee met several time to review
the Operating Guidelines and prepared proposed amendments. On November 14, 2024, the
full CAC discussed the proposed amendments and voted to bring them to the Board of
Trustees for approval.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: Adoption of the resolution will result in updated Operating Guidelines that
will streamline and facilitate the CAC's operations.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: Does nat apply.

ALTERNATIVES: Not adopting this resolution. Not adopting this resolution would result in the
Operating Guidelines remaining out of date.

RECOMMENDATION: This resolution was discussed at the January 7, 2025 Committee of the
Whole meeting and recommended for consideration by the full Board of Trustees, It is
recammended that this resolution be adopted,

ATTACHMENT: Red-line of proposed amendments to the Operating Guidelines

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement reguirements.
,,::;

’/

.f”’»,;r
o K
& aral Manager Chief Ei@cu@@ﬁrcer




Attachment to Staff Summary

COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE ("CAC") OPERATING GUIDELINES

1. These Operating Guidelines are authorized and established by Chapter 222.04 of the
Codified Rules and Regulations_(“Code Book”) of the Greater Cleveland Regional

Transit Authority (“Authority”).

2. Officers.

A.

B.

In addition to the Chair and Vice Chair, the Community Advisory Committee
("CAC") will elect a Secretary.

The Chair conducts the regular and any special CAC meetings. The Vice Chair
stands in for the Chair as needed. The Secretary calls roll at the beginning of
meetings and when needed for a vote. The Secretary takes minutes summarizing
the business conducted at each meeting.

C. The election of officers shall take place each year during the April meeting. If it is

D.

B-E.

necessary to delay elections in any given year, the Chair will document, in writing,
the need for such delay.
Officers shall be elected to one-year terms, ending at the April meeting of the
following year. Officers may not serve more than six-four consecutive one-year
terms_in the same office.
In the event of a vacancy in the position of Chair, Vice Chair or Secretary, a

replacement will be elected at the next reqular meeting of the CAC.

3. Staff Liaison. The Staff Llalson is appomted under Sectlon 222. 04(a)(6) of the Ceodified

to serve as the primary pomt of contact W|th the Authorlty The Staff Llalson maintains

meeting minutes.

4, Meetings.

A.

For the purposes of establishing a quorum at all CAC meetings, a majority at

least-50%plus-one-of the CAC's appointed members must be present for the

CAC to take action. A majority Atleast-50%plus-one-of the appointed members
present at a meeting must vote in favor of an action to approve the action.

Regular meetings.

1. In accordance with Article |ll, Section 9(b)(1) of the Bylaws of the Board of
Trustees and Section 222.04(a)(4) of the Code Book, notice of the times
and places of reqular meetings for each calendar year will be posted not
later than two (2) days prior to the day of the first reqular meeting of the
calendar vear. If the time or place of a regular meeting or meetings is
changed during the calendar year, notice of the new time or place will be
posted at least twenty-four hours before the time of the first changed
regular meeting.

4-2. _Regular CAC meetings shall be held quarterly, with possible exceptions
for special events. The regular meetings will be used for presentations
from, and discussions with, Authority staff and other parties of interest to
the CAC, the setting of agendas, discussion of and action on topics of
interest related to the CAC's missien-and-purpose, and organization and
coordination of CAC activities.

2-3.  The CAC will review programs and projects brought to them by the Board
of Trustees or Authority staff

GAG—and—tts—suteeemmrttee&CAC meetlnqs are _open to the DUb|IC in




accordance with the Ohio Open Meetings Act and Section 222.04(a)(4) of
the Code Book. Public comments are not permitted at CAC meetings.

Special meetings.

1. In_accordance with Article lll, Section 9(c) of the Bylaws of the Board of
Trustees and Section 222.04(a)(4) of the Code Book, notice of the time,
place and purposes of special meetings shall be posted not later than
twenty-four (24) hours before the time of the special meeting.

4.2. Special meetings may be called by the Chair, at the request of any officer,
or upon the written request of at least five members, provided atleastforby-
eight-hours'notice-is-giventhe request is made at least five (5) business
days before the proposed meeting date.

2.3. The Chair, Vice Chair, or Staff Liaison will notify CAC members of the time,
place, and purpose of such special meeting, and no business other than
the specific topic around which the special meeting was called shall be
considered.

CAC members are encouraged, but not required, to attend public—events;

ineluding—community meetings, public hearings, groundbreakings, grand

openings, and GCRTA-BeardBoard of Trustees Meetings.

The business of the CAC shall be conducted according to Robert's Rules of

Order.

Subcommittees. The CAC will have at least three standing subcommittees:

CAC members will-chooseare strongly encouraged to participate on at least one

For purposes of establishing a quorum, a majority atleast50% plus-one-of each
subcommittee's appointed members must be present for the subcommittee to

take action. A majority Atleast50%plus-ene-of the_appointed members present

Subcommittees shall meet, discuss, and make recommendations on matters

A. The ADA Advisory Subcommittee;
B. The Advocacy and Education Subcommittee; and
C. The Rules Subcommittee.
D. Each standing subcommittee will elect a chair.
D:E.  Standing subcommittees will meet at least quarterly.
EF.

subcommittee. Subeommritceparticisationisslrenchroncenraceds
EG.

at a meeting must vote in favor of an action to approve the action.
G:H.

referred to them by the CAC, Authority staff and/or the Board of Trustees.
H-l.

CAC subcommittee meetings are open to the public in accordance with the Ohio

Open Meetings Act and Section 222.04(a)(4) of the Code Book. Public
comments are not permitted at CAC subcommittee meetings.Public-participation

imlesmpe ool onboommnins nontinos

Agendas. CAC meeting agendas shall be set by the Chair and Authority staff with input
from the Board of Trustees. Agendas shall be pested-available five (5) business days
before the meeting date, if possible. Arecommended-agendaformat-is—attached-as
Exhibit4-The agenda will be posted on the CAC page of the GCRTA’s website in addition
to the front lobby of GCRTA'’s main office building.

Public Input. In order to provide an opportunity for the public and outside entities to

interact with the CAC, members of the public may bring an issue to the attention of the

CAC, for consideration by the Advocacy and Education Subcommittee, as follows:

A.

By telephone at (216) 356-3181




%8.

B. By web form at www.riderta.com/cac/feedback.

Attendance.

8.9.

A. Attendance at regular CAC meetings is required. A member wishing to be
excused shall contact the Staff Liaison and/or the Chair.

B. A CAC member is permitted only two unexcused absences from regular meetings
per calendar year. After three unexcused absences, the CAC may notify the
member in writing and make a recommendation to the Board of Trustees to
remove the individual from the CAC.

Guideline review process. Each-July—the-The Rules Subcommittee shall review the

CAC's operating-Operating guidelinesGuidelines annually and propose amendments for
consideration by the full CAC-for-appropriate—additions,—deletions—or-amendments.All
recommendations—for-changes_ The full CAC shall be-voted on by-thefull-CACthe
proposed amendments and, if approved, submitted them to the Board of Trustees for
approval._If the need for an amendment arises at a time other than the annual review,
the Rules Subcommittee may meet to consider such an amendment.




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-22

AMENDING THE OPERATING GUIDELINES FOR THE COMMUNITY
ADVISORY COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 1888-176, the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) codified the resolutions establishing its
policies and procedures; and

WHEREAS, Section 222.04 of the Authority’s Codified Rules and Regulations governs
the Board of Trustees’ Community Advisory Committee (“CAC™) and provides for the Rules
Subcommitiee to review the CAC’s Operating Guidelines and make recommendations for
additions, deletions or amendments, and

WHEREAS, the Rules Subcommittee has proposed amendments to the Operating
Guidelines, and the full CAC has approved them for presentation to the Board of Trustees for

approval, and

WHEREAS, the updated Operating Guidelines are ready for approval by the Board of
Trustees,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Chio:

Section 1. That the Operating Guidelines for the Community Advisory Commitiee
attached hereto as Attachment A are hereby approved.

Section 2. That the Board of Trustees herseby waives the fourteen-day period provided
for in Article XI, Section 2 of the Bylaws.

Section 3. That this resolution shall becomne effective immediately upon its adoption.

Attachment. Operating Guidelines for the Community Advisory Committee

Adopted: January 21, 2025

President

Altest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Attachment to Staff Summary

COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE ("CAC") OPERATING GUIDELINES

1. These Operating Guidelines are authorized and established by Chapter 222.04 of the
Codified Rules and Regulations ("Code Book™ of the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority (*Authority™),

2. Officers.

A. In addition to the Chair and Vice Chair, the Community Advisory Committee
("CAC") will elect 8 Secretary.

B. The Chair conducts the reguiar and any special CAC meelings. The Vice Chair
stands in for the Chair as needed. The Secretary calls roll at the beginning of
meetings and when needed for a vole. The Secretary takes minutes summarizing
the business conducted at each meeting.

C.  The election of officers shall take place each year during the April meeting. If it is
necessary to delay elections in any given year, the Chair will docurnent, in writing,
the need for such delay.

D, Officers shall be elected {0 one-year terms, ending at the April mesting of the
following year. Officers may not serve mare than four consecutive one-year terms
in the same office.

E. In the event of a vacancy in the position of Chair, Vice Chair or Secretary, a
replacement will be elected at the next regular meeting of the CAC.

3. Staff Liaison. The Staff Liaison is appeinted under Section 222.04(a}(8) of the Code
Book to serve as the primary point of contact with the Authority. The Staff Liaison
maintains meeting minutes.

4. Meetings.

A. For the purpose of establishing a quorum at all CAC meetings, a majority of the
CAC's appointed members must be present for the CAC to take action. A majority
of the appointed members present at a meeting must vota in favor of an action
to approve the action.

B. Regular meetings.

1. in accordance with Ardicle {1l, Section 2(b){1) of the Bylaws of the Board of
Trustees and Section 222.04(a)}(4) of the Code Book, notice of the times
and places of regular meetings for each calendar year will be posted not
later than two (2) days prior to the day of the first regular meeting of the
calendar year. If the fime or place of a regular meeting or meetings is
changed during the calendar year, notice of the new time or place will be
posted at least tweniy-four hours before the time of the first changed
regular meeting.

2. Regular CAC meetings shall be held quartetly, with possible exceptions
far special events. The regular meetings will be used for presentations
from, and discussions with. Authority staff and other parties of interest to
the CAC, the setting of agendas, discussion of and action on topics of
interest related to the CAC's purpose, and organization and coordination
of CAC activities.

3. The CAC will review programs and projects braught to them by the Board
of Trustees or Authority staff.

4. CAC meetings are open to the public in accordance with the Ohio Open
Meetings Act and Section 222.04(a){4) of the Code Book. Fublic
comments are not permitted at CAC meetings.



C. Special meetings.

1. In accordance with Aricle HHl, Section 9(c} of the Bylaws of the Board of
Trustees and Section 222.04(a){(4) of the Coda Book, notice of the time,
place and purposes of special meetings shail be posted not later than
twenty-four (24) hours before the time of the special meeting.

2. Special meetings may be called by the Chair, at the request of any officer,
or upon the written request of at least five members, provided the request
is made at least five (5) business days before the proposed meeting date.

3. The Chair, Vice Chair, or Staff Liaison wilf notify CAC members of the time,
place, and purpose of such special meeting, and no business other than
the specific topic around which the special meeting was called shall be

considered,

D. CAC members are encouraged, but not required, to attend community meetings,
public hearings, groundbreskings, grand openings, and Board of Trustees
Meetings.

E. The business of the CAC shall be conducted according to Robert's Rules of

Order.

Subcommittees. The CAC will have at least three standing subcommitiees:

The ADA Advisory Subcommittee;

The Advocacy and Education Subcormmittee; and

The Rules Subcommitiee.

Each standing subcommittee will elect a chair.

Standing subcommittees will meet at least quarterly.

CAC members are strongly encouraged to paricipate on at least one

subcommittee.

For purposes of establishing a quorum, a majority of each subcommittee's

appointed members must be present for the subcommittee to take action. A

majority of the appointed members present at a meeting must vote in favor of an

action to approve the action.

k. Subcommittees shall meet, discuss, and make recommendations on matters
referred to them by the CAC, Authority staff and/or the Board of Trustees.

I CAC subcommittee meetings are open to the public in accordance with the Ohio
Open Meetings Act and Section 222 .04(a)(4) of the Code Book. Public
comments are not permitted at CAC subcommitiee meetings.

amoowe

2

Agendas. CAC meeting agendas shall be set by the Chair and Authority staff with input
from the Board of Trustees. Agendas shall be available five (5) business days before the
meeting date, if possible. The agenda will be posted on the CAC page of the GCRTA's
website in addition to the front lobby of GCRTA's rain office building.

Public Input. In order to provide an opportunity for the public and outside entities to
interact with the CAC, members of the public may bring an issue 1o the attention of the
CAC, for consideration by the Advocacy and Education Subcomimittee, as follows:

A. By telaphone at (218) 356-3181
B, By web form at www.riderta. com/cac/feedback.

Attendance.
A, Attendance at regular CAC meetings is required. A member wishing to be

excused shall contact the Stafi Liaison and/or the Chair.

2



B. A CAC member is permitted only two unexcused absences from regular meetings
per calendar year. After three unexcused absences, the CAC may notify the
member in writing and make a recommendation to the Board of Trustees to
remove the individuat from the CAC,

Guideline review process. The Rules Subcommittee shall review the CAC's QOperating
Guidelines annually and propose amendments for consideration by the full CAC, The
full CAC shall vote on the proposed amendments and, if approved, submit them to the
Board of Trustees for approval. if the need for an amendment arises at a time other than
the annual review, the Rules Subcommitiee may meet to consider such an amendment.




£ 40 7 38e4 yoday anusnay

IS3ICH
-
SO0 B0T (%025} (2og'46S'sTl $  oSIS'STLBET §  SSRULTU'MRZ & BeO'BE9: § SBPBSELT 0§ vESTies'er % QN TOEINID - QIAIEIIE HSYD 1WE0L
HET'Y %9869 95E'EYS'S BOSFLS SIS FELTT [CEERTEA] A ¥ 85T HEYS A0 SDUNCS BIHL0 ENY SININISHRBINISY TRL0L
i) HOT TR EFO°59Y £T3'9g6 THIGLT {2E2'18T) 92 T6L - SLAEIITE SA0INTTIIISHN
000 - [ROF LET BHLET . foes 1ot 026'T0T - IINESISSY DMLY 0 IvH3G
HETT HKOPRT 05°EBS Tt FLBEYT GrE9L0 feperes) SSYETIET TIS'T9L [HZEWIA 19307 3195 " 30E4) INVHALNZYLE 3A11530THd
%IED HGE'SE L5E'HET 2T¥' 1LY SLTGER EBEGEY - E5¢GET {HILY Te207 "SEVLS 9032 ENAWASHTIEIIEY LNVES
HILD Koot E26'D5 ODETSE'T JJO'I'T EObLER H05'0E GRSt SONMEZE Kol INVSOHdSONI 138
THEYT 0 SIIHA0S IHA0 ONY SINIPIISHAgE Y
%5STT {s5g€wE} [28E'pes] IR ShEESE {roe'zs) PiE'iTe B0l ks ANNEAGHE B30 TOEOL
%ECY 1REETE fE1sern) 7ao'oge 697150 {zee'ard HZ'FS SHE'ET WAKLD
550 imes Lt [0 "zET) BOS'TEYT #2855'T {zoz"sE} 952°05% PEEEIr ZPMOOMI 1534313
25809 1G5 TT iFAa s TH ToErs T {eeagt ST SOT'TT FWEDONE T 123y
HEED D TR forren EB'EES LE590E {ERS"s5) £9595 - SHGISTENDD 5531 SLEDI DREAYM
Iy {HET v} {se815} EAELSET IRTS0E'T SEATOY 087's EIT'40T SRS O SRS AINO SIS LEY A Y
ENTIEL ERFTE )
FnDU: GTT ISTES WAEMIGH X8 £2)25,
HIT'vE 135148 {ssegre'e) EEOLTRTIE SI PO0"GEE Q49°0B0" LEFBLS'ET £ET089'5T FNIATH X0 IS0 G SFIVS THA0L
%ETHE (o1 9) {sETCIB T} ETL TR ST BIFLGBET a/aTRa'E LTTELSEE 137'09s's7 AVLISN F SIS
FNEATY X¥1 350 ONT 53775
HOS'01 YHET'E PS5 TIEWLS LT HEF TR {esT'sRT) EET I EE EE9TRET SV HIDMISSV TELOL
W02 i 0T STLEL COT'LEES FEETET) g8’ TOT'ISo 0LL955 DINLEIHDIL THAOWN
98T : rin g PSR LEEVRET T26'R58°E [el=ad D05'E5T 0Go'00E SEdTT
%07 OB ST IHT'INT PeEReR 99 0y0°E farege1l LBESRT B55TE SO08YI3Ewd LN3ANRLS
YEET [%45°2) {pOE'E8T} 2 ) Fad SUG'EECRL SECBE TIE'EFY OY6'289 SIS LA S50
HOB'E Avers| OFTZES'T] % fFLUSTDY § TESTSEXE ¢ dEvEEIN) £ IRETOE S SFFDSL 3 STUE HSVD
BT ZRFEIE )
WLIOLIO % IONVHI% IDNYHD £202 fzoz ESTY T 14 0T
fird 114 AT T umnﬂhmg
3YI OLYVEA HLND LNIEEnD

ETOT TE ¥32WAIIA ONY #Z0T "TE ¥ISWIAIIA AIANI QOEd JHL HO4
QNN TYHANIS - HY3A B0 Ol G3HYAWNO0D d3AI333Y HEYD 40 L8043
ALBOHLOY LISNYHL TYNOIZEYE ONYIIATID H2IWIHS JHL




7 1o T aded yoday anuaaay

sSalay
{%86°9) [B6TBTETE §  ESTUTI'WET 5 TSOLRPSOE % %BLOT IST'EOE'Y &  PESLEG'SE §  [EZEAn'S? § G TYHINID - 0341333 HEY3 1Y10L1
%64 PEE SIEYTLS SOSPLLTT H0R°50°S ST SLE E95°SEE VIE'BSY'T EEC'EES HEYD £0 SEHA0S HIHED ONY SLINIMESENEMNEH 17101
- Z9r'9G0T 298804 - - - - - S141339d SO AT
- - - - - - . - AINVASISEY D31 LY EII0 T9EI0A3
e P90 b1 -Ta g aeaT ST TE Z15'F95 TISHSL CONeoT {R2LE TV "SLVLS TWR3034 2DMYNILNIN ANLLNIASYS
(wes i) [SZEN0EE) SETE68 OO0 [ ag 5| [0va'ag] EESET £EEEEE (AL TH20T TLVES “TrHI0ad) INNASHTERNITY 1NvYs
. BBGEF0T £BOEROT - - 016" £5% T - SONAEIE KWL TN dOuE D80 TN
. HEVS 30 538005 SFHI0 GNY SINIGISE B T8
fed 5°EE] t£0g 7w 1} SEY'PSSE Tau'ibn's HBET v L ] 962 "3E% IMNAAIE BIHLO TWi0L
(xiwes} [BE2'TPE] EOTIHE 09T {siragt [rzzcey FIEET 695'86 e H
HLE'SS BrL'ESS REEGEST [realilern 3 BEOROEE T99°0EE PRI EEEEH A0OR 1STETLME
(360212 [RRO*0L) P ONT IESYIE [380545) [[ZiF OLTT TIEYE IMCoRel TWINTE
[s£E0g) [EDE'8LT) LERS0E GOE'SSTr - [ostgsn - 051'8s1 SMOISERAENGD 5537 SLHSTE DY
(505 Te] [FasasE) FRESOTT ESLEI0'R [aagg2g] [FBOFa} BETECT EIRTLT SHOISERINO S NOISEIINO I DS LEFAGY
FNNFAIH S0
PRSI GTTREGES AERICH REL SDjRS,
[E60T) leesesz’sz} BTE'LB0'6EL 056008 99T HLL BT SE'EOE'E LBEB9SE £LEESETE SIHIESENS INELYHILO W01
[%250E) {85 26T 62; FIPLOUBET 000892 %LLYE PSETOEE L87 09957 £EEBSE'ET XL A5 7 STTYS
FINTATHE XV 350 GV SI163
%o YZHEELT SEH LER'SE M0 SERTE BEL'FY EEQTZED CEE'REET SIHYI BIDNISEY TWI0L
HKELLT FRa'ESY PERESSY 00G'noD'S WPETE 0745 074 'usg 0Co005 SRILTEIEL FNACT
354°B5 [T 1E6'855°S L vl T [=07°T] {gEret oo0'neE BEFENT SSRd-ft
HFEEST T ORI 9 B0'E 0OG'00T'T a4 29) {1PE 15 65957E 0 STUYIIHYS LNITNLS
fre Lz fe0T oo SGRTECY FIOEETE BOEET ESTGH 36789 L] SIS 2IATILISEYL
1%95°6T) LT 5 18S'ser's BSALETOT € [werErl R $  EMP0SE &  BEY'ScE $ SV HEWD
3UVI SONTSTRd
FINTRYAY IINVHTA Y 13500% LINVIEPASL IINVIHYA TSy 139008
31%a 0L YA HEND ENIYED

PEOT "TE HITWADI0 GIONI QOTHId THE HOY
QNN TPHINED - L3908 0L GF9VdIN0T QIATITE HSYD 40 10434
ALREOHANY LISNVHL TUNGCISIH CNVIZATTD B3LvIND IHE




vzoz 1snbirifaar w ABE G NEL S31EG 30 20 JUSLRSIMEUIRI SB UCHENE L 0 RelUNEdan CIYQ 24 0N 612 G0070S ISE0ERRE U SpNaUI SUOKSSISS 242 JSqus0as .

T

fohge st HEL ETNERT
(528 E; [3:05°0) FE00'BRES
(5042 HEF0 LGP OEEALES
(56978 Wl80 BAE'BER L6LS
il el WBT'| LELIss'vi s
15852 WL SAYEEFTEIE
bl =5ED 214'GETOELE
ReE) (3850 PIELIFIOIE
i8] (salzg) CHSLY 'S
HOEE (w800 BES'EGG'5YS
(35ZE 541 SELPBLZRS
(oo0z's} 5L GEE L2 LES
JONVIEYR  IONYHD TENLOW
L33 % 0LA % Qi eleg Qi
IO SNSHIA FZOT vEOZ

COOIE'a9Es
155715 'GPES
PECERTEIES
MO SZELDZE
999'558°0) 1§
CEESDE TS
ZO0'CSLFELE
BOYLALTE13S
YTT'EEY'BSS
EO0GLD A58
CISFOLE P
[ETRRETTS
TEEVHILSE

[+10
T

SLULEFIDES  SYEFSESGIE
BE0EEZREES  LAYBSEEEER
9SL'ERAITE  ZLOGAE LIRS
Las'egtesls  Le0'tisees
ERZ'SSLTE  yRLTGR ISE
TLURPOE  Erplieerls
LIEEPZCELS  ESEEOLEZIS
BFL'OBL'BGES  SEECEN bQE%
EIGEDR'ESS  LPTTEPRESS
TEFREGE R0  ZIOEDEP9S
QPERIDEFS  LELEREOFS
TS LPEIEE  LSLPER'DES
Tniay RISV
4373 LA
=214 BZOT

ALRJOHLOY LISNYHL TYNOIDSEE ONYIZATTD 83LVIHS

Wl Fl
2E0oL
[N
T
HEGD
[%147€]
H09°C
LN S
(a2 03k
WSS
[ st

[RGT S

FEvHILST
ATHENDES ¥I0E
ENSHIATVRLOY
FEHLNON
FLOT

HIEWI3G

SOL499'$9Z5
AFTEL 19T S G
(568 LBE'$13 0TS
[5E0°E] Z09' 168 0L
e el 2w} LETES
HPED BEZRGPEES
i) LEYE9Y 2R
HlQ'G PES'EELERS
&5 TN FHUEFEIE
Peed0) | sealanoe
%EL0 5B GTS
%50 SESE0N' TS
(6041} F GLELEL'EZS
SOHTHG TORLT
% HiNOW PIOT
[rend
SMSH3N
I

SEAIRZAY TYNLOV PEOZ
SIAVL TSN ONY STIVS

13800g pZ0E 338Q-01-208), MC|3T (SE7'ZEYES) %EE |-

£20T F1B{]-0)-1835 BNOGE (ZRE'EFETE B60L

aLa

180png p7o7 52009030 SACOE (5610654 %Ll ¥t
£T0F Jequiadag #4008 (0 3080°ES) HFoEL

LOO'00L°RSTS
LEEBCE'ZES

TEERRE'ZES

: COLREE'EZS

YR BSE'ZZS
SEETREEEES
B8 BRE'CS
SECTRSE'IES
EETRIEELS
EEE'E5TZES
CEE'HSE TS
EEE'ASE IS

LEE'SSEIEE

TR N
rige

IO

Risliumng

[ FAFRR-FE:24 - S9CFEEFETS TYL0L

[ 1560228 | ee@'sslEzs ¥3awaonsa
m CSEBLYETS LEREIC IR HISWIAON
SISTTERLES SESFOSEE HISOLI0
SE¥ HEF'EZS Cya'SLLDES EECEEHEEL
LGS RITEES W PO RS A5ODNY
LPEEET 0ES 51 5P TES P iy
ELZLFOEES PEFRIOTTE 2T
GEO'ESETBLS TESBLL RIS A
LA0'S002S SEPELE RIS Ty
¥EE $B5'GES e LER'EES HOY
985 L5F LTS PELBEA'BLS AMNTTHATA
EBFLPEIES LSEFRE'GES ARTINET

INLST TALOW ETELEEY
xdize TEEE HANOW




18B0Ng SZ0E Alenuer mojEg (GA8°240°LS) S b
sz $ERZ Asenuer saoqe (B0 EE) 2

gZ0z Lenuer

[886'81Z'32 T 0000057192 3 SBYRSIST § ZLLLIFISZ & Lt |

BSEBLZ |E  ODOU0S AR SHPIBYIEE  CILLIELEE - {90 LEE 2T BE 085 ZE J1EBI5EL kL

BESBLZ IE  EEE'BOE'S¥E LL¥L00'BET  GBI'REE'GEE - LG0T LELZE 455'0LL°07 CAB'RLELE A2

BESELZ L 999DLE R OF'OBT'ILE  SELBIRUIE - El- Z09' 16508 SLETEF LT iz0

BESRLZIT  SG6'PIOONZ SSE'SEF ISl LOLBELOSL - L9 LETTE 8wy LLE'EE BEFLEFET o35

BEE'RIZIT  ZETEEEERAL DLIBE'F.L  ESETSSLEAL - L89 |GTTE SET'ROYED IS5 8L ER oIy

BBEBLTEE  SOTEROBGL FIFESVESL  ZiwEas - 159" |BETE LBY'EA9°4E LPEEEE 02 IE

BEE'RLI'EZ  S56'ERLLTL BALUCERIEL  LIEERSOSE - 499 L6EZ'EL FOE'EaL'EY ELELPOER NAE

SRE'EIZLE  LEEESFLLL FIRLIG IOl BSP9RYE0E - 199'562'7T COL'BSE'EL SE9'ZEESL Al

SBE'FIE'LZ  $OODOLES FILGIONE  5LS'E08'RR - il S8 LO0GE LE0'B0T0E kd¥

GRE'IETLE LGEPsET0S BEZEESSBY  ZvF'pESES - 29615222 €45 B0 G2 PBR'SRS'SE HYW

BEEBEEIE  OSEESS Y SEEFRLEY  BMESOCEr - 19516282 STLE0ELE 996' Gt L E 934

%z Biy4E $ BSEEIZIE © £59 LGTEE § OLELHIZ S TRGURSLZ B |%ED 2148 S SRARBIZLE % EOG'ISTEL & GSECLSLLZ S EBSURSLIE S T
SMELEA D SOMEUEATILA | jerioy 5Zoz 1afipng sz0e FEOT £20 SJMBLEA % IOUBLEA GWOW | ey gzog wiipng szoz $TOT £20z HWoN

$ZOT 'ShSTOE BER( 04 1E3) YEIOZ "S4 5TOL B8y ALUON

ALBTIGEL SHiow
spdieaay (eniay S0z
XE] 38 pUE SapRg
Auoyyry yusuedy jeuciBoy puepaan JAEAD




Z oL abieg

¥ZOZ ‘LT HIEWIDIA 40 S
SLNINLESIAN] AHNSYIHE 40 AUDENTAN]
ALBEOHINY JISNYEL TYNGIDIE ONVIEAZTD H3 L3NS

Siry GEL'SEE 5 T EES'E0E H N HOLY IVO0T Ivi0L
YREE'L E - S4B 'PL 8 HANYE AT H33 AT-NESYE HDLYD SEZOEFLAL PEOZIERL
ROOD 3 - oLf'egl I HNYE AT foe =il o) SZOENIL PECGETIEMEL
WETE i - SLA958 3 dFZAASHNYE AN EOF ASH-HILYW W30 SEOESHL  PEOEEEL
FREE 1 - 005' LD 49 L HiwvE JNd ANNGIIY ADSESN D Dd SEZOEMLIL PECEEEL
WOET LT 0sL'es aoenod's g98ak SNYIO3IM T3HLE BN SEOEIGRS  EE0LREE
e'F QFE ESESE 005000 5L gL SNYIOZIN 13318 BH3 SEQCEZIE  ST0S/CRAg
ROUE Zil oGe'Gr OLE'I85'S PO SV HODIN Fa41LS FHA STOERERS EZ0LNVER
SO0E :ie] 855'GE CZZ' LSS ¥ 18 SOVHOZIN adILS 244 STOZGLE ZE0TPLE
AL 8 - 5 LO9'GLETE g 3 DHHD 40 3LVLS OHE BES-HILY T9I0T S20EMfL PECTEEEL
QNS HOLYW VIO
REIT BOE'BHE 3 N9 ANSHRSHEOSNT MY TVEGE
FlLF L - ] JiFiy-T] $ 3 QEHG 4G A1YLS OEHD WYES SZJEMLL PEOENEREL
el 8 - 5 OvE'E1Z ] I AFIASUNYE ASH HO3 A3 SEOEILL PEOENETEZL
N ENFWESHOIMT ST
r-E - 3 FROVLDL 3 QN AIRTHMSNE IVELCL
ki ey L 98l I HNEE AT H33 ATM CEQERLIL  PEOETIEEL
bl L g LiE'rEES ] L AHO 30 3191S QHHO WvLs SZ0SILL FECEREEL
TN SONYHASHE
HEET 00E'ZE 5 5L EDGEE 3 aN IWHINID W01
HETE 5 - £El18gd L ANYE AFH WO A SZOEMLIL  PECEAERL
SRET Y S - LESEZS'E L HNYE BOLONLEROH ENAGI0V XYL SIS SZOZFHL  PIGENEZL
BLE R S - LEY LS b HMYE ONd ANNOI0Y ROOESNS JMd SZ0ZALIL PECENEEZL
%291 i - GZEELPE 3 HNWE A3N OHOE ABALDY 3IA0THNT SZ0ENLL PRGEHEZL
WOLF i S5 HIgrE 3 OIHG 40 FERLS QiHO UYES SEOEILL PECENELL
WIDE Zil 000’44 COO00G'E 10vE SNYI0JM 13AILS g4 SEOZEEr  ZO0STEEry
T L ORE"51 GD00'S BEOE SN0 1FEILE 41H4 SEOENLEN TEQENLTIS
FlEL L - 5 DUVDES 5 i HHYE AN LAl AW L1000 INWHOHAN  SZ0EAML PECENERL
~ MM IHEINID
REEP - % SIE'ESE'L g QM INSINRHEEE T QNOE TPEDL
HETT 8 - SIFESFE E B ANYE NOLIMENAH ARH AFHOW G208 FECETIEREL
T ANZNIHEE S ONOE
GI3A ALEEEYIN 153931iM T EINIHS SAVC HOLUNLELSMI ANZWNHLSNI ivd 31va €[ TEE |
SOVHIAN Tl SAVD N {p Skt ) I¥EQE o=k ALRNLYIE 3ISVHDIUL
ADTHINY



HEE¥

¥y 1G6'85F LES 6FEEOE SONMD TV TYLOL OHNYHD
WOFY EfZ6 HEET90'SEL QR JAISIE TVLIOL
HELr E - 1ZL06S B HHO 0 JLV¥LS C3HO WYiS SEOTLAL PECTEEL
BIT'k L 0S4 Sh HWE AT ¥05 A3 STOZFLIL  FECENERL
BLEY 3 - SBLPEE G HHWE Jid ANNGOOY MIGISNTD N SZ0EAL PECERETEL
WHE'E EFi B COang'S es0L SNYI00IN 33415 39 WO A1H3 SETOZIEETIG  CZOEEES
BET EiZ ogL'es GO0Q00'S g50L SIVIOGIM I34HLS Bk STOTGEE  ETOMSE
HEIE ¥03 18£8 000" 00'S Se0l SNYTODIN 33418 B STOTFHE  ZZOERE
CENMTA SAMISEY
BidL SrerEE'ni GNMA YLy vy Teios
BEET L 8041000 HiWE DM ENOODIW AGOLSND ONd STOELL F2OZIEEEL
%BET'E 2 - BEF9.6R HNYE AT HIZ AWM STOIMA FEOENLEREL
NN T LY Vi
WETF - _iuR'pars GREMEd MCHSN T ToLOL
et L - 2601057 L OIHS 20 2Uvis ClH0 HY1s SZUTL  YEOZIERL
WBIY'E t - G5LT ENYE AFH HI3 AT GETOTMEFL  DEOZILETE
N NOISHEd
LEEEY ALUNEYIE 1S3HALNE TYdIDMRId SAYQ WEHITLEESHE ANINMHLSHI alva EFAL] TN
ADYHIAAY 3L SAWD SAMHIIY FLOL [LEEER ALRMLYIN ISYHDIENG
FDVINY

2 Jog albeg

¥E0Z LT WIBWIDIQ 20 SV
SANIMESTAN AHNSYEYL A0 AHO INIAN

AEREOHLNY UISHYHL TYNOIRY ONYI3AZ 1D H3LyTH0



=————mnmanmmoes

0s

515'59K'18

TS ERIo PG

getr'aie’s FrLsts'y OHYSE6"E 5 FELOYL § | sTLavL 5 SZL gL 5 d0e'sge’ds 5

oca'rE5"L 05’6 oco'snlL': 5 FEL [FSEN 05+ ol 0ss8

OCDBE57L 055t 0GD'S3E': 05" ¥E OB EL D05'Ly [eilegi=n By

054 35% F BIS06LF DG SRE'E S4E'e0s SLE'50R SLFSOE GODSEZ'Z)

DO 4ZR71 OSE'RSL'E oag'asg’L 5 O9R'59 % { OSB'5Y s - NoERs 3 COOMEFT g

¥ZOT TEZOTIETE 0TI L L FEOTIHTL FEGEIHD PEO2IE PEGTID TEOETLITE
BLLBLNDEY FHEETITE ST ESE Je[qeied laqedeg Atawanbay 13edng Bgefed Blepae1sing
2] [tk SHALDS O3] jedrausg FSEIG BIAIFE F] fedinuLg FEEE [et1aud 830 L

¥EOT “LE ¥3ANIDI0 40 Y
SNAVLS ONY 3INA3HOE 3DANIS 1930
ALMMOHLOY LISHTHL TYNOIDEY aNYISAT IS U3 vRdD

SEL'GEL RS (1N U Pled BBag Sesy 15aUSLE U (BARULE FEGT

JE0E 38g
AT0Z 237
FE0T 229G
SE0T 2R

ey
fyuangep
feupy

IEION
paunbay amsy 1a5 Appeoy

ISZ0L 405 SPISY 313G FouREEE JLALEND

SpUOg [E0L
‘WY KE| SSES-5| 0T $PUaS
“ASy X1 SHIS-0|0F SAUSS
MY X2 1 SHEG-GIOE SDUBg

Ay XE | S3(ES-YTOZ $AG

SpLog



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE AND STATUS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2024

Final Total Principal Interest Principal Debt Service Interest Principal Debt Service Total Debt
Maturity Outstanding Payable/ Payable/ Requirement/ Payable/ Payable/ Requirement/ Requirement
Bonds Date 12/1/2024 6/1/2025 6/1/2025 6/1/2025 12/1/2025 12/1/2025 12/1/2025 2025
Series 2014A-Sales Tax Rev. Dec. 2025 § 1,740,000 $ 43,500 - $ 43,500 | $ 43,500 1,740,000 1,783,500 1,827,000
Series 2015-Sales Tax Rev. Dec. 2026 8,350,000 208,780 - 208,780 208,780 4,075,000 4,283,780 4,492,560
Series 2016-Sales Tax Rev. Dec. 2027 4,345,000 108,625 - 108,625 108,625 1,380,000 1,488,625 1,597,250
Series 2019-Sales Tax Rev. Dec. 2030 7,875,000 196,875 - 196,875 196,875 1,160,000 1,356,875 1,553,750
Total Bonds $ 22,310,000 $ 557,780 - $ 557,780 | $ 557,780 8,355,000 8,912,780 9,470,560

Bond Retirement
Current Balance (Set Aside for 2025) $1,469,975

Monthly Set Aside Required $727,326



PEeA ABQ £ pund Aauayy Ansesre g SIEnba piRls, el 2

"B|ER ANSERI [ YEUIOLWE g 1o} Spi3ak lusemaba codnos abemar Swaogy 2

%ol Hf0'E TBE kS G YEOMN [EI0NNT H3A0 SUTENA IDVEIAY VI
el Sth'T w"IEY FEELAG'BE 5 BA0'BLETEIE S YlBF R E ELG'BEB'SE & DRICEERIP 1% 0L o3k
WET'S HIFE RUEF 1097351 TEGTEGLEEE Bl WBELE Fe'F 262'LGT's BFE'esENLE HISMATAG
A HEF L WIS QLLEEE BRLLIFERE R T EEe 5ar'ggL': bPE LIS HIFMIN0
S65T°G WEP'E WEtF AxLESE SO LGS Ykt ¥ EF HECF EGR'980'3 ZEL'BER IR HAGDEDO
LA HBE'S edFE PEFLLE' L FSFIGETIAE edEF Bt Y e PEFEFL BEZ'95E 0LE H3ZW3Ld3IS
WHES RIEE WSEF LOFELET A0F'6%EERE B8 ¥ JoGRF WoSF 195'99E" LIB'EEEIAT ey
%Fl'G 815 HHE ¥ POOREE L LEL'ZGEERE o8Bt %P5 HEFP HIG'SEE"E L5808 50T AAr
YelE¥ st R BT ¥ PEDTGIL'L BLEBEEEE YolB¥ JEETD Tk LLBLELE TEF1FEGLE SNAT
WES'F SEEY Se0EF EFFTLF' L LGE'BEGERE Yoles e SBF' T LEB'9ZF L PELGYL00E Al
YlE ¥ e iy PEE'EEY'L SOE'BBET0EE YalEC %Eb'E HoiG¥ LSFOGETL P90 Z5E HedW
b9 Bl RN VEEERL BLEIGERLE HEL'G JEEEE 0s ¥ S5¥EFE"E EEE'0DE5EE HOUwR
WER Y HES T BLEE BZE'GTOL £ETI0E'IE %F1G Eg's WEFF LEESEEL LLETIEECRE AdYrgd3ad
il ¥ oLy RELTE YGLEED'L § BREQOQELE S WELS 5E88°5 EEF BEFGELL S SIBIY SRS ALTOINYE
# O #aT3A LARE R UaNHw3 IoNYVIVE FOEIA #OTIA {F1314 OanYd FINVTIVE HENCA
AN JHVOMYLS  JTVHIAY AS3HIINI FSYHIAY LA SENCHN OHYONYLS SOVHIAY LSTHILNE ISYHIANY
EZOZ yeoT

PEOE ‘i€ UITWIOIG HONOHHE 3Lv0 0L dvaA
FONYNHOSHS D ENFWESTANT 20 ALVIRING
ALHOHLNY LISHVYL TYNQIDIH GNYTIAT T H3Lvads



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BAS|S)
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2024

BOND RETIREMENT FUND
BHUNTINGTON MONEY MARKET
TOTAL DECEMBER
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

GENERAL FUND

HUNTINGTON-SALES TAX ACCOUNT

STARQHIC

KEY BANK SWEEF ACCOUNT

PNC GUSTODY ACCOUNT

MERCHANT ACCOUNT-KEY BANK SWEEF ACCOUNT ..
TOTAL DECEMBER :

2024 YEAR TO DATE

2023 YEAR TO DATE

INSURANCE FUND
STAROHIO
TOTAL DECEMBER
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT
STAROHIO

TOTAL DECEMBER
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TQ DATE

LQCAL MATCGH FUND
STAROQHIO-LOCAL MATCH
FHLR
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOLUINT

TOTAL DECEMBER
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

PENSION FUND
STAROHID
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT
TOTAL DECEMBER
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

EMPLOYEE ACTIVITY ACCOUNT
KEY BANK MONEY MARKET
TOTAL DECEMBER
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TQ DATE

RTA CAPITAL FUND
KEY BANK SWEER ACCOUNT
TOTAL DECEMBER
2024 YEAR TO DATE
2023 YEAR TO DATE

Pags 1 of 2

28,350.88

28,380.69

& 4R B

254,951.85
348,425.60

1,856.73
50,693.75
10,4835.25

347,001.38
2F1.29

410,288.40

&2 L9460

1,967,640.47
1,601,509.68

27,810.08

27.810.08

B L0 L5 ER

415,980.92
230,35%.09

187.81
224.84

412,65

5 R4a

483573
127387

251,085.47
386,113.50
856,10

£38,035.07

8,287 633,90
5,200,558.49

5,809.40
581

5,816.21

e R

15,521,680
T4,585.02

47754

47764

B 3]s

8,128.92
1,783.08

4,334.76

4,334,768

£ B[ERE

209.819.88
232.400.25



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2024

RESERVE FUND
STAROHIO % 215667.77
FHLB §7,500.00
FHLMC 23,000.00
KEY BANK SWEEP AGCOUNT 676.19

TOTAL DECEMBER g 326,843.96
2024 YEAR TQ DATE $ 7,447, 182.04
2023 YEAR TO DATE 1 5,853,494.59

TOTAL ALL FUNDS
DECEMBER 2024 5 1,442,408.46
2024 YEAR TO DATE $ 16,769,792.61
2023 YEAR TO DATE $ 13,645,822,84

LT
2024 YEAR
DECEMBER TO DATE

INTEREST RECEIVED {CAEH BASIS) % 1,442 408 .46 F 16,769,793.61

ACCRUED INTEREST:

BEGINNING: {655,170.76) (655,170.76)
ENDING 458,951,30 458,051.3¢

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME EARNED 3 T348.180.00 3 TE 57357494

AVERAGE INVESTMENT BALANCE (COST BASIS): 5 370,565,288 $ 414,973,740

AVERAGE YIELD ON INVESTMENTS: 4.35% 4.45%

Page 2 of 2



i e S04 005 965'L2e'g98 & LE6'sbe'ess 3 GHORLG JuaLiSsAL |BJO Y

Beg %it'E %itsl 000°000"es SEL'BLE'GS sENGeg JBWLIBADS 'S
b %EY| S¥E'r FLEEFELL PLC'BFE AL RINOSoY s3ey Ipae sBuuien
b YlbLt %86 '9E GLE'00E'FEL S1£°00e'vEL ORIC H235
L FLTATES el Biv'Le8 8it'L88 WRO00Y dasmg yueg Aoy
£ %81v i A SYSIPTYEL B BYG'LFZ'PEL  § ooy 1axey Asuoly
ISR SH]
ALIENLYR OA IYi0L LNNOY THHIINIHS
ASvHIAY AoYHIAY 30 ENIDY3I IOV

FZ0Z ‘1€ YASWIOIA SY
OIC4Ld0d INSGLSIANI 40 NOILISOSN0D



. USRI I [2UBIHOPE I
CB-G20L 0N UONN|0SSY SBEISNIL 50 PIRCH I8 FIE) AUNEHI0LS SMIEISISIRRY TR0 el L} As0yiny YSues L oISy pUB@as|] JB3EaLs SUL O SUIERBEE pUE SEIsY FAILROT 2U 10 9tg sa1deyd o1 FEYCTE L

EEOT 'L Yosel) pAIER ADkUslee SUSUY Y Ok COIGL AR0SHEY | BISUDISEIAILEDT SIILET QLY
B0-TTOT 120N Uuedd) UDIssReLEoT) SIS QD)
DEDE "9 ARy PRLER [SHepy (033 - 1oa) paeuag Buy sl 01 LorIdD MesIApy SB1S UISSIeUa] SIS S0
TrEE0-4 N IFEIGE 2A0LIAN HOIHEG [BLIICHU | UOIFSIELLOD 313 21u0)
(3} pue [QFEGZOT SUDILISE BROT PESIAEY DILD
Yk aJeRducd U 39 O} SEENQIAEDE] FEesdae 103 papraasd FUad 51 UsIEWI0IG] S

ARG
2dpay |=n4 HuHRg SLFRH OlNE
BRISISEYR QUG UO[EA JIC), PhEn 0 LERg
SAUDLIISSHA DI Y EE
IRIBpUS
WAGIYY XE1 SIES (U2 IBLFEHIEY puog ¥u£g UDIEULUNH
TS0y MO5I5T PHME ULEd
DIET JP5)] DUB INARCIZY [RIDCISHT) URA g
SEHAES BUHUE B Hreq day
diysupReIal 10 24mes; LIGELNEIRIS UL [BIDUREHS fu=g

PEOT “1E s2quEtag Jo sy
stmsuoIeEy [eoueuly pue Suueg
Aoy UsUEL ] feU0iSay PURBAL) [BIRAID



	Meeting Notice
	Board Meeting Agenda
	Minutes
	2025-1
	2025-2
	2025-3
	2025-4
	2025-5
	2025-6
	2025-7
	2025-8
	2025-9
	2025-10
	2025-11
	2025-12
	2025-13
	2025-14
	2025-15
	2025-16
	2025-17
	2025-18
	2025-19
	2025-20
	2025-21 memo
	2025-21
	2025-22
	Secretary-Treasurer Report



